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«
MEMORANDUM FOB MR. L. M. C. SMITH

CHIEF, SPECIAL DEFENSE UNIT

£/"*

£^AJ

A"

There is transmitted herewith a dossier showing
the information presently available in the files of this •

Bureau with respect to MBS, HilTO^WlRXlicmg __
whose address is ^50 Wqm» trmm^ Chisago, Illinolt -

It is recommended that this individual he
considered for custodial detention in the event of a
national emergency. The information contained on the
attached dossier constitutes the "basis for appropriate
consideration in this regard.

It should he understood, of course, that addi-
tional information may be received from time to time
supplementing that already available in the Bureau's
files, and as such data are received they will be made
available to you so that the dossier in your possession
may be supplemented thereby.

It will be greatly appreciated if you will ad-
vise this Bureau at your earliest convenience as to the
decision reached in this case.

Very truly yours.
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August 20, £941

MEMORANDUM FOE MB. L. M. C. SMITH
CHIEF, SPECIAL DEFENSE UNIT

There is transmitted herewith a dossier showing
the information presently available inythe files of this
Bureau with respect to Willian Bernara ITernecfco* trith nliasj
whose address is 6250 V>agne Avenue, Chicago5 Illinois

It is recommended that this individual he

considered for custodial detention in the event of a

national emergency* The information contained on the

attached dossier constitutes the "basis for appropriate

consideration in this regard.

It should he understood, of course, that addi-

tional information may he received from time to time

supplementing that already available in the Bureau's

files, and as such data are received they will he made

available to you so that the dossier in your possession

may he supplemented thereby.

It will he greatly appreciated if you will ad-

vise this Bureau at your earliest convenience as to the

decision reached in this case.

Very truly yours,

*4 X e . *t

/

John Edgar Hoovor
Director

Enclosure
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flUHft IfflHil BERNARD GEM f

alias WILLIAM U-MEE
\

6250 Wayne Avenue

Chicago, Illinois)- 3 Mi

Subjed distributed leaflets announcing a mass meeting at Hozart Hall, Chicago,

Illinois on Nov, 2, 1939. Leaflet denounced Jews and President Roosevelt art

asserted that there was an alliance between the President and the "Dupont Amini-

tion G^mpary
11

, (Jack R« Brown^ Investigator! Illinois Vigilance Association^

Chicago, Illinois; lfl-31-39; 61-7560-3510)

Subpoenaed as witness before Dies Committee in Chicago, Illinois 10-2-39*

(Depute Marehal Joseph lobin, Chicago, Illinois, 10-2-39; 61-7582-16?)

Organized the Joint Committee of Patriotic Organizations, an anti-Semitic organiza-

tion, with his mother, Martha iernecke, and "Colonel" Benjamin F. Blackey on larch ID,

1939, sb Chicago, Illinois, Engaged in fist fight with Dr, Ton Schroetter, John

Fisher and Hay Pauly at meeting of the Geraan-American Bund on February 23, 1938, at

German^ Club, Chicago, Illinois, At subsequent trial denied he was member of Bund

but wab defended by Bund Attorney, Hade several trips to New fork to confer with

ftito bin. In February of 1939 conferred with Father Coughlin at Royal Oaks, Michigan,

(
Post Office Box 3620, Merchandise Mart Station, Chicago, issued to the subject care

i

' of the Joint Committee of Patriotic Organizations is also used by the Gentile Workers

.
/ Party of America, an anti-Semitic organization headed by Raymond J, Healey, (See ,

\
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card on Raymond J, Healey) In April 1939 visited campus at Northwestern
:

•

University, Evanston, Illinois, in attempt to arouse student body of jtiis -k ..

school, In November of 1939 secured bail for three individuals charged vdth

breaking idndow in Goldblatt's Department Store in Chicago . (Records of Anti-

Defamation League of B'Hai B'Ritli, Chicago, Illinois, 61-7555-5789-33) 61-7559-

42; 61-8118^5)

'

' .'
V ,"

Propaganda literature from Germany received at Port of Philadelphia addressed
'

to subject, (David Marlane, Custom Inspector in Charge, Philadelphia

.

2^1-AO; 61-7603-253)
. , .., ^ c

Many Nazi and anti-Semitic booklets found in subject's room at. time of his arrest
"*";

by Chicago PD on disorderly conduct charge on November 10, 1939,, (Literature

found listed in file, 61-7560-

Informant while Illinois,

observed that place was a meeting spot for about fifteen Germans j that a large

swastika hung in the living room and that' about 75 sticks of dynamite and large

quantities dynamite caps and fuses were, kept on the premises* : Several arf rifles'
i

|'

and German Leugers were also stored on the farai, Subject drilled on horseback
'

: ,;
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'^'»»-'- and wfcwBri t.n thftm as his German caialry

Jhicago, Illinois, 4-28-40r^5IlB-5)

Subject rode every Sunday morning with thirty other individuals in drill formatto

kept'-a collection of guns on his fan and always carried a pistol,
'

Also observed

'

these En drilling in goose step" in the barn and saw thirty to forty sticks of

dynamite under the straw which subject claimed "night come in handy sometime
1
'.

Solicited informant* membership in the German American Bund, (Edward Strope,

fowr caretaker on subject's fan near mm, Illinois, 5-M>; 61-8118-6}

Admits mt anti-Semitic activities "airi receipt? Had propaganda but denies
'

'

charges that he is un-American. or a member of the Bund, States he is a loyal

American who hates Nazism, is 'definitely against all Jews whom he considers a

menace to the United States,., States he purchased gins in anticipation of

starting a rifle club to be used in combating Communism which he feels will

inevitably be necessary, States that all stories about nil are false and thri

he is the victim of a revenge campaign by the anti-Defa«tion lip, (Interview

«ith subject at Chicago Field Office on Oct, U, Wi tt-Mty^i/

b7D
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Mr. Tolson

Mr, E. A. Tamm

«lr. Clegg

Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Tracy

Mr. Rosen

Mr. Carson

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Hendon '

Mr. Ho J loman

Mr. Quiin Tamm ;'

Me. Nease

3/ .

December 13, 1941

HEUOTtfJIDUli FOR HR. I. M. C. SMITH
CHIEF, SPECIAL IEFEBSE UNIT .

Ret William 3ernard Yfcmecke

This is to advise that the Chicago yield llvi&ion of this
Bureau reports that William Bernard Vernecke, whose apprehension, as an
ene*y alien was authorized by your office, has been determined to be
a native born citizen of the United States.

In view of this information it is requested that you advise
whether this individual should be taken into custody.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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FBI CHICAGO 12-12-41 4-34 PM IM

WILLIAM BERNARD WERNECKE, INTERNAL SECURITY G, CUSTODIAL DETENTION,

RETEL DECEMBER TWELFTH TO ARREST SUBJECT. FILE REFLECTS SUBJECT

BORN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS AND IS A CITIZEN. NO ACTION BEING TAKEN.

JOHNSON, ACTING

A AND H

OK FBI WASH DC JGS
-vV"

*4? \ * 4-

^
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v*" v
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/A SBCOSS^
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6 JAN 8 1942
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CUSTODIAL DETENTION APPREHENSION FORM

Reference:- CHICAGO TWX dated 12/22/41

NOT Taken into custody.
The following individual was:

tf
NAME:- WILLIAM BERNARD WERNECKE

PLACE

:

-

1

1

DATE:

REMARKS *

Not apprehended as it has been determined that this individual
is a citizen*

" o:\ii 2 1942

^1
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^" %ped 5/2/4-2

Mr. ToIeou

U.
1KMQBAKDUM FOR ASSISTANT ATTQBHfT GSKgRAL

wexs&i. sa&g

to: MRS. MABTHA UHBiEeKB
6250 tfeyae Avenue
Chicago, Illinois

Meferenco is made to jour iMftorandutt dat,«f& April 14, 1948, in which
you request that the Crlplnal Division be furnished with investigative reports
sad other background iflfowation in this case.

for your information in $M* respeei, there is attached hereto one
copy each of the following reporter

Report of Special Agent Robert S. Lea (A), dated May 6, 1940, at
Chicago, Illinois, entitled "WI1LIAM U'Wmm, alias '©tier*; MR3. IBttaCKI*
alias 'ire. Von Ribbtsitrop'; BaHEST . alias •Ooaring'; 'BOOSIS?1

; USASZ:
IACQ0I. B3PI0MAGE." •

aeport of Special Agent Jtohert 1. Lee (A), dated May 15, 1940, at
-Chicago, Illinois, entitled »»IIJLIAM L. WBWICKB, alias 'Hitler'; MRS. W8RHBCK3,M" E-fl ' I'","n
alias 'Mrs. Von Ribb«lt*ep ,

; WM$t SGHASF, alias' •Goering'; MARC1LLA, alias
Mr. Clegs

Mr. Glavin

•HBtaXB'; FRAMZ; YACQOI. 89PI0MA8I.

»

IHr. Nichols

Report of Special Agent A. J. Marchessault, dated June t, 1940, at
-Chicago, Illinois, entitled <%ILLIA* .JL WEBSSGOC, elth alias; MRS. HM3CKE,

«<-«<>™.^3AX.h. alias; HWE8T 8C8ARF, with alias; MA8C1LU, with alias; FBABZ; BCQBI -

«*»<*
........ Meport of Special Agent 3. H. Sufesrson, dated July 12, 1940, at Mil-

H.,d.. wankea, Wisconsin, entitled ^fflLLIAM L. "BRfXCKg, with alias; MRS. fEEXBCKB,
»«• with alias; SffltST aCMAflF, with alias; MARC3LLA, with alias; P8AXZ; YACQuT -

Quimi Tamm

N.,se Report ©f Special Agent R. S. Garner, dated August 27, 1*
s ew We«g©> Illiaoie, entitled "WILLI* L. WSmmm alias 'Hitler'

;

:

~n*fi8MK}JKB with aliases* Mrs. Werneeke, 'Mrs. Von Ribbeatrop'; BffifltfT 3i

~Tttfr- ftBR£MfT?RJKtttt : alias -

-

IK
•Mousie'; FBAMZj YACQUI. I8K

-.Q-

RejjaRt)o£ %)ejia^Ajent K. C. Maynor, dated September 6, 194$
rield, Illinois, entitled "WILLIAM L. WffiHlCffiS, with alias; et^ *»*"*[

fSftftflft* 1!"* R * s * 0ftl?ner » dated October 5, 1940, at Chicago,
ftSSMWHeJ* L. WJBaaCKB, alias 'Hitler'; UAKftU C WEHW8C835,
We^usSmiecka, 'Mrs. Von Bibbentrop'; ifflHWT 5CHAHP, alias

jv
alias 'Mousie' ; PRAMZ; IA OWAQ*.* 4T

;

fr

:1
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Menoranduin for Assistant Attorney General Wendell Barge -2-
,

. Report of Special Agent 8. 8. Garner, dated Hovanfeer 3Q, 19/0, at
Chicago, Illinois, entitled "tHHJAM BtttfAJtft WaWUCKS, alias 'aider •$ MARTHA
C. WAREOn, Hith aliassst Mrs. ffs*neeke, 'lira. Von Ribbentrop'j BRKE3T SCHARP,
alias 'Soaring'} KHRCBLU, alias ••XousU'; PJIAHZj TAGQUI - BSPIOWLOg.*

Report of Special Agent W. L. Pries, dated February 7, 1941, at
Chicago, Illinois, entlUad "WliUAK BWW&D WKWECKS with aliases, at al -

ESPIOHAGE G.«* .

Report of Special Agent R. C. Uadsay, dated tebraery It, 1941, at
Sioctx Palls, South Dakota, entitled "KILLIMi BK»AftD WSBKIOHL "*** aliases,
at al - I3PI0JMGI 0."

Report of Special Agent W. IT. Gregory, datad Jfuna 20, 19U# at Chicago,
Illinois, entitled "fCUUK BERNARD WHWECKJ with aliases, at al - BSPIONASS - 3
RKSISt&ATIO» ACT."

- *

Report of Special Agent H. W. Oregory, dated August 1>, 1941, at Chicago,
Illinois, entitled "WILLIAK BKRK&RD »JBWBG«1 with aliases, efc al. K8PI0WAGI * G.«

Report of Special Agent IT. W.. Gregory, dated October 3, 1941, at Gbicago,
Illinois, entitled "WILLIAM BS»A8D WBWSCKB, alias 'Hitler 1

; MARTHA <?• WBRHICKI,
with aliases* ifrs. Wtornecke, 'Mrs. Von RibbentropVj BaUBflT 3CMARF* alias 'Goering'j
MARCILIA, aliae 'Kousie 1

; Tmti YACQBX - SSMCMAOI.*

Repert of Special Agent 8. £• McKee, dated October 25, 1941, at
Washington, D. C., entitled "WILLIAM BSWAJtD WBNSCICX with aliases, et al -

BSPIONAQB - - RBOISTftATIOlf ACT,"

Report of Special Agent J • f. Churchward, dated January 12, 1942, at
Chicago, Illinois, entitled "WILLIAM B8RHARD WB8KSCXS, alias •Itttler'j KAnTHA
C. WKMSCK1, with aliases: Mrs, Weraeeke, 'Mrs, Von ftibbentrop'j IRSI8T SCBABF,
aliae. 'Soaring'; MARCILIA, alias' 'Motasie'j FRASZ; TACQOI, 8SFI0NA9I <G).«

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director

Enclosures

Y
\



ADDRESS REPLY TO
**THE ATTORNEY GENERAL"

AND REFER TO
INITIALS AND NUMBER

WB;LL:is

U6-7

I-
y
fj

p

* #
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

April U, 1942

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. J. EDGAR HOOVER,
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o
Re: Wernecke, Mrs* Martha

6250 Wayne Ave*,
Chicago, Illinois

Anti-Semitic

Mr. L. M* C« Smith, Chief of the Special
Defense Unit, has forwarded a file containing an ab-

stract of information concerning the above entitled
subject who appears to be a citizen of the United
States.

Mr. Tolaon

Mr. E. A. Tamm,

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Tracy

Mr. Rosen
j

Mr. Carson

Mr. CoSey

Mr. Hendon

Mr. Holloman

Mr. QuinnTaanm

Mr. Nease

Miso Gandy,

Files.-.

It is requested that any investigative re-
ports and other background information contained in
your files relative to the subject be forwarded to
the Criminal Division, and that you keep this Division
advised of any information received by you in the future
on the subject.

Respectfully,

IEEENSE

UNITED
STATES
SAVINGS
""BONDS
ANDSTAMPS

WENDELL BERGE,
Assistant Attorney General

tUrUUJWJUU. 'LLJ&*

A
FECEPA tlMU OF Kf.XCTfOAtC

'( 1G • APR 14 1942

U. S. CZrTffi^kW JUSTICE

®X-m

J
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Mm&wr^ K>a tbk attohs-y ofliEan
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In connection with an investigation presently being
conducted by MA% Bureau concerning Baal sabotage activities
In the (totted States, relative to which you hare been previously
advised, it has been ascertained that soae of the subjects
under investigation are in contact with Killlas D. Kemecke,
62J0 North ftayne street, Chicago, Illinois.

In order that the whereabouts of these subjects way
b« ascertained and in order that their activities «ay be closely
followed, I urgently recoamend that you authorise, the, estaWLish-
aent of a technical surveillance to cover William &£'serneeke,
6250 Worth *ayne Street, Chicago, Illinois.

Bespectfully, /\

\Jjron Edg|tr^oover

\timf..-.

XvATS."?../

;
by ....

•/V : '
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PRESIDENTIAL WARRANT FORM

( i Reference:- File # 100-2-60- (Enclosure #37)

%. *

Presidential Warrant issued fori

NAME:- WILLIAM BERNARIf WSRNECKE, alias WILLIAM

lPkernecke

PLACE:- °hicago, 111.

NATIONALITI:-
German

yyft-
11 " !T-' 1 if
j, a, ( ", 1 i

J^-rt/J8

• ' ' V



Serial Removal Charge Out- ^^^.
National Security Electronic SurveilldHHFUe
4-674 (Rev. 7-18-73) ^^

Sub

j

e

c

t WILLIAM D, KERNECKE

This serial, the original memorandum from the FBI to the
Attorney General dated 7-1-42

, which was
returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General
authorizing FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has
been permanently removed for retention in the National
Security Electronic Surveillance File -per memorandum T. J
Smith to Mr* E. S. Miller dated 7-13.73. See 62-115687-1
for details and where maintained.

Removed By_ 2Z1 Date 10-25-73

Complete File and Serial Number 61-8118-35
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tip, J, Mgar Hoover,

Director, Federal Bureau of

Vashington, B.C.

Investigation'>

#
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61-8113 -36
JPCtcg

J*3y 83, 1942

Mr* Philip Tarrow
Illinois Vigilance Association
105 forth Clark Street
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Mr* Tarrowr

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your
cowamnication of recent date, with enclosure*

Tour courtesy and interest in bringing

this information to »y attention are indeed appreci-

ated, and you my he assured your letter will receive

appropriate consideration.

Sincerely yours.

John MgjBX Hoover
director

Tolson^

33. A. Tamm ~ Chicago with copies' pY^inqoining communication
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^RESIDENT EMERITUS
MELBOURNE P. BOYNTON

PRESIDENT
REV. H. J, SCHICK, M. A,, S, T. D.

TREASURER! LOUIS A. IOWMAN
RECORDING SCCRCTARVi

ROLAND J.'BROWN

VICE PRESIDENTS:
JAMES K. CALHOUN
WIRT W. HALLAM
TOBIAS SCHANFARBKR
JOSEPH 0TOL7

COUNCIL, OF .REFERENCE:
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WINFICLD SCOTT HALL
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PHILIP lYARROW. SUPERINTENDIM

ALICCPHiLUPS^LOmCK, naccTo* tti»il »o««

(OS NORTH CLARK STREET
CHICAGO, 1LUN0IS ''

STATG 4210

July 10, 1942.

« .-»-^"* ."**

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, ^
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Ly dear Mr. Hoover:

This is a memorandum concerning one Ullliam B.
T&ernecke, 6250 Yaayne Avenue, Chicago, *phone Briar-
gate 8824.

Ky first knowledge or this man was when he came
into the office after having secured the arrest of
Mr. Smart, editor of "Esquire", for publication of
an alleged obscene story in that magazines. As such
work is part 9f our activities, I became interested
in Iverneoke. I gave him our certificate as a volun-
teer investigator. He went out on several tours with
Mr. Jack Brown, our chief investigator. Mr. Brown
found out several things concerning him which I wish
you to know. Brown has "strung" lJemecke along in
seeking for further information. 5he following is *

reported to us concerning this man: "
*

He was an ardent member of the German-American Bund.
He is a 0.0.
He is said at times to wear a United States army uni-
form, with the buttons taken off.
He always has plenty of money but no visible means of support.
He frequents the home of German aliens at 629 Webster St.
fphone Lincoln 0405. '

His tailor > a suspect, is located at 215 E. 26th St. /
penny's Restaurant is said to be a hangout for EundJBste"/
and Facials, and is a place where Wernecke frequeritlt A f

*

v

meets his; friends. , \- *\ \
\vernecke recently called President RooseveMf a' TOlj'chA^

I am giving this information, not because I can ve*ify~
it of my own knowledge, but merely for your information /iVfi

and guidance. /j &

"?m

{

A
,1

\ k *»
**r r»n.^

Very sincerely 7<nfatf «'>/,>"""'



r."v

i

\s

^ 33«ji«st foam Boston

WHO WILL DO THIS ?

Through a bequest left the Illinois Vig-

ilance Association by the will of the

late George A. Bacon, some years ago,

we were *nabled to lift the burdens from

many an overloaded life and safeguard

the moral interests of many communities

by our educational, protective and re-

pressional measures, Mr:
. Bacon- was a

member of the well-known firm of Allyn

and Bacon of Boston, publishers of school

books. Mr. B&eon graduated from

Brown University, 1867, took post grad-

uate work in U. 8. and Germany and his

Ph. D. from Hamilton College. For a

number of years he was a teacher; then

entered the publishing field. He had

been a supporter of our work since 1922.

The bequest from a man of his standing

was an expression of confidence in our

work of very high value. We trust that

others will follow his worthy example

and remember our Association in their

wills. Mr. Louis A. Bowman, our treas-

urer, who is Trust Officer of the Build-

ers National Bank, will be glad to confer

with anyone in regard to this matter.

ILLINOIS VIGILANCE ASSOCIATION, INC,

JOS North Clark St. CHICAGO

/#
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Cfncago Cfjurcf) Jfeberatton

77 W. WASHINGTON STREET
TELEPHONES CENTRAL 0631-0662

OFFICERS ,^*,^a^^CHICAGO
REV. HOWARD A. VERNON. PRESIDENT _ ^ «
REV. HAROLD LEONARD BOWMAN. V,CE.PRESIOENT

EMERSON O. BRADSHAW
ROCKWELL F. CLANCY. VcE-PREs.DEKr ACT 'NG EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

MRS. SILVESTER SCHIELE, VICE-PRESIDENT
BISHOP JAMES A. BRAY. VICE-PRESIDENT
REV. VICTOR E, MARRIOTT, RECORDING SECRETARY ~
ROY R. MARQUARDT, TREASURER ,~

The world in which we live today is filled with many
forms of evils, many of them specious and deceiving,
but none-tbe-lese disastrous* 'The world is also filled
with many organizations for the removal of such evils,
but among them all I should include centrally the work
of the Illinois Vigilance Association.

It has carried on through the years a constant, consistent,
and conscientious battle against various forms of vice.
Surely the interests of children growing up in our
communities should have a first place in our hearts, and
when tfe observe how numerous are the pit-falls for un-
wary feet, we should be the nsre eager to support any
enterprise whose object it is to clean up the filth so

flagrant and perilous in all communities*

I want to commend to the Christian forces of Chicago
the Illinois Vigilance Association, and bespeak for it
your loyal support. You can be sure that any financial
aid given to it will be wisely invested*

,

a
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FBI CHICAGO

DIRECTOR

JULY 24, 1942 1047 PM
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ND BJFORMA-SEAL. WILLIAM BERNARD^ WERNECKE - SS. ON CHECKING BACK6R001

TION ON ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGEMENT ARMY, DETERMINED THAT EDWIE-EMJkJ*
RICHTER ALLEGEDLY BORN JANUARY ONE, EIGHTEEN EIGHTYSIX, CHICAGO, EEFO..T

EYTORMEir "OUT POST FORTYTHREE", ALSO FORMED "ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGER
ARMY, CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER TOO". RICHTER ALLEGEDLY ORGANIZED FOLLOWING]

ORGANIZATIONS WHICH FAILED - CONCORDIA LEAGUE, NINETEEN NAUGHT FIVE, FEj

DERAL AUTOMOBILE COMPANY NINETEEN NAUGHT SEVEN, HUNDRED ASSOClATEIiXIz Aj

SOCIATES COMPANY NINETEEN THIRTEEN, FORT DEARBORN PHOTO PLA'TE COMPANY
NINETEEN SIXTEEN, EDWIN P. RICHTER EMERGENCY SERVICE NINETEEN S.EVtNT"3Rl

NELSON RICHTER AEROPLANT SHOP AND BANKERS UNION TRUST ASSOCIATION .NI«3-I

TEEN NINETEEN, RICHTER ALLEGEDLY ASSMED TtTLE OF CAPTAIN AFTER WORL">
r

^
AS DID HIS ASSOCIATE HORACE WILD. WILD REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN IN PRISON
AT FORT LEAVENWORTH FOR PASSING BOGUS CHECKS AND ASSUMING TITLE OF &-.P-'

TAIN. RICHTER AND WILD ALLEGEDLY CONNECTED WITH AMERICAN AVATION COMPOS
ATION WHICH HAD NO PLANE.m &1NETXXX IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR RICHTfRK/,-1
LEGEDLY IN CHARGE OF RSEARCH FOR "GOVERNMENT SERVICE COUNCIL OF CJIIt \ACfl

A NOM PROFIT ORGANIZATION TO COOPERATE WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND tO IrOH.

AGAINST MACHINE CONTROL. LATTER ORGANIZATION ALLEGEDLY AN OUTGROWTH OF
i

THE "PAUL 'REVERE SAFETY COUNCIL" LATER KNOWN AS "WASHINGTON. BODYGIJAlfB",
ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE FILE REFLECTS RICHTER IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX l^S.

,

GENERAL COMMANDER OF BROTHERHOOD OF BUILDERS OF BUSINESS, CHICAGOV^fltyCW
ALLEGEDLY IS AFFILIATED WITH THE "AMERICAN CONSUMERS MUTUAL ASSOCXAnOMi|
XXX THE WASHINGTON .0XXX BODYGUARD, THE WORLD WAR '"GRATUITIES BUREAU* ALfif

ALLEGEDLY ANTI-SEMETIC FASCIST GROUPS, R^CHTERS NAME ALLEGEDLY A^PEARSJ
IN LETERHEAD OF AMERICAN CONSUMERS MUTUAL^SO^^Ip^/AS.ORGpmi, ' ti

NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN RICHTER REPORTD AS SUCCESSOR CppANDER W/tfM$' SGll
BODYGUARD AND FRED S. BROWN AS SE CRETARY. IN JUNE»-W »»»TEBH-^*IIf:.TY«|

VEN RICHTER ALLEGEDLY STATED THAT THE MORE ACTIVE M&MBERS^ OF THE .MAiKIM

TON BODYGUARD WOULD BE CALLED "RANGERS" AND WOULD qQNSntaE>A B$?IWSEj|

ARMY AGAINST JEWS, COMMUNISTS, AND LATER CATHOLICS. INW "dF* KfI,«TEH
THIRTYEIGHT RICHTER WAS TO BEGIN GIVING LECTURES III LEADERSHIP TRA*«XKjL

AUG
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PAGE TOO

AND ALLEGEDLY STARTED POLITICAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE* ON NOVEMBER FOURTEEN^
TH, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, SUBJECT WERNECKE ALLEGEDLY SAID THAT RICHTER
WAS A PROFESSIONAL PROMOTER AND "ALWAYS DOING CRAZY 'E&&SXXX T^rism-Tffi
XXX- THINGS". IN MAY NINTEEN FORTY RICHTER REPORTED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH
"ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGEMENT ARMY" WHICH ALLEGEDLY IS AFFILIATED WITH %
"AMERICAN RANGERS"; THE ACMA REPQRTEDLY FOUNDED IN NINETEEN SIXTEEN, ji
XXX ITS REGENT IN_MAY, NINETEEN FORTY WAS THE MOST REVERENC PAUL RIDGEWAY
ITS LAWER WAS MR. E. VAN NATTA AND ITS ARCHBISHOP .WAS VERY REVEREND F.

,

SIMPSON BROWN. SINCE NINETEEN FORTY REGENT WAS RICHTER. VAN NATTA j

REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN SECRETARY OF "AMERICAN VIGILANCE INTELLIGENCE FOUN-1

DATION" INCORPRATED AT CHICAGO IN NINETEEN THIRTYONE. RICHTER ALSO
LISTED .AS PRESIDENT OF "AMERICAN COMMERCIAL MENS ASSOCIATION" , ACMA, <

EXECUTIVE GENERAL COMMANDER OF LUTHERAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL. EVERETT BSOC^
OT-BROOKS MANN LISTED AS CHAIRMAN LUTHERAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL AND AS
BEING A CHICAGO LOOP BANKER, MANN ACTUALLY IS NFORMATION CLERK AT FIRSI
NATIONAL BANK. SELECTIVE SERVICE BOARD STATES WERNECKE CLASSIFIED FOUR-
D SOLELY ON STATEMENT SET FORTH IN QUESTIONNAIRE THAT HE WAS MINISTER OF
RELIGION HAVING BEEN ORDAINED APRIL TWENTYSEVENTH/ NINETEEN FORTYONE. ~
WERNECKE STATED IN QUESTIONNAIRE THAT HE ATTENDED MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE
FOR PERIOD OF ONE YEAR, STUDYING CHRISTAN EVIDENCES AND THAT HE WAS ATTEi
DING INSTITUTION AT TIME OF EXECUTION OF QUESTIONNAIRE. INVESTIGATION

~"

DISCLOSES SUBJECT MADE APPLICATION TO ENROLL MARCH TWENTYFOURTH, NINE-
TEEN FORTYONE TO STUDY BIBLE SYMTHESIS SUBJECT AND WAS ACCEPTED AS STU-
DENT BUT FAILED TO ATTEND ANY'CLASSES. THE FIVE-DOLLAR APPLICATION FEE
WAS FORFEITED. SUBJECT THEN MADE APPLICATION FOR ENROLLMENT IN CORRES-
PONDENCE SCHOOL OF MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE NOVEMBER FIRST, NINETEEN FORTY$
PAID FEE OF FIFTEEN DOLLARS FOR A SCOFFIELD BIBLE COURSE AND WAS GIVEN
THE TEXT BOOK MATERIAL THEREFOR. SUBJECT SENT IN ONE LESSON PRIOR TO
MARCH THIRTEENTH, NINETEEN FORTYONE, THE LESSON BEING GRADED AND RETURNEj
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PAGE THREE

£n rtKnSSE?ATE - SUBJECT* 'SENT IN NO FURTHER * LESSONS AND WAS THEREFORE
?,S?S52 T™LCOU^SE ' SUBJECT ATTENDED BASIC MILITARY TRAINING COURE
UNIVERSITY OF CHICAQO FROM JANUARY FOURTEENTH, NINETEEN FORTYTWO TO MAR-

S2bS
I
S5

1^!IS*,FORTYTWO « CHIcago UNIVERSITY RECORDS CONTAIN PHOTOSTATIC
?2

PY 2L CERTlncATE 0F PROFICIENCY TO EXXX THE SUBJECT RCOMMENDING HIM
S?u£ B$kl ARMS INSTRUCTOR, ISSUED BY US ARMY SMALL FIRING SCHOOL "AT

?£
ML2£?Y> 0HI° IN NINETEEN THIRTYONE. DR. GARLAND F. PFEIFFER MENTIONS

r ?^n?S^2N?AIRE STATES SUBJECT ATTEMPTED TQ LEAVE GERMAN AMERICAN BUND -

iiI
ERiTURE IN WAI™G ROOM OF DR. PFEIFFERS OFFICE WHEN SUBJECT WAS THERE

l2S J?5
ATMENT OF HIS EARS AND BACK, THIS* TOOK PLACE IN NINETEEN FORTY

S5?,i?5LY NINETEEN FORTYONE. CHRISTIAN MINISTRY COLLEGE LISTED ON LET-
5KS55r,2

F
.i
CMA

* IT BEING N-QTED THAT SUBECT MENTIONS THIS NAME -IN QUES-
Ji2255!5?^S C0URSE 0F STUDY IN RELIGION BEING PURSUED AT THIS SCHOOL.
52K5Fi

G
£Ii°!LAT CITY CLERKS 0FFICE discloses religious organizations or

rrS
H
SSJ:S«

not REQUIRED to otain charter or license to operate and therefore
22n?KX5E,?; THIS C0LLEGE * CLERK, COOK COUNTY COURT, UNABLE TO LOCATE
S?iSSiTi2L0F THIS C0"*6E» XT BEING ALSO ASCERTAINED THAT SUCH OR-GAN-

i^H?S?^58JAImXXX N°T RSQIRED TO OBTAIN A CHARTER BUT MAJORITY. OF
2^A

SJ?5IJ2!£ D0 0BTAIN CHARTER OR LICENSE. ACMA CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER '

225* S5S5I
E
5
ED AT CHICAG0 January third, ninteen forty, having been stirst

2?vt2H
ED JN CHICAGO IN NINETEEN SIXTEEN'AS THE CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER

SJ??5Fi,s f
E
5?CH 0F INDICES OF ORDAINED MINISTERS, COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE,"

lrBEi T0 INDICATE WERNECKES NAME REGISTERED AS ORDAIND" MINISTER* SELEC-
HLSE

S
VICE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, LEGAL DEPARTMET, STATES NO

S
E?25LIHERE 0F ACMA AND APPARENTLY NOT ON RECOGNIZED LIST FOR DEFERMENT
SJ^

8
?
1^!^ PURP0SES. GMXXX' CONFIDENTIAL SOURE INDICATES ACMA STRIC

S7tttS??
F
S5S2SS5:

0UTF*T AND APPÂ ^Y WILL CAPITALIZE ON ANY TYPE OF
S2nH£GAI%M0VEMENT » FURTHER INORMATION INDICATES OFFICERS OF ACMA IN-
TERESTED IN MILITARY AFFAIRS. INVESTIGATION CONTINUED- -

^JOHNSON

END
OK FBI WASH DC 12-16 AM RGS '->

M
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

^ Mr. Tolsoti

n

DLTtEH
Call Made:
Dictated:

33nii?ft Biut*& 3i£parftmmt of 2ta*ii«

July 28, 1942
9:15 p# m.
9:05 a. m. 7-31-42

Mr. ESTA. Tamm
r

Mr. Clegg
;

Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nichols

Mr. Ro3eu

Mr. Tracy

Mr, Carson..

Mr. Coffey^

Mr. Hendon

m^k^MEMORANDUM FOE MR. LAPL^ ^
HE: TOLIZAM WERNECKE

SELECTIVE SERVICE

GEORGE JOHN DASCH,
with aliases, Et Al
SABOTAGE

In talking with Special Agent in Charge Johnson of the
Chicago Field Division, he advised me that he had discussed the
case of William Wernecke -with the United States Attorney who is
of the opinion that he can be prosecuted for a violation of the
Selective Service Act and that before he renders a definite
opinion, he requested that certain individuals who had been inter-
viewed be reinterviewed and signed statements obtained therefromj
further, that he would render a definite opinion on July 30, 1942.

I also made reference to the Chicago Field Division
teletype of July 27, 1942, in which it is stated that the United
States Attorney at Chicago requests photographs of Haupt to be
exhibited to the bus driver at Jacksonville, Florida, for
identification purposes, and if the identification is not
successfully obtained, that the photographs be exhibited to other
persons in Jacksonville for identification purposes. I advised
him that this teletype was not sent to the Miami Field Division,
but I presumed that the Chicago Office would set out appropriate
leads for Miami. He advised that this had not been done since the
Chicago Office did not know what investigative activity the
Miami Office had engaged in. I advised him that these leads
had not been covered by the Miami Office and he therefore stated
that he would have the Miami Office cover these leads.

Mr. Hollomaa

Mr. McGuire

Mr. Quinn Tamra_

Mr. Harbo

Tele. Room
/It, Nease

X

pE4

%
rx

COPIES DESTROYED
ftk5 MAY 2(5 1961.

Respectfulljgj^

EFENSE

UNITED
STATES
SAVINGS
'BONDS

IAND STAMPS

P*"^ UDuane L«Jjaa5^tt-«4"»

St Alt'
-

- - ^ -.
• ^Q&
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FBI CHICAGO

DIRECTOR

JULY aU', 19/U 955 PM Oifi

O

GCW

DOOR. RE GEORGE JOHIPDASCH, WITH ALIAS, WILLIAM iVERNSCKE- SABOTAGE
•

SELECTIVE SSRVICE..U.- S.ArTORKEX RECOaTACTSD TODAY RELATIVE TO POSSlBi

PROSECUTION OF SUBJECT '.7SRNECKE. OF OPINION WERNECKS CAA BE-PROSSDU"-

TED FOR VIOjuAHON OF SELECTIVE SERVICE ACT BY MAKING TWO. FALSE
STATEMENTS IN. QUESTIONNAIRE. REQUESTS INVESTIGATION FROM PERSONS
ACQUAINTED WITH WERNECKS IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN SIOflED'SrirSMENTS

'

-RELATIVE TO CONNECTIONS WITH ANT-AMERICAN ORGANIZATIONS AND ANTI*
AMERICAN SYMPATHIES. ADVISED THIS . INFORMHON MAY BE USED FOR- REBUTTAL
IN THE EVENT WERNECKS TAKES SLJJD AND OPENS WAY FOR THIS EVIDENCE
TO..BE PRESENTED TO /GaBRfi/TJ.S. ATTORNEY .ADVISES HE WILL- CONSIDER
ALL INFORMATION IN .CASE AND RENDER DEFINITE OPINION RELATIVE TO THE •

PROSECUTION ON JULY THIRTY, .«IH£TSSN,-F.ORTY TWO . SIGNED STATEMENTS
BEING OBTAINED FROM ALL WITNESSES.

END
10-56

JOHNSON

PM 0K;:FBI ' WA: MAR

A

A..

B

A

"//j' jFEO^LBUMAU CF INYBflG//^
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FBI CHICAGO

DIRECTOR

JULY 30, 1942

DOOR. GEORGE JOHN DASCH, WITH ALIASES, J^IAilJHERMl^X,- SABOT
J*\BECKER, FORMERLY CONNECTED WITH ANTI DEFAMATION LEAGUE, FuV ~

SWHW30ES SIGNED STATEMENT ADVISING SUBSTANTIALLY AS FOLLOWS f <WERjteCKE (7
MADE AN ART! ROOSEVELT SPEECH AT MEETING Of|gENTILFL WORKERS PARTY, CHI-
CAGO, JULY TWELVE, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE, AT HAUS VATERLAND ON
JULY NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, STATED HE WAS GOING TO. START A LOCAL
BRANCH OF THE SILVER SHIRTS IN CHICAGO AND WOULD TRY TO GET THE HAUS VA-

TERLAND FOR ITS METINGS. AT A HAUS VATERLAND BUND MEETING ON AUGUST
SIXTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE SAID HE WAS STARTING HIS OWN
BRANCH OF THE SILVER SHIRTS AND THAT IT WOULD COST ONE DOLLAR TO JOIN
UP. HE WAS DISTRIBUTING ANTI SEMITIC LITERATURE AT THAT TIME, AT HAUS
VATERLAND ON SEPTEMBER SIX, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE GREETED A MAN
WITH THE NAZI SALUTE • ON SEPTEMBER TWENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE AT

HAUS VATERLAND, WERNECEKE SAID HE WAS GOING TO HAVE A SILVER SHIRT MEET-
ING ON OCTOBER FIVE, NINETEEN. THIRTYNINE, AT MOZART HALL, CHICAG, AND TH
HE WOULD ADVERTISE THE MEETING BY MAIL AND CIRCULARS. ON SEPTEMBER TWEN-

TYSEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE SAD THAT "HE AND HOMER MEXXX MAERZ
WERE GOING TO FORM A WRECKING CREW TO BREAK UP JEWISH METINGS* ' WERNE-
CKE HAD A REVOLVER IN HIS CAR, CALIBRE UNKNOWN. WERNECKE HELD A* SILVER
SHIRT MEETING ON OCTOBER FOUR, NINETEN THIRTYNINE, AT MOZARRT HALL AND
READ A LETTER FROM JAMES TRUE ASSOCIATION WHICH PURPORTED TO SHOW- THAT
THE DUPONTS WERE FRENCH JEWS. WERNECKE HELD A SILVER SHIRT MEETING AT
ONE FOUR ONE TWO CLYBOURN STREET, CHICAGO, ON OR ABOUT NOVEMBER TWO, NINE

TEEN THIRTYNINE. HE MADE A SPEECH TO THE EFFECT THAT JEWS WERE ONE
FOURTH OF THE POPULATION AND SHOULD BE ENTITLED TO SAME PROPORTION IN
EVERY FIELD OF LIFE. WERNECKE TOLD HOW BARUCH AND ROOSEVELT ARE MONEY
MANIPULATORS, QUOTING FROM FORMER REPRESSENTATIVE THORKELSON, WERNE-
CKE MADE A COUPLE OF SPEECHES AT THE HAUS VATERLAND AT BUND MEETINGS
DURING THE SUMMER OF NINETEEN THIRTYNINE. WERNECKE USED TO DISPLAY A

SILVER SHIRT EMBLEM AT HIS MEETINGS. ON FEBRUARY TWENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN
FORTY, WERNECEK STATED HE AND HEATH WISHED TO START A DEFENSE COUNSEL
FUND FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE ARRESTED FOR BEING ANTI SEMITIC. POLICE OFFICER
M. TOOHEY IN SIGNED STATEMENT ADVISED THAT WERNECKE, ERNIE ^SCHARF, MAX
ffiOHMAN, AND TWO OTHERS WERE -BXXX* SEEN PRACTICING MARKSMANSHIP' WITH
*rWENTYTWQ CALIBRE RIFLES AT WERNECKE FARM IN WADSWORTH. WERNECEKE AND
OTHERS WERE MEMBERS .OF A.JRIFLE CLUB. THIS WAS IN SUMMER NINETEEN THIRTY

c£^ ¥J,0
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PAGE TWO

NINE. WERNECKE WAS SEEM IN UNIFORM AT BUND PICNIC IN SUMMER NINETEEN

THIRTYNINE. MRS, IRMAfcTROPE, FORMER EMPOYEE OF WERNECEK, STATES SHE

WAS ORDERED BY HIM TO IDENTIFY HIS FRIENDS BY THEIR USE OF THE NAZI

SALUTE. THAT SHE HAS BEEN SUBJECT AND GUESTS SALUTE WITH THE NAZI SA-

LUTE AND USE THE WORDS "HEIL HITLER". ALSO SAW A PICTURE OF HITLER AND

A LARGE GERMAN mG IN SUBJECTS" HOME. THAT SHE HAS SEEN W/OBJECTS POS-

SESSION APPROXIMATELY FORTY FIREARMS, A BOX OF SEMITE ^STICKS WITH

rii??i ANm CAPS HAS ALSO SEEN GUNPOWDER AND A RELOADING MACHINE IN SUB-

SeCtI PoLe£x«I. JESSO «rZ STROPE HAS SEEM SUBJECT AND HIS FRIENDS E£

GAGE IN TARGET PRACTkTaND REFERRED TO BY HIS FIENDS As -HITLER". HEN-I

„ o ithi-ii I6KF. VILLA. ILLINOIS, IN SIGNED STATEMENT STATES SUBJECT

ENDEAVORED^ ^SftfapBCT^^^^?^Smm THE
BE USED FOR HORSES, THEN LATER THE COLONY WAS TO BE CONNECTED WITH THE

GERMAN AMERICAN BUND. HAD BLUEPRINTS OF PROPOSED COLONY AT THAT TIME.

DESIRED THIS PROPERTY BECAUSE OF SUITABLE LANDING PLACE W flHM^iES.

JOSEPH P. PLEIS, INGLESIDE, ILLINOIS, ADVISES SUBJECT WITH gg DOCTOR

OTTO, POSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH OT.TO\WILLUMEIT, ENDEAVORED TO PURCHASE PRO-

PERTY FROM HIM FOR FORTYFtVE THOUSAND DOLLARS WHICH WAS TO BE USED A

AS^n RIDING ACADEMY. DR. OTTO WAS EXHIBITED PHOTOGRAPHS OF PRO-

PERTYBYPLEIS ANDSTATED HE WANTED TO SHOW PHOTOGRAPHS TO FRITZ KUHN.

MEM THEREAFTER REFUSED TO SELL PROPERTY. U. S. ATTORNEY CHICAGO RE-

^CT^ D^V^SeTcASE WILL BE PRESENTED TO GRAND JURY WHICH CON-

VENES SOMETIME NEXT -EMX> WEEK. REPORT IN PROCESS OF BEING TYPED. IN-

VESTIGATION CONTINUED.

JOHNSON

END
OK 11-20 PM FBI WA JC

M

J
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MatggAsiaat for t«e AnjRBET o&sral

In eomwation itith tha furthti* inraatiuatioa of
the Oaraaa attoataga saia tawlving Qtarta John fcaach a»d
otfaara, it ha* b**rt aaaa* talsad that Willlas *«t nacka, a
otmtacfc of tba #a*i aabotaw Bans Htu$t, ba* bem apauding

cocxaidtarabla tiaa in it* boaa of otto Ponatb, &*9 abatar
Straat, Chlotfo, THinola* talaphon* LinaoLn 0405*

In ortfar that we isay bavo proper ooyar&g* of
«*maoka*a aotivltiaa «hil« ha It viaitiag in Donate*
raaidanca, it i» araeoafiandad that y$u authoriaa tfca aa-
tabiiabaaat of * taehaicaX aurveillaaoa to oowr Lincoln

0405*

Raapaotfully,

4 \ rfgai F^va

Ur Tolion
_

Mr E A Tatmn
^

Mr Cio« _____

Mr Foxworth

Mr Qtavln im ,

Mr Udd

Mr Nlcholf

Mr »• on

Mr Carson

Mr Drayton

Mr

Mr

Mr Tracy

Mist Candy

I//
y

& tf'< tjltOtil D

fun PlJ^Jui

JTohn Sdgar Hoov»r
jlrector

/£v
,v^a

»

^
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c JOHN EDGAR HOOVER^ •
£0-287

DML:WGR
Call: 6:10 P*H.
Transcribed: 6:50 P.M.

August 3> 1942

1 MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. A. TAM

RE: ASSOCIATES IN THE GEORGE DASCH,
et alj SABOTAGE CASE*

Special Agent Hosteny, Number One Man of the

Chicago Office/ telephonically advised that in connection
with the investigation being conducted of Willid^Weirnecto

the Chicago Office would like to install a tecHnicaX sur~
veillance on the home of Otto Donath, 629 Webster Street,
telephone, Lincoln 0405.

Agent Hosteny, stated that inasmuch as Wernecke
has been going with OttcL^rfalih's daughter, he spends a
great deal of time a?E^B5ha€ErsTxome and undoubtedly makes
telephone calls from there. Hosteny stated that he believes
a technical surveillance would be of benefit in this instance.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN: I told Agent Hosteny that we would endeavor
to secure authorization for the installation of this surveillance
and would advise him accordingly.

Respectful!;

Mr. Tolson

Mr. E. A. Tamm_
Mr. Clegg^

Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy

Mr. Carson

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Hendon

Mr. Kramer

Mr. McGuire

Mr. Harbo

Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Tele. Room
Mr. Nease.

D. M. Ladd

-fr
ft

^ ft )\ J&JZj**.

UNITED
STATES
SAVINGS
'Ijonds
[andsiamps
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\

/



r
t \y

*' '•' K- ,A I.

T'.i

JUL 559 1942

$24525? ••

U INFSflMftTfOS COHTAWB
ucmeil.— »-„—::""

DMaufiG^tie^risTirf:

JUL 20 1942

i#K
*>?$*c*&£*&

/7i£-i
B

AUG 3 i8v2v£ /

FBI CHICAGO

DIRECTOR

JULY 29, 1942 PM CWl/-~WJ
GCW912/PM CWJ/ —^ GCW

re MT1 t T am o tnf,tt» nxir»r*T/r* r»n*Ai — ca»iDOOR. GEORGE JOHN DASCH WITH ALIASES, WILLIAM B.^WERNECKE ETAL - SABO-
TAGE, SS. GEORGEJIOBERT^ROWN, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR, ILLINOIS VIGILANCE
ASSOCIATION," CHICAGO IN _SlMIS--SJ^TCMENJ_ADj/lSXSJHE
SINCE .NIJjgIIE^IHIMYFIVE,,^DURINGJmnaL BEEN VERY JPRO-
GERMAN. SUBJECXJiAS^DJSJmMIH^

ILLING, WILLIAM DUDLEY) PELLEYf_ REV.^WINROD, KANSAS CITY, MO •9ELIZABETH *jILLIN_ _ _
HftS.iDUSENBERRY, CHICAGO", ILL*, AND OTHERS, BOTH B£«£XX BEFORE AND.A-
FTERYDEC. SEVEN, NINETEEN FORTYTWO. SUBJECT W^S-O^EJIRIEND^ANIL^St
SACAAJE.J)F_MR§A_JiytIHa> AND CLAIMED CLOSE FRIENDSHIP WITH FATHERlcOS^
GHIXXX COUGHLIN, PELLEY,>fcUNZE AND DR. HOMER%AERTZ. SJiBJXCJLSIAJSDJiE
PlJLJgJ^BJMLJIMP-flMD SILVER-SHIRTS. SUBJECT CieAlMifl_EXEMZIlj01LAS

ROOAEVELTJFORJJAS,, ENCOURAGED BROWN TO DO LIEXXX* LIKEWISE. SUBJECT Wl*
<FM£JU3Mim&2Ti_ OF_CHICAGO MILITARY INSTITUTE ABOUT APRIL. NINETEEN
*PJ£m&,-&2mM HK 1)ESTRn.„T() ,t.EABM-HQ» TO MAKE-BQMBS. SUBJECT HAS PUR-
CHASED AND WORNJMlXTAJY^^ai™
t<L0yBJ^IM^INF.ORMATIQN . SUBJECT HAS MONEY BUT HAS NO EMPLOYMENT. HAS
NUMEROUS FRIENDS WHO ARE REPORTED TO BE PRO-GERMAN AND PRO-ITALIAN. HE
CLAIMED SEVERAL FRIENDS WERE PRESENTLY CONFINED ALIEN CONCENTRATION CAMP,
CHICAGO, ILL. SmigCJLEBAI^S_GI3H!!lANY-AN&^^ .

AND SAYS CONDITIONS IN GERMANY ARE BETTER THAN IN U. S. HE._S.TATED THAT
WHEN JJIUEfl-JOOK. AMERICA. SUBJECT WAS TO BECOME HEAD OF CHICAGO FBI .OF-

FJCJU . UBm-SJIBJECJLCJ^^^
WASHINGTON, T). C. WHTIj:_T,HERE„QN--SUBP_OENA BY DIES COMMITTEE. SUBJECT

^^^^^^^"^^^^^^^"^"^^'^^^PONSI
if

COMMITTEE INFORMATION RELATIVE SUBPOENING
NECKE. ALSO REQUESTED TO CHECK IDENTIFICATION UNIT FOR ANY CRIMINAL iPfoifr*
RECORD. HERBERT M. WETZEL, FORMER ATTORNEY FOR WERNECKE ADVISED ON t^V
JULY TWENTYNINE, NINETEEN FORTYTWO THAT HE HAS KNOWN WERNECKE FOR SEVEN
YEARS AND THAT WERNECKE HAS A STRONG TENDENCY TO BE PRO-GERMAN AND ANTI-
SEMITC. THIS OPINION GATHERED FROM CONVERSATIONS WHEREIN WERNECKE .,. .<-{

82'W" **W ~% / * %
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PAGE TWO

wi n m JUL ?J 1342

SEEMANIC PROBLEMS. McIfJS^FERl^^

mStobbbbmMFffi3"™w. «• ram ran «.

W OF UNIFORM UNaUOTEW^^KlT?'10^ ILl«AR-

A AND H ?l$
OK 10-25 PM FBI WA JC

JOHNSON
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JFoanxNo.X
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS FILE NO, 25-3IS4

REPORT MADEAT

wASHIKGTOS, D.C.

DATEWHEN MADE

8/1/42

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7/24/42

Trite

\ilhLim BERNARD' WLBNEGKE

REPORT MADE BY

OAKt. J. MfiBHH CJK:BGW

CHARACTER OP CASE

SELECTIVE SERVICE

SYNOPSISOF FACTS:

EEEfciEISCI;:

DETAILS:

National Headquarters, Selective Service,
has no record of Allied Christian Manage-
ment Arry.

- ETJC -

Teletype from Chicago Field Division dated
July 24> 1942$ and teletype to the Chicago
Field Division dated July" 24, 1942*

AT WASHINGTON. P.O.

Captain P. S. LIIMOR of the National Headquarters, Selective
Service, was telephonically contacted, and after conferring with the Legal
Division of Selective Service, advised that the Allied Christian Management '

Amy is not known to Selective Service, nor is there any record of thi& organi-
sation*

- BKEEEEED UPON COIlPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

L .

« T^ T _

^ % ^
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FORWARDJagTYtT *
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SEAL. GEORGE JOHN

JULY 24,1942

DASCH, WA, ETAL, SABOTAGE. INASMUCH AS WjtLLIi

^"WERNECKE IS APPARENTLY NOT INVOLVED IN CAPTIONED CASE AND CANNt
TRWCUTED IN SAME ALL DATA PERTAINING TO WERNECKE WILL BE SUBMIT]
HEREINAFTER IN CASE ENTITLED WILLIAM BERNARDJLERNECKE, SELECTIVE
SERVICE. SELECTIVE SERVICE aUESTTSHSAIRE REFLEWS~W~ERNECKE REGISTERED
MAY FIFTH IN NINETEEN FORTY ONE, ORDER NUMBER ONE ONE NAUGHT AT LAKE
COUNTY BOARD NUMBER TWO, VILLAGE HALL ONE ONE SIX WEST COOK,

LIBERTYVILLE, ILLINOIS. GAVE ADDRESS SEVEN SIX NAUGHT NAUGHT WAUKEGAN
ROAD, LIBERTYVILLE; ILLINOIS. STATES PHYSICAL DISABILITIES ARE
PARTIAL DEAFNESS, MYOCARDIAL DAMAGE, AND INTESTINAL DISORDERS.
SCHOOLING OTHER THAN ELEMENTARY AND HIGH SCHOOL AT CENTRAL YMCA,
MOOfiY BIBLE INSTITUTE AND CHRISTIAN MINISTRY COLLEGE. ADVISED OCCUPATION
IS MANAGING FARM AND PURCHASING SUPPLIES, CLAIMING HE IS ONLY ABLE TO
SUPERVISE HIRED MANS WORK BECAUSE OF ILLNESS. GIVES MOTHER AS EMPLOYER,
ADDRESS SIX TWO FIVE NAUGHT NORTH WAYNE AVENUE, CHICAGO. STATES HE IS
A MINISTER OF REGLXX RELIGION SERVING IN THAT CAPACITY BEING CONNECTED
WITH ALLIED CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT ARMY SINCE APRIL TWENTY SEVENTH
NINETEEN FORTY ONE HAVING BEEN FUtLY ORDAINED ON SAME DATE. HIS
ECCLESIASTICAL OFIClAL/tS FRED SIMPSON BROWN, ADDRESS- CHICAGO. STATES
HE IS ATTENDING THE MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE AND CHRISTIAN MINISTRY
COLLEGE WHICH ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER SIXTEENTH NINETEEN
THIRTY NINE. WERNECKE BORN JANUARY TWENTY FIRST NINETEEN NAUGHT SE.VfN«

IS A CITIZEN. ALSO PVISED IS A CONSCIENTIOUS OBJECTOR TO WAR CLAIMING
EXEMPTION AS BEING 'OPPOSED TO COMBATANT MILITARY SERVICE AND NON- .

COMBATANT MILITARY' SERIXX SERVICE. WERNECKES STATEMENT REGARDING -
CLASSIFICATION IS QUOTE I BELIEVE THAT MY INDUCTION SHOULD BE DEFERRED
ACCORDING TO LAW BECAUSE I AM AN ORDAINED MINISTER. AND" AT PRESENT-A
THEOLOGICAL STUDENT UNQUOTE. LOCAL BOARD CLASSIFIED HIM IN FOUR D WITH

flCCJut' tori*.

1 ' .W>
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PAGE TWO

A UNANIMOUS VOTE. INFORMATION FURNISHED BY SUBJECT HAUPT IN SIGNED
STATEMENTS THAT WERNECE ENDEAVORED TO BUILD UP SELECTIVE SERVICE
FILE BY HAVING VARIOUS DOCTORS FURNISH LETTERS AS TO WERNECKES PHYSICAL]
DISABILITIES, SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE FURTHER REFLECTS GARLAND F.

PFIEFER, OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN FURNISHED LETTER TO DRAFT BOARD THAT
WERNECKE HAS BEEN A PATIENT OF HIS FOR SIX YEARS, HAS OSTOSCHLEROSIS
OF HIS RIGHT AND LEFT EARS AND HEARING ABOUT TWENTY PER CENT IN EACH
EAR, HAS TENDENCY TO SEVERE COLDS ZAND SINUSITIS IN BOTH FRONTAL AND
MAXILLARY SINUS, BECAUSE OF AGE AND PRESENT PHYSICAL CONDITION BELIEVE
WERNECKE SHOULD BE DEFERRED, STATES HE IS UNDER DOCTORS PROFESSIONAL
CARE AND REPORTS EVERY DXX FEW WEEKS, THIS STATEMENT SWORN TO ON MAY
TENTH NINETEEN FORTY ONE, FILE FURTHER INDICATES LETTER TO DRAFT
BOARD FROM DR. J. BAILEY CARTER CONCERNING WERNECKE AND COMMENTING
THAT THE EXAMINATIONS ARE INDICATIVE OF MYOCARDIAL EXHAUSTION,
WERNECKE FURNISHED LETTER* TO DRAFT BOARD STATING HIS FAMILY CONSISTS
OF HIS MOTHER AND HIMSELF, THAT SHE MAINTAINS A HOME IN CHICAGO WHERE -

HE SPENDS SOME OF HIS TIME IN ORDER TO KEEP HER COMPANY AND ASSIST
IN CARING FOR PIECES OF PROPERTY SHE HAS TITLE TO, STATES HIS MTHERXX
MOTHER HAD AN ACCIDENT SEVEN YEARS AGO IN WHICH HER FEET WERE BADLY
DAMAGED AND HAS 'VARICOSE VEINS AND OTHER FOOT TROUBLE. FURTHER STATED
THAT WHILE HIS MOTHER DOES NOT DEPEND ON HIM FOR .FINANCIAL SUPPORT
IT IS NECESSARY THAT HE ATTEND TO THE REPAIRS AND COLLECT RENTS ON
PROPERTY SO THAT THEY WILL NOT BE A COMPLETE CAPITAL EOSS TO THE FAMILY,
THE SELECTIVE SERVICE BOARD HAS REQUESTED SELECTIVE SERVICE HEAD-
QUARTERS, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS TO INFORM THEM AS TO WHETHER OR NOT A

MINISTER ORDAINED BY ALLIED CHRISTIAN ARMY IS RECOGNIZED BY SELECTIVE
SERVICE FOR DEFERRED CLASSIFICATION, THE SELECTIVE SERVICE HEADQUARTERS
ON APRIL EIGHTH NINETEEN FORTY TWO INQUIRED OF THE NATIONAL HEAD-
QUARTERS AS TO THE ALLIED CHRISTIANS ARMY WHICH NO ANSWER HAS BEEN



*.

PAGE THREE

RECEIVED AS YET, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED ALLIED CHRISTIAN ARMY
IS A DISREPUTABLE ORGANIZATION AND IS VERY ANTI-SEMETIC, ANTI-COMMU-
NISTIC, AND ANTI-ADMINISTRATION. INFORMANT FURTHER ADVISED THAT ACMA
POSSIBLY SEDITIOUS IN NATURE. USA CHICAGO ADVISED THAT IF ACMA S
IS MERELY A PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION AND CAN BE PROVED, PROSECUTIVE
ACTION WILL BE TAKEN AGAINST WERNECKE FOR VIOLATION "OF SELECTIVE
SERVICE. USA STATES THAT THERE IS A POSSIBILITY OF PROSECUTING
ASSOCIATES OF ACMA FOR CONSPIRACY IF PROOF CAN BE SHOWN AS TO TYPE
OF ORGANIZATION SAME IS BELIEVED TO BE A XX AS REPORTED BY INFORMANT.
FURTHER CONTACT BEING HAD WITH INFORMANT TO DETERMINE ;IF ORGANIZATION
IS SEDITIOUS IN NATURE. INVESTIGATION CONTINUED AS TO WERNECKE.

END
9-55 AM

JOHNSON

OK FBI WASH DC BLH
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oBiatoa for assistant atom geheras* «

WE8BB& BE50S »

I

Ket MUiaa Bernard wernecke, with alia*»sj

Selective. Service

In connection with the investigation contacted In the "George Job

Baseh, with aliases, et el, Sabotage" ease, It was determined that sillim

Bernard flemecke was one of tha individuals contacted oy Herbert Kaapt, one

of tha eight Oeraan saboteurs who landed in the Osited Stetea from a Serasa

submarine on June 17, 1942,

J
Haupt, during the coarse of his interrogation, advised that will!

lernecke had advised him that he, Beraseke, had obtained a draft deferment

>eeause ho was a sinister, a conscientious objector, and for physical dis-

ability. It has been ascertained that fce#6scke was placed in a 4-D classl-

ioatioa by hia local draft board. lernseke suggested that r'aupt'jola the

rganisation to which ftemecke belonged and furnished Haupt with an ampli-

ation ^to becoae an assistant sinister ia aa organization known aa^he Alii

iristiaa Management Array, Inc. Weraecke advised Haupt that it %ajs^saey tc

start a religion and it ia only necessary to have three or four persojis asss

^gather and start worshiping some object, aad that this group could th©

appoint their own sinister. ? * £5

There is being transmitted herewith a copy of the reporfe of^

Special Agent Barl Hirah, dated August 1, 1942, reflecting the resultrftiof

the investigation conoucted of tJernecke aa a result of hia aafsociation^rith

Herbert Haupt and hia apparent violation of the Selective Service ^ctr- It

will be noted that the facte 'in thia case have been presented to tha United

States attorney1 a Office in Chicago, Illinois, which has indicated that tai

case will be presented to a Federal Grand Jury. It has now been learned tto

nasalise of tha religious question involving Wemecke as an alleged ordained

S&aister, the United States Attorney's Office is requesting an opinion frca

ihe Department on this point.

I Bould appreciate being advised of the opinion rendered by you i

.his iaatter and whether prosecution of Wsmeeko will be authorised. In thi

^Wj^Hf^n iOirpcted to the fact that investigation has reve«

acts which

ihan tS&/MectWSe$vi

f/k/hmi 1942 p m

^"
|
pttmi BUREAU OF iHVtSTIGm

*Uk/ S DFPAKTHENT Of JUST;
-' T I 1 I n il ii '

1 i _^

H

!eate possible violations of Pedetal Statutes ott

:e Act.

Very traly yours,

4©hn Sdgar Hoover
iJdf

Dipeotolf

4* W\ nr i a JMtoUg—^g^^^||ggi||^j
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

file no. 25-5^,76

\ 8/1/4S

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7/20-51/42

KIECKB, -vsith aliases:
am L.Yjernecke;
Hitler

:W^'

REPORT MADE BY

EARL HIRSH EHtHp

CHARACTER OP CASE

SELECTIVE SERVICE

^PNOPSIS OF FACTS:

«fr*

u

I
Pi-

HEHBBRT HkUPT, one of saboteurs arriving in U*8*
via German submarine, alleged that subject coun-
sqXq& Mm concerning avoiding selective service*

"KBP1IEGKS registered t&th Selective Service Board
§Z9 libertyville, Illinois, order 1103, setting
forth physical disability, ordained mlnistor,at
Moody Bible Institute for one year, Christian
Ministry College for six months, and due to fail-
ing health only able to supervise v;ork of hired
men on mother's farm* Subject ordained minister
4/S7/41 ly FRED SS*PS0N BR0B1T of Allied Christian
Management Army, Evangelical Iavfeheran, 17* 1SEKIECKE

born 1/21/07, Chicago, Illinois* Also claimed
conscientious objector to combatant and non-eombasant

military service but never filed CO forms. EDH3S

PAUL RICHTSR, head of A.C*!JUA., and information ob-

tained apparently carrying on racketj has failed

jin many enterprises dating back to 1916* Draffc

gpoard members relied solely on representations in

Questionnaire that subject an ordained mtoisfer,

£ placing Irdm in classification 4D* Subject iook

v- * %1£le marksmanship course, January 1942, University J

f ^of Chicago, and attended national Rifle Lutings,

I,

^ Gasp Perxy, Ohio in 1951* Subject registered Moody

j j£ to Bible Institute but never attended classes and

£r^v;as dropped for failure to actively participate*
/JC tt Their file reflects medical report showtftg subject

normal in all respects except for slight hearing

defect* School records on subject repeal no f
' preparation for ministerial duties* FRANK S* 1T0RTHCUTT,

Treasury Department* states rtchter tofonaed Mm that

h

p
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ministers of ACI5A *were not realy ordained ministers
and did not actually have a church* Investigation
to develop authenticity of Evangelical Lutheran Christ
Church, 17, proved negative* Eatheran Church denies
authenticity of this organization* Bank accounts in
name of ACH&, Christ Church III, Christ Evangelical
Lutheran Church, 17j ACfcIA, and ACM&, Inc* located in
local banks* GEORGE R. BRGM, investigator, Illinois
Vigilants Association, advised subject a Bund aid
SilverShirt member, and has seen him in milita:ry

cloifaingj praises Germany and Hitler, claiming member-
ship in all anti-American organizations Many -wit-

nesses located furnishing signed statements, who
observed subject and associates drilling in military
fashion on horseback and using revolvers and rifles*
Have seen Hitler's photograph on subjects farm and
all associates, including subject, salute Hitler *s

picture -with Nazi salute* V&tnesses have s&en re-
volvers, rifles, dynamite, fuses, ammunition, the
latter predominately vath Hitler *s picture, on sub-
ject's farm* Many "witnesses claim subject member of
German-American Bund* LSARCEHA H&SAVICB, domestic
on subject's faxm, furnished information regarding
background, and claims to have traveled in interstate
commerce, having sexual relations Tdth subject approxi-
mately five years ago* Other farms hands located
substantiate information concerning TSEHMECKB. TSEHHECKE'S
former attorney located, verifying information ob-
tained concerning TSEHHEOKE fS Bund and Silver Shirt
membership* ISERHBCKS'S criminal record obtained and
set forth* United States Attorney, Chicago, advises
case tcLII be presented to Grand Jury during w$ek of

August 3, 194& for various statements contained in
Selective Service questionnaire.
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EEE3HBHCE: Bureau teletype dated 7/S0/4S; teletype to Bureau
7/25/4£j teletypes to Springfield 7/25/42, 7/fc5/4£j

teletype to Bureau 7/24/42j teletype from Washington
Field 7/24/4Sj teletype to Springfield 7/24/42$ tele-
type to Washington Field 7/24/42; teletype to Springfield
7/25/42; teletype to Bureau 7/25/42; teletype to Bureau
7/27/42; teletype from Springfield 7/27/42 j teletype
to New York 7/27/42; teletype to Cleveland 7/28/42;
teletype to Bureau 7/28/42; teletype to Washington
Field 7/28/4; teletype from Cleveland 7/28/42; teletype
from Washington Field 7/20/42; teletype to Bureau 7/29/42;
teletype to Des Moines 7/29/42; teletype to Detroit
7/29/^2; teletype to New York 7/30/42; teletype to
Richmond 7/S0/42; teletype from Des Moines 7/50/42;
teletype from Springfield 7/50/42,

DETAILS: AT CHICAGO. ILLINOIS*

On July 20, 1942this office received a tele type from the Bureau
advising that subject HERBERT H&UPT, who was one of the saboteurs who landed
in tha United States via a German submarine, advised in a signed statement
that 'liflELIjftM 1ERNEGKS told him he would probably be drafted right away and
ought to do soiuething about it* VJEHMECKB then took HMJFT to DR« F«& OTTEN,
after telling hia certain symptoms of which he should complain* After leav-
ing DR. OTTEN, HAUPT stated » TSERKECKB told me about his own case* He said
he had obtained a draft deferment for physical disability, conscientious ob-
jector#Bible student or minister* He said he had feigned deafness, had
succeeded in making the Draft Board believe he had coronary trombosis by
being examined hy a doctot^mth a cardiograph, and feigned rheumatism by
telling the examiner he was stiff and had rheumatic fever* He said he had
contended he was a conscientious objector and Bible student by reason of
his connection with an organization, which as best I recall was the Christian
UobHisers, and explained that very little was necessary to become a minister
or Bible student or student minister* He said it was easy to start your
owi religion* This could be accomplished by having three or four persons
get together and start worshiping some object and then they could appoint
their own minister* It was our plan for me to join his religion, which was
the Christian Mobilizers, aid he nave 'me an application, which he left at
home* Eo said he had taken three pills made up of l/lOO gram of nitroglycerine,
which would cause his heart to beat rapidly, and then had a cardiograph

3
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examination, during -which he heat on his chest to cause the graph to show

palpitations He had then submitted the results of these examinations and

statements as to his disabilities and reasons for deferment to his Draft

Board* He "was never bothered after that and received a deferment, but he

•was always worried* !t

It is noted from the Selective Service questionnaire that

YjEEKEGEE stated in series 3 iinder "Education" that he attended Moody Bible

Institute studying Christian Evidences for ona year* However information is

set oat later on in the body of this report showing that TffiRMEGKE actually

made a misstatement in the questionnaire and did not attend the Mooter Bible

Institute* Subject also states in series S thsfc he attended the Christian

Ministry College, studying religion for a period of six months * This college

is not incorporated in the State of Illinois, aid information ms obtained

through a confidential source that PAUL KICHTER made the statement that this

college -was incorporated in the District of Columbia* The Yfashington Field

Office, however, searched the records in the District of Columbia mth
negative results*

Information pertaining to the Christian Ministry College is

set out later on in the body of this report; however it should be noted that

this college is part of the Allied Christian Management Army and there is

no way to show that this college may be just a front other than by inter-

viewing persons actually connected -with the A*C*M*A* Proof will be shown

later on in this report that two deputy collectors of the Internal Revenue

Department interviewed BDEIN PAUL EIGHTEEN and he advised them that their

ministers were not actually ordained ministers ani did not actually have a

church*

Stated in series 4 - Occupation or Activities - in the Selective

Service questionnaire, is a statement by ITEMED!® -which is as follows*

»On account of illness, I am only able to supervise hired men*s work."

It should be noted that this statement is also false, inasmuch as subject -was

given a physical examination by DR* STEPHEN HH20nEEDBGKI, connected mth the

Moody Bible Institute indicating that the only physical disability is that

his hearing -was not normal* This examination of TiEHKBOKB was made priot to

his receipt of the Selective Service questionnaire*

Under series Z - Physical Condition - subject has stated that

he has pigrsieal defects, Tffhich are par tial deafness, myocardial damaged,

and intestinal disorders* From the examination of the doctor connected -with

the Moody Bible Institute, this could be considered as a false statement in-

asmuch as he has no disorders other than a partial defect of the ear*



Under series 8 - Minister or Student Preparing for the

Ministry - subject states he is attending the Moody Bible Institute aad

the Christian Ministry College, which -was established prior to September

16, 1939 • This is another false statement on the part of the subject

inasmuch as he tos not actually attending the Moody Bible Institute Com-

plete information is being set out later on in this report*

The attention of the Bureau is also invited to the Grand Jury

proceedings before a Federal Grand Jury regarding subversive activities -

February IS and 14, 1940, It is noted on page 7 of the transcript of the

proceedings that subject wis called as a -witness before the Grand Jury, having

been first duly sworn by the foreman to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, and iras examined and testified.

In the testimony subject was asked if he "was connected -with

the Chicago Nazi Bund,to which 1ERKECKE replied in the negative* He ad-

mitted giving donations and signing the sympathizers tablet, but stated he

was not a member . Also in the transcript is information requesting as to^

-whether 11SRIISCKB ever brought axy members out to the fanft for rifle practice* *

fatnesses have been obtained showing that actual rifle and revolver practice '

-was had* This information is set out later on in the body of this report*

TSEHNECKE was also questioned as to whether or not the post office box #36&0,

Merchandise Mart Sub-Station, -was taken cut in his name; however he denied^

that the box was in his name* Information has been obtained that post office

box $S6£0, Merchandise Mart, -was actually rented to IERHECKE and that as

references he gave DR. OTTO 7>Tl*LtJMEIT and MRS. IRENE JIMZ. DR. WJIBUESS!

has already plead guilty to conspiracy for violation of the Espionage Statute

and IRENE JSA.I2 is now acting head of the Chicago Bond* It -was also ascer-

tained that the box -was to be used by the £oint Goamattee of Patriotic

Organizations (3&sc).

T5EHNECKB also advised that he only attended one Silver Shirt

meetings however information has been received that WSRHECKE sent out cir-

culars for meetings of the Silver Shirt, and this office is presently in

possession of this circular and the original envelope, nfiiich allegedly is

in T8EBH3CKB fS handwriting* This handwriting -will be checked for comparative

purposes at the Bureau*

Information appearing in this report will be checked on to

show that liBBKBCEE committed perjury before the Grand Jury*
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Following * tearoh af tha indioat eoatainlag information of Subject,
WILLIAM BKRHAHD WBJ-JKCfcR, ft eaMprohaatiTa rwiaw of the fiioa containing
information on WILLIAM BBRHARD WFaumra wms atdo tar Spatial Agaat J0HK A.

Eiit rariaw raflactad that ia a mt»arandtn tuhaittad »y Spaoial Agant
i& Chargo W. S. DJSmSAtfX, Chicago Pila Vo. «6*.46-49, JACK ». BtW, an allagod
ahiaf iwrattigator for tha IUtaai* Vigilanoa Aatooiation, adtitod that WILLIAM
WERW2CK* diatrlfctttad eiroulara for tha BilYar Shirt Lagioa In Ohicago, Illiaolt,
carrying all man litaratura la hit ear. -which at that tine tare Illiaoia 1955
liceate Vo. 14fS,BS9. BROWT allagod that WSRMEGKE was the indiYidaal ia ©hargo
of tha Silvor Shirt Lagioa la Ohieago, Illiaolt.

Ia rapart of R. *> ntuttii. AataA Jomiory 8, 1941, at Chicago, Illiaolt.
Chicaea fflla B*. <lU.18l»«iJ Lau-iafjorKant and! I

»Qtltla4| \ adrittd that WILLIAM
nasasujui potaaataa aiatorout gun* at hia wIihiiok» farat u Wadaworth, Illiaoit.
At that tiaa HEAlf tdrttad HBOBCH'S raaldaaaa tdarot* vat e*B6 Horth Way**
Araaua, Chieagc, tlliaott, and that ha maintained am tmlttttd telephone auaber
being mother Briargata 47«T. WBIROII allegedly aeriag fr«* his "fihUak* fante
to another fam aot far fro* Wadtvorfe on tha road to Milwaukee, aaar Spearing *s
Tarara, whieh it tuppotedly wall known ia that viednlty. MEALY further advised
that mftHgeXS wet a tteok Broker, raal aatata broker, etc.. mid maintained
offioaa oa LaSalle Streat. la a diraet cooarertatioa wtth

| |
WBRBt-CEfc

advieed that ha had men vieitiag tha far* for traiaiag ia maaaal mu, tha
etudy of noneaolature af guat, and tha earo of guat, ate. Tha collection of
guat owned fcy KERILCKS, together with theta owned hy individttelt atnod CLAKUCB
iilT aodJlU_BOBIttHh» waa reported to ha a truck load auahoriag approximately
fire haadrod.

Iaforamtien raflaatad ia Chioago File Ha. 6I-122-120 irat that WILLIAM
BfcSUtaftD HERMECXB wat Mllad with Dft. OWO WILWHIIf aad othort to addraaa a
Mating hald hy tha Ceatlla Day Aaeeoietie* at Slden Mall, 911 Artdtage JLvanua,
Chioago, Illiaoit, oa September td, 1989*

Spaaial Agaat W. E. ASSMJS raportad oa Juno 11, J941, in Ohiotgo rila
Ko. 65-MS-M that JOE KR2TOW08, Janitor at SOO 4att Adaa. Uroot, adritad that
WILLIAM 9BRKM0KB took attiva part in naotiagt hald at tha Aroada Cafataria, $2
South Olark Sraraat, a rapartad Kati haagaut. EtZWOMOB oa oaa oooatioa raoalrad
a ptttphlat froa WOOiaoKK whleh wae rary a«ti*e«itio ia it* coataatt.

•«
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Following the artest of HOMER BEHKAH MAEA1X In eonneetion with the

breaking of fieldblatt window* In Chieago* Illinois* WILLIAM BER8AH0 WR8ECKX
was indireotly involved in the ease by offering to eupply bail for one of the

sublets arrested by the Chicago Felloe Department. Through some notion* on

hi* part it thit time he was arrested for disorderly sonduct and at that timt

it is noted in File *© «*-**d*H that W2BW»£tm suepeeted us being one of

the oubjjeeta in the ease entitled* "ttofcnowa tubjeetei Local Lean Company* Vietim*

Sxt«rtiam« tt TOBUOBEB'S fingerprints and a epeeiman tsfcan f*$m his Corona type-

writer* portable* Ye. *0*4r?t* were forwarded to tha torean on Movember 10* IS»*
for comparison with unidentified latent* And unidentified typewritten note*

Ooll#et*d in the aba** entitled antertioa ease. On levember 16* 195$* a* refloated

in 0hleege File I©# *~4i*$19* tha larean advises tha Chieago Field ©ffiee that

tha eemperisen* of WBUTBCIB^S fingerprints and the typewritten speeimeaa previously

submitted were made without effecting en identification. In eonneetion with t&iB

seme matter* an authorised seoreh of WHMPsett 1 * reeidemet at **«© forth foyme
Avenue waa made by Speeial Agents of this Sureau end thirteen jMusilataplns
four handbills ware obtained far the house. These booklets, whieh were voluntarily
given to the searching Agents, were forwarded ta the Bureau Kovember 1* 1*89 # in
the ease amtitled UQ&% HSRttAJ M&SKJU* with ellata*, et al* Espionage* Chisago

File Jfe. 66-JWS-17. timultaneously with the seareh WBWBCKE advised that the
forth Side Council gefety* Chieago* Illinois* wae his organisation in that he
maintained post effiee host lo* $•*©* Merchandise Mart, as tfoe box address of the
organisation* This information is refloated in Chicago File Ie« $*-M4~17»
Further information en the forth #ide Cenmoil Safety eentained in file
Ho* 68~45**& is that it is re$>erted to be an offshoot of the fiilvor Shirt
Legion*

On February IS* 19*0* WSWBCXB Yelturtarily appeared at the Chieago
Field Offioe and stated that He had just left the Federal Grand Jfnry of <3hieage

where he had been subpoenaed t» appear* and advised they qneotiened him in eon-
neotlon with hie an*l**#emit£e aetione and his purported relationship with
Father CO0OHLU of Detroit* Mlahigen* le insistently advised that ho oould
not understand the reason for the *omne»s* but he stated that he had met and
talked with Father COWHEII en one oooasion and had beoemo ae*tta£mted with
saverei friends and ao%wintscQoes of Father CQTOIUJL At the tlfte of this
appearamee he stated that he was a msmber of i&nt is know as the Joint
Committee of Fatriotie Organisations of Chieago* a eiub of ivfciefe he was the
president and WU J# UOSKt tit seoretary* the Fnrpesosof thie ooamittee
were set forth as being to yrotoet the tfoited States Constitution* to love
and protect our country* to leva and protest the American flag* and to
engage in all other aotivitias in furUiersnee of the above aims* wratHBCIS
denied being a mtober of the Christian Front Organisation* advising that
bio slight hneffiedge of that organisation was glesned striotly from tha
newspaper* end the pamphlet *8eeial Juatice^
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Alto* at tha tiaa of hi* intorvtaw WSRIBCKS statad that far tha y#«
«&d half prior ho had oorrospo&dad with tha Silver Shirt Grgsaiaation and tha
Polly Publishing Coapaay, having pnrebasod wioua books mad psmphlots from tha
lattar aoapaBy. Ha staintaiaod that ha was not a sas*bar of tho Polly Organisation,
That tha joint oawtittoo of tha Patriatio Organisation la Chieago had no offioa;
that ha ewnod a fam about two mila* wait of Wadsworth, Illinois, whOra ha had
f©urtoan oaddla +Ji0r»aa# thras of whioh wara raally raoa horaas* that ha wa» a
jM&bar af tha Bational ftifla Association, aonaaqfuantly had pursha*ad a $untity
of riflaa whioh ha maintain** at tha farm tod at hi* rasidOnoo, 6280 Sorth rayao
Avonuo* f

During iko sons iatorriaw WBHGBCXB aaid that on Pobruary 5, 1!MG> ha
angsgad in a dabata with IflLLIAlt GILUKMAW, a prafaesor af JTortfawostarfc Untwrsity,
astuaing tha aagativa slds of tha topic, *U Pathar COOOStllT fife&gorou* to AswrioaT*
thin dabata waa giron undar tha auspioas af Uontparaasss* an organlfcatioa that
maata ragularly at tha iky &1&* Athlatla Club, lotatod at 1B8 Wa*t Randolph Btroot,
Chicago, Illinois. WHUBKSXB sasphatioally donlad all aoousations that ha had a
rifla rango on his f«m and that ha was training Faoist amy thara; alao, that
his fam was usad for training what is known as Stom Troops* Ha advisad that
in 1M* ha inritad asvaral af his frlands to tha farm sad that thay Sat up tsrgats
and shot with tha rifla* during tha antlra aftaruooa. Following this tha targats
waro rsKOvad* IfOffiSCKB afcatad that approxi»ataly ono and oaa^half yaars prior
to his appoaraaoa at tha Ohiaago Offlow, a larga msthor af «Jawish paopla with
baaaball bata otojswsad his fam and did Udlly ham to myaua thsy happsaad to
find. Km a rasult af this ha sought police protostion and Ohiaf TOM IMAS of
WawkagSfc, Illinois, aada frafusat trips during oaoh woak to tha fam to w£*~
guard snyona living thara* WKJMtf at that tiiia iroluntoorad tha information
that tha Chisago haadquartors af tha Silvar Bhirt Organisation wara losatad
in tha Mystio Book foop in tha Xteball Building on Jackson Boulovard and
ftaoaah Araaua. 9

In Chioago Pila Ko. SS*l»f-7 Spaoial Agaat ROBBR* S* LEE raportod
undar data of May fi, 1140, that from information furaishad by tha Anti-Oafaaation
Loagua, VttXlOKS waa raputad to ba *aorat*ry of tha OarsUHH&aoricatt Bund in
Ohiaago and **ta»dad a »oating of tha Oarmsm^Amariosn Bund whash was hald at
fiamaaia Hall in Chioaga on Pabruary 88, l»8i, aausiag tha arrafcof m. VOf
BCHROfPTia, JQSir FICBER, and RAT PAtTLY for allagadly praoipitating a riot*
At tha tins of booking tha abora indifiduala at tha Ctolaaga Polico Dapart»»t>
WE9VBQK8 daai»d baing a stsabar of tha asr»an-AjMri«&a Sund sad ^ian callad
bof©ra Judga fiOWttS ha again danlad Mibarshlp, although ha was A»tmAU by
an attornoy apparantly sngagad by tha Chioago faation. In it*y> 1»58, WSRHICXS
appaarad boforo Judga HOLULID and in 1ftio nsno of tho aarttan-Jteiarieaa Band **da
a ooaplaiat against ^iW" ^agaslna, on tha oharga of airouiating indaoaat
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literatq**. mSSHBOIS was well known as a strongly anti-fiemltl* individual
and at that time allegedly had in hi* possession propaganda leaflets expressing
hit conviction*. He with others travailed to Hew fork em several occasions to
meet with Wilt* J. XUEHI, eai Itoereaitor made several addressed to Bund meetings.
WSRKBCH revealed la a conversation at a meeting in Pebraary, 1888, that H« had
a conference with Father CCWOHtl* at fcoyal Oak, Michigan, la which GOtHffiI»HPS
secretary aaked WSBVSeKl when he anticipated killing three or few Jews la Ghioage.
TOSKBCJK wea supposed to have answered that ha had not thought ef doing that yat,

Xa early January, 1938, VSBSS0K8 mad* arrangements to hold a large
meeting on February 88, whieh was finally held at the Bund House, 8888 Merth
Waatern Avenue in May, 1888, and there was a speoeh that HAWGIt) J. ami'

8

publication, "the Hey*, whioh was the offieial organ of the Printers Worker* a
Party of America, and was teeing finaneed lay WILLIAM WSBNBCIi, who was supposed
ta he wealthy, published. Subaoquaat investigation iadleated that b« 3880
at the Merchandise Mart Station In Ghioago, Illiaoi*, which was the addreaa
of "The Key" waa Maintained hy WILLIAM WBRIBQKI. WBS3B5KS visited the esmpu*
of lorthwestern University, Ivansten, Illinois, in April, 1888, in an attempt
te reuse the students. One eenversion was allegedly made a« a student began
wearing a swastika pin.

Besides being active as ehairaen ef a joint cenmittee ef the Jmtrietie
Orgaaiaationa which were composed of representative* of the Has! Buad, Amoriean
Veterana Asaosiation, the Silver Shirta, and the Hettaan Organisation, in the
early part of 1988» WfiOntCKE was also reported aa being active in the organisa-
tion known aa "U.S. Unite."

Ia the s»«a report set ©at above there waa contained information that
HARRY K&MTSASB appeared at the Chicago office on April 88, 19*0, He waa the
oare-takar and horsenan for Uit8. MAltTHA 0. WBWfcCKE and WILLIAM BBKH«RD W8RKKJK8,
and ho advised that instant far* appeared to be a meeting place for many Germans.
He disclosed information that a large group ef about fifteen or aixteen men
celebrated the birth date ef ADOLfrii BITLSR at the farm. Ho was uncertain as
to the identity of these individuals as they were commonly greeted by namea of
Semen leaders, aush as HITL fi for WILLIAM W8BWECKB, GOBRIKQ for a man named
ttBIBT . a*e. During the oourae of bia period of employment at the WSRIBexW farm

jebaerved a large portrait of HITLSR which was recipient of the lasi
salute of individuals who catered the house; a large swastika flag, also cult*
a few small swastika badges attached to the flag.

| |
alao observed 50 to

78 stieks of dynamite, a large quantity of caps, about twenty yards of fuse,
five army rifles, with the butts hollowed out to carry ten extra rounds.
Individual* ooming to the farm, aeaoeaiag to fche Informant, brought various
guns with them, seme of which were twenty-two autanatief , but most ef whieh
were Oarman Laagers. Four or five es 9Vfik visitors were observed drilling
in goose step In civilian clothes, nemarks were overheard t<s the effect

be
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that they had uniforms taitf_
ining"further drilling, and training waa noted by

[

advised that he had never seen them*
b7D

who advised that YjftMKO
auppHed auth visiters with horses and in drilling then eosotomly referred
to titan aa hia German Qavalry. Fran thia fawa

| Imoved all his equip-
ment ana mlseeUsaeetts oaranheraalie t« another fazm-at-a^e Hfcukegan Bead,

//

Lake forest, Illinois:e Jafti* rwwwk» ^e 5that ha had a govern-
ment man la Ghleage and two polios offleers «f the Ghloage Polios Department
noting a* ialamfiajM far hia insofar aa any lavaatlgetiea* of hia aharaater were
eeaeeraed, I Imaiatained the* WSMrseKB*!' oar was always leadad with
flamau proae^anjalxteratare and in substantiation of this at the tlma of tha
interview - * - - . . --

b7D

, ,
furnished a few pamphlets whleh were typieaUy aatistemitis

ia aatura and ahieh earn* from, tha Aryan Beak Ptere, 3865 Berth Sostsra Avenue,

I l indieatad that eaa of tha members of WB8Iseil»8 organization
owned a red airplane whish waa kept ia Waukagem, Illinois, he alaa advised
that WERIttCgE had made remarks to the affaat that ha had observed Army pilot*
during tha might imtumi «a« it waa his impression that thay ware soarad to
death.

| |
alto hoard remark* to tha offaet that a woman, wha was femerly

a member of WKTBCO'S ergealsatien, had died uadar mysterious elreumetamees in
1B89. All mail which atill arrives at the farm far thia Individual from Germany
ia eonfiaaatad by WSUrtCBI. Maps of Surepe and tha Philippine Islands containing
rad erayon marks on than wara xn tha paasesaioa of WBBBBCIB at this farm at tha
time of the interview.

\,J+JCQ ^ifltx .
/•'

« r \ ,

y ,' 1 '

In tha ssma jpepert of Agent LWS it is reflected that Sergeant*
MaeDOBALD and TTRBLL advised that thay had received information f?am a Confidantial
Sauraa that a groap of Sand member* wara moving Into a farm at 600 tfaufeagan Road
ffcey had no apaaifia information on thasa individual* but statad that it was
oammon knowledge in Vaukegan that thay wara membera of tha Bund and wara pre-
Germaa. «GO naukegen Road, an aetata, at that time was apparently awnad by
C. M. LB0HAM5, Corroborating tha ekara imf*,™^— fflf<»f FRABK TH1TA1T of

it J{_

\

Lake Forest, Illinois, edviesd that af tha jawss sana, m.
astata had soma to him and advised that ha had bsaa aa tha fam of aa individual
at Silburn, Illinois, and had thara saan a quantity of dynamite and guns. Ha
also iadioatad that tha people at tha farm wara apparently Bund manners aa ha
had saan them marohing in gaasa atap and had hoard aamereu* rumw» arotmd
nilbnm to ths affaat that it waa a Bund headquarters* Later interviews with~|corroborated tha information givan by Chief tlPFAIJ and it was
aseertained that tha plaaa mentioned previously was tha one HMHBCKE and his
greuf wara leasing and from where they wara at that tlma moving* It waa
oomaen gossip la that neighborhood, asoording te DICKSCW, that WttWICKE
and his group wara Bund mambars* DICRSOS also eorroboratad information
furnished by| I as ha advised that fallowing an invitation to visit
fee WHWICXI farm, evidently tha inforaaat proviausly mantionod, he entered
tha small house In the front and observed a large pioture of ^Iti3l and a
flag on the wall, »e statad that two atars ware seen on this flag wMeh

b7D
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whioh appeared to cone from tha Superior Gourt at Chieago, 1« also noted oat
S2 ealibar gun and thro* R$ ealibar slips whioh mm ltaded. He indlsated 1m
believed theas belonged to MRS. WOXBGKK heeamse he had heard she oarried *
SS oalibar pistol. In this psrtiauier house DIGKSO* advised that tkare was
alas a rifle raek whioh would hold about twenty rifle* but was empty at i&s
time. Ha ale* observed a quantity ©f litamtur* which was printed in Gormen,
and about twenty feet of fusos. la tha bask baa» Ma host prosta&ed to be
XRAVfiARS, showed him about 10G lbs. of 4Q£ dynamite which was buried la a
pile of hay, amd a quantity ** »•*>«» plu» about tsenty mere feet of fuea.
In another building south of the barn there we* contained, what appeared to
ba a meeting roesu 0ICKSOI observed a very large lacl flag about eight feet
by sixteen feat and two uniforms whioh appeared te bt ftrad unifoms. These
uniforms were fchakl colored with fan Brown* belt*. There ware also about
4,i0® rounds af aanunitlen which apprised a quantity af 80-®« smmuttitien,
X*uger a munition, and tw*nty-twe caliber iwsaualtiea. All appeared to ba
rbloeds. BlOttOJ sdvieed at the time that tha WHITE* BROTHER* en fadsworth
Read and 0.1 . Highway Ro. 41 ware tha only people in Lake Ceunty who sold
dynamite and that they confined thair aalae ta several etieke at a time ta
leoal farmara far blowing up stunpe «n tha land. 8a advised that WB810WI3I
had absolutely no need far dynamite inaamueh as there are no stumps on tha
land whioh ha msed and further**?* ha was loaning only tha building* and not
tha fans land. PICMQS at this time repeated tha rumors regarding the woman
who di*d under mysterious eirovmstanaas in 1SS9. Ha adrieod thatsho wan
W5RRhQXE<8 girl friend, apparently uowd MUWBAU* and tha general oonaonsus
af opinion was that she was pel«en**V DldBOI advised that ha had observed
toe girl two days prior to her death and that aha sertainly ioofcod healthy*
All tha abev* information, togethor with the infOrmatian that ho had aeon
fifteen ar sixteen parsons drilling in a goose step in the laxgo barn, was
transmitted to Chief TBOfAS KHFIEDT in waukogen, IllinaJs.

At tha time of the investigation tha fax* was observed at mibura,
Illinois, and its loeatioa eon bast ba doseribed as nbeut ana fourth mils
east of Miltoni, on tha Wadswarth Road, A group of soma tan ar twolve parsons
woro observed loading something on a largo rod Por* truok. Approximately
five or six paseenger automobiles woro also noted.

11



& Chiang* SU* «S-58t-8, Sptoial iaant IWbtrt ff* &ao tapo****

Additional iaftatigation el nuXfc & ' EflHSOS Jtt *4p<*t dat#ft .lay IS, 194b.

An intaatigation nondaotad ia feteping aith Chlnf of Poliaa FEftlS TOiait «•»
aad* of the prsalast At 000 V«*ulagin ROnd, ***** MlftlliS K»t attppoaod to bt
aovtag. At tbia tint it nlrad nan, nho atatad that b» i*d baaa aaploynd by

M. S&TAI©, tfca osnsr Of t»s fara, atatad that tha r*BRJieClS5*3 aalpl«B»d • man

to taJca aara of tha house on tha old faro* ubinn #rtdant3y *a# tha ana loafed:

on ftadtworth Road, Vat it tha tint of tht daaisiott to man tt» hirad nan an*
aithar dlsahftrgad or $»&*, M SOT&GKB tUxUNOJT appavsd at tha far* to t*a oars of

iuo ow houee. flw hirad nan ao atatad **n avidantany tha Infornaot In thia

Or, s«y 7, 2940 ConfldantlaX fciforaaatQ wfti*** that on Itoy #* 1940
#nti-8ritiah olmlifi aara dropped on tha Ocvawwmi rtaartation at Grant

ftftiota* Xllinoif & Haw of tha tla-sp *ith tha rad airplaaa pravioutly aaa»

tionad, attanptt «ar« «dt to naaartato tha trpa of airplaaa uaad to diaaaainata

tha anti~8ritiah lltaratura rafarrad to* ganfidantial mfwwKri lnaa nnaala

to gat tba daieripUon of thn plana but ndyiaod that infowatico had bsan far*
niabad pratioualy that a rod airplnns bad baan diatribttttog *W* *?pa of ****

araturs in and aoout tha Oh-ca 6 area.

&vaatigatioh by sargaanta tyrall and McDonald, Chicago polioa da-
ptrtaant, diaaUaad that only ona rad air,>lana ana nttanht* to tht nwtaigan

airport at tht tina and that tWa «u a rad Taylorarnft btartbg #W3«««7* Thia

olrplana aaa * asantal p3ana oioad ly tha alzpaH* ona aatay «» tba rantal

Hat for thin ainOane for tha parlad in n*lah tha oiroelam wra ralaaaed

indlt«fcaa that m indtalduaz by «De naja« of EB3B&1 HMICS, and an aaknow* paaaan^

gar. had takm tha plant on* Sarsaant fca!5aijald adviaad it «aa hia opinion

that thta poaaiblgr ooold ha tha indntdnal ^ia «aa aocmaotatt UtR ' kkhfcwi,

although ha had no aound baaia far auoh raaaan*

b7D

Judbo had aotad a« aaratakara for iha T8&8MM
prapartr *t Alburn, Ulinoia, nwi in*arvia»ad,attii thay «hlaad thab tba mix
Craak Bant OjWb oaaoptad part of tha praniaaa and mdntainad a club boast

war tha vimm fans* 5ha ««bara af thta olnb and tsm 0KE»s outfit wra
at odda baoauaa of aoaa patty tMaidfy whlplUAsJjtilsBB p3»ca at tba Hmt qinb,

tha mimti in quaatiw baiag loootad terl Ion tha HEHHSCKE aatata>

and at tha tlaa of tha Intaatl^tion by an ipnt of tha Inmiranot oenpw,
tha aaHal ttudsara of tha guna in that iPRHECtB Mtidanaa awrt tican. Coanint

on thtaa gunt idll ba ma§ latar in thia aa»or(»(»^.

I I
rtian <w«»tion#d, ad^iaad that thara aara poaaibjy *0

asnbara in fi&NEQgMS «utfit# and that thiy viaitad tha turn ararr Sandia- and

roda hanaaa in drill fonwtton* It naa hia opinion thatl | appairad

to ha ona of tha laadara of tha groap« and at that tint mm mrklng for tba

b7D
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Saint* fiSoanar*, Kilo* £ant«r, lUiftoia. tntt
|

|iw doubt it idan*

tioal ndtb tea individual vitltod by »? a&an h* *aa uadar iurwillanoa
&»i«g tho portod from <huw 20 to Jvao 27# 1945?* Awasg th* ftraoaal nmtntalnad
by t auiSOA: on tha ortal—g,l~ I netad the fo&oaijjg ganij ana /jyrifXo t

on* 18 $nt$ ahotgonj too SO giuga targat gun** 3n addition to thoao l ~l

adriaad Wat aoaa of tha *aa&ar* oarriod piatola Kid tliat t&«KB hfcsaalf

•M in poaaaaaion of * brand mt Luogar autociatic, nhl<?h hm oltfaor on Ma
parson or in bia oar* J0&, KQBBiCI&i al*o, ftOoordlng to l I earrttd a
awll «ut«atitio of aon» typa*

I hdilaad furthar that itt otwi of th* b*rna, * SRHrc«R»S

outfit bad • p3fto* oiw tbt bam l**w tbay bid two largo cans of poniar and

a^alpjsgfifc-io.aako cartridge tbay had * pair of k&a&~aa$oy*d fiald glaiaaa
»hioM__^liidioit#d waxa tha proparty of *ha 6* 3* GoYarnaant* wqa&SUL
to tha iaauranaa invaatigator iavaatlgfttlqg the patty thiafiy aaaa.

noted tiie tERSECSC outfit drilling in gooaetiop in tha Mm on m& oeetaionft

and aft* 80 to 40 aticka of dynaaite ahlah inreJitaLin the aorner of the
Mitt In * pllt of at**** Ihen $iiationad ter l I re* ti*ft to the diapoeition

of tbie dynaeite, TOR^SSL adviaed tbttJ»JittLno imodUtouie for it# but

felt it wOd ewse ia handy aom Um, I |
Aio indicated that ^OTS

solicited hit oaaiberabip In the Oeman ftaerioaa Band and that baeanae of nla

aafoaal to Join fiid Bund, ho «u fired, I i ldantlflLad the #ad airplane
previously nentteevd at belongiag to on* of the aanbere of 1f?XRPICB5*S outfit
«nd referred to Mm «e 03T»

donoerniag th* death of the Wiftl*. girl,
I I

ftdtioed that

it wio &U iasaeeeion ehe originally beaena eennaeted with W1WWWB ft* aha

fumiihid bia fi eor*ldw»bl» aaount of aoney to oam- on hi* anti-S«itio
«etliritio» «nd *»• piddling haadblia* for hia in ,^msm* Ho oawoborfttod

infonaation Mfftviovuflaf ett forth thet tbor* m» tow wdi»1gr weffk" S» rogartt

km th« oirmr fesTpirllng'o C*»Uo, # tftvorn loofttfd fit tb» ^motion of
rotttw 45 «nd 1V9| ftnd that ft group on wy ooofttiont bnd Urgot praotioe in
the noodo vith Klfloo oad pjftaU. at on indicotioo in tho owsntr in «ddob
tbf vnBHiCIB grev^ opoimtod,

| |
ttatftd tbot in ft ooaiWf#fttian bttmon

^s» *S»wckis ond mum! (%m®, i*u*n bo bod OTrorhotrd, mm Unggootod ttmt

tho «&»KS5CKB gftftg do tcmthiag about tbt Kill Croak Hunt CliA following WS*
tm®&ws tirtdattt diaplooawa of tho aotiona of tho mribora* Sit ranady
m$ to plaoft ft fur otlcka uador tho club houaa mxA touoh than offA and aaid
it would not ntko amah dtffoiranaa inoaauoh »» tho olnb ana owned by a Jaw*

A MB* A* a, uftfc&X, ftaaooiatad <ith th» i'irat totionftl 3ank of
Chicago, *foo ia fanUior nith tha VEH}®C1& propartf* «* «o tootad b/ jfegant

l*o aod ha adviotd th^t tha taraa of tho laaao for tha proporty ahian fiEnt)f<!C

awa ranting aot&aimd a olanaa that tho proparty na» for paataaago and riding*

... 13
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Ho arracaaaanta a* to any tfila praotioa agpaarad in tha laaaa. fit atatad

that ?.KWis«JdS«S **ht for tha j*oj»arty *** *adai*»th ftaad aaa f600 par yaat*

mod w« paid qiarta*3y in oaah. it ma hia opinion that rmmw appaarad

to be vary afflnant a&hougfc Da aooJd not uodaratand how nss# ^wSSiSOtK* aho
«aa an aacotttant for the Standard v& Company, could dariva aaeh a largo

inoooa anting in auoh aapaoity. >jr, CHBi5J# atatad that on oat oaeaaicn

whan ha aadn a trip to tha far* ha notioad from 25 to 30 etiet* of dynan&ta

In tha barn ohd #** asaatifcan 4*4 otha* aniatana indicating tin pro-Oaraan

inolipatidna of ?*B&2fSG8^ *hidh ha atatad nay* iwaty <e«3X te*wa throw-out
that part off tha oonnfcry, aa wall aa la Chiaaga* GflKELSS adtiaad that UfeJOSS
i*6 aaiead to la*v« tha fadaaerth load fam baoanaa of tha foot thara vinra aa
aany rnaora flooting around that part of tha cwntry and baoanaa of hia knoro

militant and radical tandan&aa* thay did not oonaMar Wa * datJrafcU
tenant*

I© tha report of Special Agent *« jr. aarcbeiaault, Chicago

file «S~S88-*7, A« A* ttmm*, naa intervieaed relative to hia iwroatiga*.

tion of tha pattjr tbievry oaaa at tha attl Creek punt Club at ¥ilbnm* lUtooia*
Ife atatad that hia iaveetigation led hi» to tho w&ni&CKB f»ra *M that ha
end a vr. i>uTTO entered the living won of tha UX3SIBCXB hna* md thara oh*
aerved tha nieeing arUolaa* immfy laapa and T<adf«waod china* m atatad

ha alto obeerved a eeeeti** banner hanging an tha nail, vdth etveml Miai
pin* attached thereto* and a pair of binoculare aid a periecope aarfeed u» $•

iiray, % fartbt* atatad that ha than nent alone to aaaroh the fara bmildinge,

*&ere ha obeerved a maber of dynamite etlcka, fuaaa and cape, one regular
Jjwy rifle with tha hatt af tha gon beHowed out ao that cartridge could
ba pieced therein* * 22 gaugo rifle ywid a ehotgun* QUNXXHtk advlaed that
ha had aade netee and had takanidom^ha aerial ttuaber of tha my rifle,

hut due to tha laek of intereat ahoen hy HP* ffl ^iUB ?mrR, f*aaidant of
tha Mill CraalC Hunt <3»h# and ?W. tJ T»?£a SBTtBEBT of tha BWnaon, fianmhjr*

CaXath Inauranca Oaapaq^ aho eaxriad tha inaaiaaoa on tha oiuh, ha had
fyii3j^ to Afca a arittan *aport and had daatrojad hit notaa«

KM dlwaliwd hy ^DaflECKE foa^UfOine hi* i^jtarviaw

ag,th gjpaoial *g«nt S*a, hut hft «a» loeatad at 717 at. Diarbom Jl«aat^ qjioago,

m a ra-intarttair at tha Oh?aaco offiaa,|_^__|adviaad that on on* oooa-

aion nhan gabharad in tha living room of tha ^Eit.'KCKS quartara, aoaathinc aaa ,

aaid aanaarniay tha aatt aaaMLfibafiJWtfnt aaral I mr&t 6CHMJP,

I I and IM2GX&* f.htn I latatad that "aaaillali ho in tha A^«qr

eow», 5CHABF atatad to | | *^aU> thay nay taha na in tha toay «d
give us riflaa, but whan aa gat ovar thara they « an 't tali ua who to fight
for".

Chioago fUa d5-«82-«0 rafiaota that on ttay 2^ iHO tha Chicago

Offioa r99»in^ an ondatad lattap fro» fornar apaeia». agant 0* 0* 53w»y» ad*
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*to*a tfofttMP mmm, * «*•**& nnOAaaa easw aaai®^ etatetf

22J3?S5 l8Swm
S
KBT *** *^w ** ** «iST«i1S»^i^^

28582 Sl*
,*ateiJ?*apt ** • ***» ***** *»t^^rm^^is

25S5*H[ ^iA^wli*wr
*fjt9 ** ***** ** xm ** «* ***** *** •*»

«®0«t t* »W advl»ad thai ^Rt«w parentis had rtojuartad ooslng &en&&»

fT^fiS*8 ^•j"** «tt tha s*«Bit*e> & tttfa saw **zi«i jj^t
g $ Gainer aet *<*ifc i$at4ttoal totatatim Htfe that soritaised in tte re-
port sff Agant A fi «ar«heB£ault, ariviDlng tbat ?«ifBi $h&«r Jad aaaaWMinMB &A$a to ^8888$®*$ ftoise, i^cfe *a» agjaeant to Aha tftia, Graek^t(a% w«ta«hh»^M$da Ha 3ito^B h»d been *i(Mwd ty n^ghbore
JJ»t 0» Sunday *$&% CHECKS «S «fct&,t usually fcni Btmd toat^CtHKr
2?o*t!*VT

artW-a
' *** Ui|iH ***»*&» •* «» f**$» mA to #!aSre| excited

,***» *_ ^ A«p«t 2$, 194© a GowawloatUrt *as paeeiwa to tha RhieaKO|m<» $&a* tte fwawoj^ E*j*rt*ent aetfctog l^rth tha report cf Sfcmrfar

imam «^«j that iwwcim *a« tt* ts&M»«cD mi «*r t&a m&m </m

^JS^f **! •"*iwM» *ard to *&* Hteta C«raelia|,te tfoagBptR?t an* toasted^si«y thatm ^«iw wro M* main tote AeetmJtot te ff0fflr»Htfff* TORMffiKK
*i*afte art beats the ®ma* 0e»tU* Youth taMMl*!; **to«a aa4*SK» «»»
aist of watoUSBf fittd &i$rteaii!g tf» Jmrs aid eatto&frfc people ife ewn-
t*o&ed to tfclt report that several atteagrt* to create havoc hav£ bean cos-
aittjd^ mmif!*m «**•&$ af tto* $oldbtott inoidant «fa»reto wiadow wre
SmSI 4l

SL
1iL?^K*J* fi?0TO to^^^ ^°?n# ^^ « 8P^^toHasBOto^ftt Oti to*, HHa»if and Svaseten, mtooli idth ^|r6ulara and wam^

SS JHrtF**l**f l* ^«»»E P««»«l out b*»« *« auto eti^kore
TO.*i»i^* Bam? .yjwrntns* l»Wa lieutenant ftanad fit€HMlS SfAJSR, S9M He»t

W*^^ WWJTOI #tt4 #aw i»^ torti^ep «4 J?and neetinss At 885b N
mates® imm-9 t» ftow<l tbt «SRR3iSS8 i$«- s fttjpy ptHtf twaDor of tha^T ^f^L8**1

^;? 1IW' ^^P^* * W* ^ton.« <W1X iadar for the

fa4awartfejBoa4 tm* was ^s«da4 V H8B8&0H8

mswrlcmivr fltt*ea teat «ERCTeK8 toati|ate4 a jr«taat twetinjt
tolA as** tto mia&§ «f moncls «f »*tl#i» 0wgBJto, €M«aao Peal S!
to trip raiaa fumle ^er tl»%M«iy ia the goldlala-tt affair and S©rfac»ff
imJuwd tlth l»m sjepwt one IfW fetsdbCUa so et^aU*ad *vm±&mm»
tlan asaitfei$ frem «j?Affi, mmtqnmpMA WmtEGVX bm M9tim*™ fcto
Ucm aua aetaaiurfafttotijatod to <lrlHs aad tlfto ahootlug am^teest

-19* 15 \



\ V

\

jft&gar advised that HXJMk* and foxier Bund leads* OSf&J&yaft&lf
fumiehea guards fro* tfce *ar£o»e tfcsSn0a salts ef these tobvers*^ apei®*

whan ary aubvemv* «ooi«ty needed *•**»#«$ *•£* "TtSSLSi ^KJR"**
Aasrlean alliance at ^w lAncolfl^SurnM- Hall Keen *«?$ 7 wp»S$*&f their

ereoident, #qke, end every guard lis* » haa^ytoae Soman 3reaee» In nni~

forms of Stoi* Sfreojtfrs 1S**9@8*$r Sdvtyed the* *l»*s gas*** <U'd tot carry

am- Jufie openly $ot each $8*000306 e eoaeelled yetrolvsr* #s?cn #gMPd*: **

esara"furnished ?er» provided disreetty" lilt *» Qenwwi *»e&de» &m wldtag

m a special mm itea eristeated at |«ar^t gate* Ifitohlgan Juguet

£»* ssto, * copy k& *Mea i* reflected1» fchieago file **$-sa2~S6, Mw
^Un/rtonUB printed fceporte that Haft &to with the ftMe^MpftM* S«&4

$a Chicane aid to't^O*** f^JSI^, ftatittt tl»t "there is absolutely aw

«raoiJi ««* <»d if oagh »#»». «• «ski** m^ssm «&&ete, he £*&»©* »*»
ft Quit* a^grea* deal 0fi nswg?is>«r notoriety -was eecerdad WBSSnxCRS' tod
Ms various activities In Chicago £n an article frcathe Bally T$m* dated

August 86, 1840* infconaqtion which 10 contained la Chicago file 6&-583-S7,

infoiuatloa ie reflected that «8a03im ms foroerly tha Chicago Reader of

the Ordnung X&eaat Storm troop organisation of the Band, in addition to

betag one of the founders in a^t&X of 19S3 of the 4oint eoaisittee of patriot*©

otfceniaaticns <

fIX8I&4 2 KESMg^X, Sheriff of Laics County, WauUegen, SUinoiB
submitted a complete report on September IS, 19*0 ableh viae Incorporated as

serial 64 in Chicago file 65-S8S, advising that over a period of about thro*

years from April 1957^until about April 1340, while WSBJBCKS ^aalon his

farm near SSalftorn, Iliinolo, he «aa definitely associated tdth t&® Oorsoaa

Aoerlcan Bund and a»da no effort to hide the fttet Hkmt he asseolsted with
89 iraa also instrur*

,\I*4» County, Illinois,,

\ftithough there era
, jr loreat, I niinoio,
Jan b© dofSniteOy ciessl*
the \U3AWIC ftaiiy 4

its ABmbera end attended regolar asseti^e in Chi« _,

mental in attesting to wiroha0e a taxm nearMate Vi

through « local real estate dealer €cat th*.

several haildiags on the faxa at eoo^aakei ,

ehere ymmim moved from SffiUwra, onlk oae Si

fled as being associated iAih 15BSMC8E aad, that „_ — ___^
MlSftKIC warfeed fop ^SSBSOTE ^drfle hie dan^ter TO&suRpoaed to htve been

b»ej>ing eoagpsior wttt» hln Qoto of the HERREGKB etoejc vos alleged te have

pastured en the WISAWIC fam \
|

\ v
Sheriff KSWffiBf«S report farther set forth that IH^CJKB hae

been in liafee County since about *Jwne 1936 end ami supposed to have ranted

one of i»S0X&*S fanw oa irU^»utee<avenae south of Uhertyville ]to iske

County lie sieved from there to the\fata near HUfenrn In lake County 3a

April 198? $hat fam eae known as part of tfte miburn Hunt Club the club

ie an eaoluslv© one and used only dialng the stonthe from August 1st to

-11-
16



I

th* dimUcn of Ut ®mm «h*n the anajaot firtt wwed en to the far**,

*a* f&atd np tor Hiving qatrtort for * ao-oalled oaretafcer »nd hi* alfe
Sub**c»anUy TFHhBCKS f&atd tip eaetfaer audi ootUf*, vbere he r*»in*d dap-*

ing tut vi«itf to the farm, wh ob umuOJy eere alnoet «TSTjr QMk *nrf Hi*
aether and very elott friend known a* MI8S 4 hA jftMettt alae reaided there

*ith hia m otoMiont mSL? j$S AW an* deeeribed at bataeea 65 and 40
yeare of ega* a nitty* of Franee and a fora*r aetree* Sh* «u inth* eonpany
at all tin** and ecmeiaed a greet deal of power ajroond the piece.

Sheriff KCN*m learaad fewl |*f n*» vm*»
Hlinoi« that v H^^OKE, elaaya eaeoapanied by a aaawn and three or fear man,

atte&pted to purehaa* hit farm of appr^entely 96 anrea, aw! good building*,
altaated near j*ke filia tUinoi* in th* apriog of 1988, and that a am
aaaad l laf Lon* take, P "kelwlde, sake County, XtHneia, had
aeaeapefiied tha etibjeet and hi* aaaoaiataa to tha far* to look it over
All tbeee individual* ere deeeribed aa deraane and after too or thraa tripe

** ^avvawJMUMt *^^i^ Wte^*fc er#*^ew nw^^e j«ni*^w*eap **»#»< w^aae #awa^ ^wa^ja •i«r^a ap^MWjp^e^eah^iaa^a ^w^a a? w^a^e j|»aa^'W

ahnt they aealeds that they aoeld ha«a afcaa reea* built} that thay aara to
have dormltorie* for large jroupaj that thay aara to have aavaral bora**
and eaapa and that they bad their ona plan* a« to th* namar la ifeiah tfeay

nant«d thing* laid out W9UKCXL atatad further that it moxtiA ba aaoaaaaty
to aaeomaaata aa fetfjte a* «060 or 1000 paopl* ami if latar thay fm&i that
would not ha atNugh yecai, ^*7 "00034 hay *fe* ^taoa «axt to it

Oaa of tha aaa aha aoooopantad WWIICKIS aaa rapfirtod to ha a
oaroan aaaaaapar »an i*» printed tha oaman Bond papar motim mm raaartad

/ to b* a doctor ay tb* naaa of OTSO and anothar aaa rapovtad to b* aa attor-
ney for tha land* At that tfca* WSflSCiDS aaa vap«rtad to ho tha aaaratary
of tha (hwaan AatrlsajLSiffld, and whan tha afl'Uiatioo* of all th* iDdivlduaia
vara aada knc*n to I I h* did not amt to aaJl hia orjajBEJy to any aaife

argaaiaation MISS frndWiL latar attaaftad to iadaoa l H to aall, and
upon laamlng that I l aaa a Catbolle atatad * nlhy 3Slt3ar ia a Catholio

i can ahow 700 a plcrtura of hira earning out of a Cathadral « It aaa aleo ra-
portad that ah* aada th* atataaant that aha had ha* paaapart and all avra&aa-*

«aRta had been aada far Max* to laaw th* country iollowicf oonaaaoatLoa of
tha daal oa, one oaaaaion ahao tha aaof* individual* viaitad tha faw*|
thay aaaaaa nvr «»»h intararfcod in an airplane and pilot aha had bean barn*
atonaSng the ewmtry takiae ^p paaaantara fdp rid** Shair lntoraat aaa
araaed at tha faot that airplanaa aoald land and take off «i ah* fan*

I 1 a faraar eapleyee of tha tub^aot, atatad
that all order* aura lMim& by MX&> *Wk ^AHSKA j at tha farm and that ha
aaa iinehla io g)m my aradanda to tha atory that there aaa any drilltng

b7D



of & pro-a«raw» group either 01 foot or boraabaok at tU £*m* m did
state, Y<mmt

t
the «ubject ha s collwtiort of 85 or mora vnriou* t^pea

of iu3a»# mtlM «i 5 ahotgan* bat that h» md« 110 sftorc to 09 «o«aX t*M
*« deniad aaol 4 ai^ Suaatlt of dynaatlta »x tlie praaiaaa

4 J n taif* ha suspected aoaathi g wo « feaaawe th*
occupants *f tha fans wuid »airtr allot the plaaa to l»e laft alona and
sJUsajs tad vision &Q%a around, on* * iarga palim dag eiuUad *!*/' WK

•»"13*
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In the saus report of Jtmrift r3U*J &A a^I* It is set fertn that Con-
fidential Infoiwmntl | a I Nho handled the transaction
at Ire Atwell I era, was interviewed relative to the transaction The i»»
format!©, furnisaed vat substar tially the same as t at set forth by
tfith the exception that the Atwell l»ar» was decl ed upon because of lis
isolated position on a gravel road away frees the aain highway Other farms
which were on the mala highway were not considered

s ated that he was positive Kits %M *AK3TJU> was the individual who

_
However beaauae of some

notoriety whicu res&lted from a riotous Bund meeting,
I I did not put in an

appearance lie received hia pictures back, left the organisa-ion headquarters
and returnee tc his hone ihey never had consuewafced the transactior

]advised that subaeqttsntly he idertified one of the members of the purchase
egreeasnt to be an iadlvi ual wnoss ploture was prirted ir the OMcago papers as
beirg connected with the Geraan-Merican Bund

Another informant of ia&fi^r'S was interviewed, namely I

who is employee ael
----- ^ ^

far that sobject fottnerty rented I jadvised that agRMfi^ *a**d to tnex«r wis* soojeoi, ioraier.iy rentea I mavisea that afSHHE^ moved to tn«
farm in about April of 1#7 ani that as tine went vn

| [ beeame more
fasdliar_2iih tra aubject ard the other people living on the premises Aeeord-
log to|

|
the subject made no effort to surpress any of ils activities with

the German Bund and t lat he, as well as so e of he other m loyees, would talk
about t e aeetinfcs in iucago wliica were aeid on Wednesday ights flo was un-
able to definitely state whetaer any drilling of pro-ueraen groups either en
foot or on horseback was aone there but svated tiat several people came oat to
ride ho*sebacK especially on week-ends

19

b7D

aecoqpanied 1U&&& and the three other unidentified Germans during their
visits to the /twell *ara He adviseo that one man, however, was known to hia
as r 7T w and another represented himself as a printer and another as an
attorney He stated that he has alwejs been and is new, satisfied that they
were definitely sincere xn their attempts to pureliase tne Atwell property
They spoke of the transaotior as being a oaan deal and that they net. several
thousand dollars worth of bonds which they wisned to corvwxtto cash lha ex-
aot amount involved, being unknown, but the exact value of the property to be
purcnaeeu was iftOOO 00 b7D

' ladYiaad that he went to the German Bund headquarters la Chicago at their
reques and took with Ma a set ot ploturea of the Atwell Farm He deseribed
the office as being in the 3800 block on North Western Avenue, upstairs over a
taverr with an offiae in front and living quarter* in the rear He stated that
he knew it mi the oerman Bund ha*dgu*rt*r« ma tj^t he was advised to wait
there and meet with I Iwhowas-caiffit *rom New lork to majce definite

b7D
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x

'

ladvl8<>a *** *»* WAR^UX eojetantly *eC«p*»i«imiftK *S8U5Kfc en hit trips end need to rsvsrk that she was goinTinU
Chiej«J to the Bund «ootlnfls gn afednesdey tf*ta On on* oc^loSl Id-™~ w*t|

|
m the clubhouse wftieh oontexned dynaolte caps

01 tti* flfWMm he imttft j® ajJRQPS and hi. wife, who liwd and worked there
as e«r«takwf_|«r the subject's prsparty, mid arawPB said that the dynamite

^? J^i—

r

J1
i
ulA * **** ******* «* «» «** cea*Ut»t*d only a few

fhey took hi* insula and opened the hoc and showed hia a quantity mm life*he ned in tha hm* wlno a ««.« *<» ,!.*....«»^ q^ ^^ ^^^1— rf y^—

|

b7D

|aitawia* stated that the subject had a very l«r«a eollectisn of various
ptof hut ha nade no effort to conceal the*

S^W^^SS^St? ?* £**•••****• «**•*. ^ s*ted taat kwT™ *f *"*? Center, Illinois, who was living m the farm in 1,39 in a tent,*£tt bmtmu, smrgl fro* tfce tent and when WEfttfSCKE drove into the yard aid
*•! 2* *.*?• •* to# ^n*^* *»* ltt«W?IEjl2}ild salute fash etner ana oell5«as its the ilufereoat wnieh sub*
oat »heil 8ltler* On one ocossim wbeb, ,„ „„ ^w^w mtMm ouu„
jeot had fixed u*>, he noticed a large banner draped around whet appeared to bea cheat of drawers and this banner had a large black Getatan erosa on it

f*j>uty Sheriff m^m U cmmm, eaployed m the office of the Sheriff of
»«•*»»> Lake Cosnty, ffaoMgen, Illinois, had occasion to tieut the IgRkXffi

nf*w! ^J?« * C0Bp
i

?

atf^ * ««tran«« into the WBUICSI cottage noticed

f S
1™?

of aUfr « *>* wOl draped with a Swaetifce flag (All of the above
information was contained in the soppleftental report of aherlff xawwi of taka
County, ftaukegan, Itttoois, dated 3epteaber 23, 1940 - Chicago file #65-582-64)

In a oyy of the trsnscrlpt ef the testimony befora the reamer* t*n io/n «t
the Tadwal tinman* .1«»wrr

b3
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{Jndsr direct questx nlng

b3

Also under t^ia dtraat questioninj

the vtfmi JuryJ

wno wm iilcewiSs wueationod sv

b3

b3

In another section

b3

In hicago file 6>»5 >77, itr BR,)«K, an inveetigater connected witn tne
Arrow s office, stated tnat he am posi ive tnat WSR&ECKh and hit associate*
maintained an arsenal at 3350 horth *)aaen Avenue under the nawe Shooter* bupply
Company Xhis coapary was supposedly a hardware store with Uoens* #1302 and
had obtained thair license in order to deal In firearms Information previously
fur ished by BR *&U in the past was found to be very unreliable

In anotner interview had with tne subject a&AIAJ* B mt W, * at the c xcago
Office en October 14, 1940* the results of whi«h were reflected in Chicago file
<5»5tt-49 W3ffi»i$tl£E stated that for aeveral years ha had been persecuted by
tie Jena in t licago, B nai B*rith ana that hie poaitior at ha t±m ef tha
interview waa untenable, aa he felt he would have to leave Oricago to escape
such persecution He adviaed that he did 1 ot hate the Jew* but thinks them un-
American and that publicity tiven to bin in recent years waa untrue because "u>

was 100 American having bean bori in uiicago and its ancestors having been bom
in this country since 1850 fe advised that he is as much Scotch, Irian and
mgHsh as he is Garaan, stating that he was bom in Chicago on January 21, 1907
Be listed tls full naae as fllUIAai BBRRAJ© WJ9UCKS and teat of his other as
IMPik C tT« H. and j* uncle as tflLUAk 1*4126 *BmL£«£ During this inter-
view he a vUed that his permanent address as 62 Korth fayna Avenue, Cuca^o,
Illinois on that » has a farr at 600 aukegan J'oad, Lake Forest Illinois, *hers

/

he has fifteen horses an* a colleetior of twentv-five ol<u rifles, pistols and
blunderbusses which incluese about ten cottiparativel, new rifles siach he bought
from the li S Aar department lrasmuon aa the aar ±jepartment sells obsolete
guns tp citisens w-io wis 1 to ^jrchase same Fe again reiterate- that he was a

17-
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member ef the national Rifle Association and that hs contemplated organising
a rifle club with the prifte purpose of being ready to coabat the CerorarUst
revolution which fee feels wHtaevfctable It waa his aim he stated, that as
a true Aaerlcah he felt tale gre^sp would form the nucleus of a group of
Aserxcana when the Ceraaunlgte went after the tf s Govera&snt end drippled
the Aragr, Uavy end the police

He advised that several years age he endeavored to &>in the Oermah-Aiasrican
8»««i in Chicago out w$e neyer admitted to sanberehlp beeanje Bund asters'
dlstrustedhiu), believing hia too good an Aserlcan to be a seaber He Said
however, that he attended nun&rout sweetings held at the fcund headeuarters
every Wednesday night and had also attended lufloheons and dianers at the
Genaanla Club and had associated with leading German Americans in and about
Obicago fie stated that by rea-an of these activities and associations the
<Jews *f ^icago tall probably thinl* he ia a Haai whereat he is decidedly not

In order to escape each persecutions oatlined above, mfflW&ffl advised that he
went bife, game banting in the Leuls «lark Hatimal Forest an Montana on
Septeaber 7> Ifto and returned about October 10, 1940 At this interview he
exhibited acne taboseteeth and nuaaroae pheto^apha he had taken during thl
trap Hie oeB^anion^r&ie f&sm SSGKBB an employee of the Qeodman Wanufacturina
ieapany, wnleh lasnufactures machine e$«dptent in Chicago Illinois iWKRSCiKB
recalled the farfer whicn arose only last Noveabei whan a Oeldblatt ©spartenent
Store window waa slashed He said undoubtedly the partlcipatee in this window
saashing had been inflated hy Bund literatUreand other anti-Saaitle literature
and he believed the Bund and Silver Sbitf-fca should have aasietett m the defense
of these individuals Sawever, because they failed to do eo ho felt it a moral
duty to give financial aid He advised that each of the individuals who
par* clpated in the affair ^ad been recipients of leans totalling appiosHaately
#100 00 bo each by hia and that they would ha\e received uore if he had bean
a richer ©an

m order to allay any aa p*c$*na against hiiteelf he adviaed that he would .gladly
exhibit hia parental belongings and act as a guide m a aearch of &s preadees
and the faria at any tina

4a.
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to « ffieaoranffoa, <ta*go .ftt* &0»*9 *&»* *> <&«»b&r% HMD fttmjg
*pto appssuwd %%m CSiiangs Offa* ioA tftogau^ 34feMtftti« *4flli fend b*efc

^eeit^J tyfci* #* «b# im% 6v**m. y»^?*s &* ilia Deutsche HfoU i«*

mm fc*K* W<?» ****«•« ftp W*tt aa he had been on tha mlliaS }*#* for
«d«« « jMii tS*s 41* tots oe*t* no eflfarfe t» dtosenao&fc itfawlf ttamtoB
is mv$Mt>& *bat h* j*td0 tb» UtMtfcv* to wfc# «* g<ifc the Csman i^nf@|ai.

IfM* ttncMUfbtt Jiws w» ©jspieto&r pefi tk» pmm* «f «** *to*&

$*$##> (is ^tifHsfcea Sb £u«tf» &*• «HWM7, e» ^w^«&
%$&, MWm ***$&* 1*» Gbtoage <$ito$i9l4 uta&ife tttvtr <?0Si## of
tie yvSfltt* «&«** which fe# had received *i his iiowo £t 6250 Wajws &w*m#

ffi*»B«r* a* tot m*pm®iB tJwi $b& «**m mrtw®$ &m ttssfctoi^a i» a
newspaper ajUolo etaittitog; auppcsc-dly ifeai activitlca to to<t GM£eag6 «K#r
Hs a^fcisoft toa* *&i« <3m Club was amir a rM^oThood «w^8ito**i<s* with
no 6@att®iti©n tttto asjf tessaft fltohnfc tod Ms *sasfe©i?a vp* Itoftto* «•

mm mm® ^^?^«n H»s$ «sd th«i H« ffl©tiv|^#ii to tb* *# feft fetf mm&m
in hla testo| &t tin ««cn f&iH oa om deiapl#s «m *^» oi» r^a>^

3ubs«quaiit, to «h» *toto*sfc *T ti» above t?tf0j?taii4«% mmw&am ktwsamL m 8mm *r «*««»» *s«is«d $paci«i A««mt> in $km»i

tCftS «3W0H» «M M(Mnti4IH|» 1®l«EB»g pro-Naai ttttHudo ftdviEed t^t
SKB »®(J8» Had <ai uevsrel occtoiOHO %&#& to agreed l^i proj^antJa ar^l

ttat iM^im hfi4 made th* eta-toKoat thtt Ihmp s?aa WliXsm KMISttt ts^wiflid
toaefe m& i&m ^ ^a^i «fr tte t&w «f Hhi ^*£^ to «i«^ to amS4 »gl^

-m 24



associated with HUi& jfj iWU. T *ad bud Vcofct » very good iriend of ttot
lnOiTidtt*l He furnished infers*tie& tast HAUiT w*o supposed,to torn toon
* friend of £IU *i#HtoKR wdtuown* far* to Joint tons*wy*th WXttH&Jft
©all** tosdevslds whtoa «*# locate la toko Forest* lUtftoi* JUMPS?
allegedly told «ACK, J8JH0& ttot to got hie store to this ram a* a result
Of a favor psrfom«d tor season* to Qeraaiiy this toferMtton, togatoer
altfe background iaOwwatia* on HiUPJ to refloated to Chtosge m* &»a*94

On V& fi6» *9&» chtof of Polios fifrflK TimST* feroarded to
tto Ohio**© Offi«a a Hat of Itoeas* mothers noted en ear* fretoonttog
V fWtt^KE S ftloet at 600 Waulesgsn Jtoftd, toto forest, Illinois aatrng
those littod besides the *E8SB0IB ear*, wsrs ttoss af 8 naUPT, 1246
toffalder Meed, uisnees, Illinois Tto oar driven by mtT ma a Plyaouth,
motor #P12129333 and tore 1941 Illtosis iloeasa states 943732 It eaeaid
1)0 noted also toat OttO t&HCIK, 541$ toata »oed Street *hio*g&, Hiineis,
visits* ttors to his Chevrolet efttoasblto bearing Illinois lieense plates
#791-«17 <*nteat,» fito 6>5s>OOT)

2h the report of 3pseiai *gent a a (JAfcOaHX* ^hieage, illlaeie.
dated August 1$, 1941, *bto*fc* file 05-*»-117, It if refloated that
««BMI treated to loan tto bosk MEDf US& to tto eife of a J QffiXUX,
Far* Lo&n 4*j*rtoeat of too *irst tottenal took, Ohieege, llltooie, and
santod to aoll tor a history of tto aoeeevalt faaily to enow that tto
^resident It Jewish On totoa seeastonsj *OS&CKB spoke to a vary a»ti~
eenltie vain, stating ttot /am are no good and tto/ sere in octroi »f oar
geveraasnt *lsoj,it ia asnUensd ttot OtltlSY sew a hex of dynaeite about
3/4 foil to tto torn and oaps end faaoa to tto bouse Upon nevtog fro* tto
fara SJEtUfiiCa reaeved tto dynamite ahtoh to tod toaa k*»ping in tto haytoft
to tto torn

*ii«S»CKR **s vtodtad at hl« ho*» oy Ag«nt ttSBaoar ato at that
tiaa ho prodoood atoat fiftooa jdoooa of pr«i»H«nda whleft to advieod tod
b«o» roeaivad froa ^amoigr to Mtroa of 1941 toothor paoto«;o of Utoratoro
aatoh eaott from C*n»aj n»8 o^livtrod to tto tost Offtoo bat WERKFCE5 «ti
anabla to rwtlw It as too Postal auttoriUaa eoaoidoawd It ttrapafsud*
and weald aot pasa it >^RMSCK advlaod ttot »oot of tto Utoratora so
obtatood was loasod to frionds bat tod toon ratot&sd to ato this litoro*
*xtm wms roeolTod aa a rsaalt of Ma sotolns a postal sard to an initosaation
a«o»oy to Oaroansr It oas his totoatlon to sssoro tola litorttoro aorely
for tto psrooso of study At this ttos to advised ttot to tod oa various
oooasions exprssaod sympathy for Oorassy tot ttot ttoso oeoasiofts oars tofora
tto antoy of tto tosrtos toto tto tor or tto « $ o»t*y toto tto aar *sa
toliavod poasiblo to aatototood ttot tto Oerasa e«aaa aas right ato ttot
Oewssay should nin tto tww? sad defeat Jteglato* ftswovor, as to aas born to
this oooatry, to felt ttot so aeon aa syapatoy for a foreign sowntry interfered
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with Mo feeling* for %b» Vnited otatoo, ha must no longer expree* sympathy

for ft foreign jKHror % ©j$lelae4 that ae natwoiiy placed the Suites:

^Ufcoe be ere Qwafcny or any foreign. country At tj&e tine WBFJCCKg
strongly placed tne blaaft for the pyeeent mr and the First world ¥far

oa the *fe»«> advising that tfte jpnrpeoe of this people Is to degrade tne

Oeatlle go©i&e ard to esereli* control over tbea It m*8 not Ivia intention

to »ee any metes? of the Jewish raee actually Hart |Jhyeieal3y# *at ^ewO.0

that in tbe fbtare tb* Qentil* people of tbe United Statee nill realise tbe

eenditiona *a they aw and *1U revolt against the «fews While aaklne
suck stAteoents, SSS3t8ME*S deaeanor wae i»ry eeel and be an|»&red to tow
thought out the problta rationally

%EttM4$ apoka strongly against the i-ngli*b By stating Vm%
tbe 2ngH»h Sspire Id detrtwwktel to the *»it of the world and that oofaw
there nan be oeaee tod hftppiuesa among all the poopl«, the British &e$>ire

must be hrokefc deun ana till* oot&A only be aoco»#liehed by Sitier

mentioned the aneenai wfcieh ha *a» eogpesed to bave
had on the farm and eftowad 3aiervieitfia# -agent -own, guns including two
shotsuns which were eonaidarably old So advised that the exhibition before

the Agent casprtMt his entire eoJleetieia of gone and that bo never had
any Organisation. i*bioh weed thesi, as bad be<$a reported

fla *B#aSt 3* l$4l# Chief of lOHoe Ffcm Jlf?iOT eb&aitted a
report ehicb has been incorporated in Chisago ile S^SSMle'* setting

forth iaforeatlett Sesured fro&WIUJi* BEPiW Tffltogtt»§ elective Service
quautiofinalro, Lake Cowftty Hoard $t> Village iiall, UbartyvlUe* Illinois
<ii3 order tmisbeUr ia ^intn 00 1108, aerial nvuabar ae 266, olawseififld as 4-#

M that ti»o &o Md i$9t notified tao Boerd of ajL« obange of eit^o&a elf^ougb

no toi* no longer at the I*Ke lo«»«t oddroee but %»o litinfi on a fern
oesatwhore near ttuntloy, BlSwoio Under phyaloal ailjBfinta, the subject Jm4
listed portlel deafnes*, jrrocai'dial iSaaage, in*eaUnal dl90x*do?e Vn4er
toe sotHseotlen* »anefetio*ij l^&OKi Jiete^ ettenfosoe for oi^nt $mv9 &t
an oloasentftr/ eobo«a and foaa* yaero et Mgb oo^ol jglue throe yeore ottond*

oboe of Libsral /irte course at Yi.OA College* "hieege* one year GnrletiOn

Evidences, it»oo4y Jible inatitmto, six asontne religion at tbe Qbrietien

Mnietry College

itm t|jeaUonnaire wis ualifled bjr Qdvasing tnot be Wee woffciftg

aaBaglr^ a |te» mi ptywha8a,«g enp^lies He*evsr# o^e to illneae, be w^e

only able to eaperviao Mr«d aen'a eorfe ebleh he had been doing for *p|iro»-

ittetely eigai year* He ad»i*e4 tbat be tee working for tbe bsad of the

family, Si-io bttttiA ^iKKECKE, bio aotner, 6250 »ertb bayne Avemie,

/
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rttalvieg no pay for bit wotk do tdviead alto that hit mother mm * dark
managing property and brad Iwmi, and ho alto tdvitod that tot astittad
In tht proparty at&tgtaant

Also txaalned tt tat tint tart latttra tubuitwtd ^ 6&8&&X. to
tilt l^ftft Seard relatttt to bit phyaietX condition Tbtat Ittttr* wart
fk«tt OAKLAND r rrjSifEa Otttopatbit Pbytioian, 2349 jetton Avwoat* Chloa£o
and J BA LFT Cism, * , 4753 Broadwqr Maita^e

WFIEFRa advlttd ^MWvCKfc had bttn * patitnt fo" «ix ya&ra and
bad Ototahltraait of We right and Xaft tart and hit blaring it about
twtnty ptrotat la taoh tar Bt btt « ttndtoay to w«r» noida* tlnaltit

in both frontal and aaxiHary tmattt a mqaatt for dtftratnt mat atdt
by tbt doctor btttnta of V£RM&tf a ago and prtttnt pbytlaal coadiction,
and tht faot that bt tat ttill ttmtor doctor's protttaioMl tart

S i CABOl litttd graphic alttratlona at *ollowtt rata. It 60 SO
ptr Bdmitt nortal sinua awthanitaj normal axis dtrUtiooj P mum it upright
in all Itadt} P-a iatarml it 19 tttond in duration} JRJ lntaml it 04
- 0? aeoona m durations J$ coapltx it tlurradi low toltagt it prtttntj
ST intarval it ttoalaotrlc in all Itadti * *a»t it praotioally itotltatrio
ia til Itadt tad la lttds 1 and 2 uprij^t in Itad %\ eoapaaion obttt Itadt
tana toward ooronary tjrpt fht abova alttrationa art imdioativt of nyro*
cardial daaagt with oont34trublt nyro»tardlal txhaattion

Alto at * ro ult of tbt examination of tbt no tionnairtt it wat
nottd tbtt WbdEZ advittd tbtt ht wat tiaglt* bad no ohildran, and wat a
tdnittar or a ttuStnt preparing fa* tht MaittKy* t sinister of raliglen
lit ttatad tbat bt oottOAtrily ttrved at a sinitttr of tbt Allitd thrittitn
ttanagtnwnt hxsyr ainoe April 27, X%X> having bttn formally ordainad on tbat
dttt by Ubti ^i3\M fctOMf at Chicago* XLlinoit Ht Utttd atttndtntt at
tbt atody **iblt Inttitute and nhritttan tftnittiy toUagt wbiohwaa tatablSahad

btfort ^pttabtr lof 193$ WWBLCKB stated tbat bt wat born in Uilango,

Illinois on January 2X» 1907 tnd tbat ha tat aoatoiantioutly oppottd fcy

reason of bit rtligion and training and btlitf to both eonbatant tdlittry
Mrviot and non-totlbatant tdiittry ttrviot At tbit tiat bt alto tttttd

tbat bt bad ntvtr bttn eonTlottd of trttton or falony and rttpttttd olntsi-

ftoatitn 3 or 4> * *attting dfftratnt btoautt of bit ordination at a
;

ttinitttr and bit thtolo^ieal ttndits
j

Jptoial Agtnt ffitito. in a toatranduft in Cluc&go filt 65*582»123

advittd tbat on bovtnbtr 10, 1941 an anocytoua pbont oaU wat rtotivtd in
wbiob a max tvfcttd tbat «A*JC IU ul>k TGh nat btinj, detaintd a^ainnt av will
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&% 6sa ^stfmvi*^ $mm m#*F&i<M *&* fashed- ta mem *&**•

mRim advisad m% in^sti^tism ai*ai&e$dmmm iwa mjtovtis *®m

nam talk te& saeaatty rua «way Sfcam ttasa «*•» WB8K& iteleafc©*' taa?

0a ttavaabs* 45* 1941 i&SATOI efiUtd at this affiae ai$ •**2*«»iA
*h

J
Sa; te&rly sata ««M as * dotwatia m ft» torn a£ *8»WWW at

ISWt^lB«> Q^0d ttttrtWm JTatf* tfter taw oceans a£ 9«oh (OwftftteAt*

oi» wtt*«J6d ta li*a «itU taw paraatt at &$**« *lf» fcsoausa et «i* wm?
manner ta ufeaeh WTO® 4s said to m® tarWMft «M ta>aJ$fiN|>e*> *g*
s&asf&ia, J&riag taia vw&o* to fritted ta ia&#s w&u sws*
to rftfeufe to liw Mtfe t&s» a#$ *&aa aia^ aaa ae^ata«n» as a result a£

i&?as&8 sad «*l«&a»ea afc# *atea«a to ISvfc sfttii ro»3$ aad M* Bsatha*
1

at 3253 «w«i *tfpai tfs»&itt*n& **& thte w*£l Sttobs* Ut# M& WWW.

stated t&atW Wmed aitfa 'MUM a* «*» **a* af*atd ts laave as ha

tettt fee? &w$wsai^ At tl&a tlafe «ta* sd^sed'lWiefca was ofe-iqnkifljar

#ro-.t?asi sad engsgsd aft taiasaw** us-fewiaaa *wMiW*»> a«ea aa resaisxag

litsratu*©, sossasa^jg a*as, asaJdtoff m*#AM» && foav&g sssstiog© to*

statad tm fc*«aa a j&esfcey artfcs ®Uvsae %ii^6 ana Qexa«a*toBrt*# fen#

and hasi discussed aasaseiaatajj& tht FstesSdeat a£ ae » S J&* ttwnw
ttiat WKSS&S t&ald a* to tW fliovie* an4 ««a«a $tetiare* of tha ^ai40it

na?a ©j&mtted m *o«U a^sa, •toe eiwristofta ultu a JsoWa ttttvn& fcaia-

t«djj»a tftat ]|9tt^ It&maH^'S <*aata4 about a y««r priap to &•* Sitaiw^w, tsa*

# been caused tot WMm*$ aaaatant IwatSfiga *» «a^iaed tAat «M«ia ajia

/ ubo «arlciag a«j a «tetti?a*agfeetf aA the law «Cfiaa «2 wnttlf Jr 10R8BE»« &a

^ had aa*6 ^36S»K6 vttl^lt fcKtteatfea thl* h* ftallet«^ HKWI® «a* f<wteBat«

net to lw*a tsea epasaeut<?d lar «S3^jAU.'fe daata Sha aoatiiwd tfe©

infeer^©* to stating t&Bt WttMBfil $»a4 fte^watSy «*» i«w»J?ay iMSirawies

t© fesr mi tlat $Sas ted had lw?&& r©^at4^as -witli lata *a laia^peaa

oocanions ttua to fe©r £a&? of few

^rlag to X*at of 4a^r X^O* <te atatod *^* tetMHkate irlpa

wem ssu© with Tpe»5S itt ids wfttttfMte and aoxual ta»latl«jaavm te« 1*

otha> states »3mnttr« laaesoaa aa these *a& only arte a»tes?*tata w.f> in

tiw last tlfcea staisra a»d tfea i«»«>raa ^atioa$ taid tern 4«3«S * *w ^"^
fiw ^tata »pjap to that ta»A»* it Ktea <w!saat «wt tfe* jHPi^asy fwi|oa^ af

t^ tri^ aw not fa* fcawal relations tfe^y a©»a mm$$ 4*to^a»Ul

to MriX ^ V9t$» ^SSSf JsWSSl, OMaf l«v*ctigater «*rtte

lAiteoia iagi»aista ecWiaaicMi iuraistod tha Ohsaaga offiae •tthiatewtHa

*aga*d|»| W$E8E.i»h4afe $& awt&itissd te CWLeago fiia #5«5S2**U6
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**»£J$8 dneltred tha aubJNt It & J&tmr bjhsIhi* *£ t^» Gattuft

amid and ilwy fire* m% on* aaethar to 3$$4 He arivUwd the tahjeet had

r«gi8tdr#d fer §el«ctiw Saroiea &« * epiwftiaatisaa ob>rtor daapita tha

laet that ha hat had ©w*a* M wilitwry taaia&Stf *t feha H&iftraity «f
Chicago, ahara Us oi|> »ut6tr aaa *•£©HsdJy~|Q3a WW it*t*d that th*

*»hj«at infewed ha had JeinQ* the coBT»«a at tha Ifoiwsity of Ohiaage for

tha purpfltm of ItregniaE h^JfeSLJiMai fegbg $£83181 atatad the wafc3*et alwayd

lalaUd Mm ia th# dtmd iashioaf that biNld £am 40 «U#* £*»& JteeH*«d*
on which Inhua aiattft r*cg« wham h& frsqueatl/ practises tatfgafc #iaatinjt

He a*atad fcha suD>ct almya aartrias with him ft c***r* trial easwa atjiipawnt,

which h*d haan 6*v«a ta Mm by m* uQWm# an aliaa residing at 629 «eh-

•ttty which acti*fc ws tha wtalt of *&> JXirfM'S daatoa tu ai£«*w*6Ht tha

, confioeaUoa tf ha* «a«»ta laiaaaflh to sha is an aliwu 89 advlsad that
4 l& O«|0 BOJKTK was a <tf»f at tha Offiear>§ »iab at Fart 8h«*ifiaa* X&iaela
M» furthw Satan** that tha atfejaoi was friendly with fflm itt8RZ> td*a in

a wall kncwn «toad seabai* in t!« Chiisagft asm and obtain* Ma »&lta*y
e<suip»&nt fw«i J I WOT?, M tfwth teaakUft 4trg«t# Mdaap

*ife advitad the nfejMt *mm to h*v« plmisy of mm? at all

tiawa although ha ha* a© ajuarawt eeeu|jatiaa *fe infunwd tha awtfyjeat

aad aaaeoiatw o«agra#a* at jaaai*** S»«t«ar«at at 1731 ttat SRdSsoa 9tMrt»
asd that ha i* f*U»dly with th» fallowing parsoott Uikff 883B!K»J3, aop^Madly
a pftHfowifet, addraw wnlmeimf talashwwi ialaaara 4157* FKSBSRSSK CifSWftA,

215 £ $6th 3tj*«t# a t*&lar> RCV LluTcK, 82 datt «aahia«t<m $tr«at» Baea

307 or ?3S H« adviutd th« subject jwtaatsea tsw» haaaon a«t«a»Wl«t» one

al ahiah bo» X9a ttllaaid MfUlmtlw U^&U fr

Itaring tha warn <rf «ar«aai«tie« of <&t$y!f KMS SWSPT in tha
aasa «atittad CWOfiQfc JOKK £.156^ with a&asaa, St All thleflg* fil* 6^24*1,
stth^*«t tOERIKCKE vaa awsataatly aaaoeiatdd aith tha aahjaot aithay at

8SRMEeKS»a bm* tr at tha tea* af owo KWATH, 429 Wttatar stwat, vhica^a

Ca^sa^oantly, JTaUoalajt tha Ai^ahaaaion a£ JHtWf an <haift 37^ l$42t
ISlllftCIE walwituriiy afpMiM at th« &ttca$a Offlaa te fwaiah Uiforaatiw
raswrditig ««eh aitoeiatiaa aith BfeeH fha infattattiaa allaitad froa taia

Intei *±»w V {Jjweial As«at U 0' Cohort «nd «notfe*r i«t*rview with .^paeial

Ag«Qt i,lxo» will ha aoatain*d in a M^arata afaertta&ta

-*t- 29



25-5796

Ihe following investigation was conducted by Special Agent P* V. ROBE*

On July 22, 1942, Special Agent P. V. ROBE contacted MR. MARTIN NEVILLE,

Lake County Selective Service Board No. 2, Village Hall, 116 West Cook, Libertyville,

Illinois, in regard to the Selective Service questionnaire of WILLIAM BERNARD

18ERNECKE. WEKNECKE had stated in a previous interview with this office that he

had teen placed in classification 4-D, an ordained minister of the Christ Evangelical

Lutheran Church the Fourth, and that he had been ordained by the Allied Christian

Management Army of ifcat church.

MR. NEVILLE, a member of Lake County Board No. 2, exhibited the file on

WERNECKE. Photostatic copies of WESHECXB'S file were obtained. This file dis-

closes the following information.

WERNECKE 1 S Selective Service questionnaire was mailed to him on May 5,

1941. His order number is 1108. At the time of the receipt of the questionnaire
by WERNECKE his address was 600 Waukegan Road, Lake Forest, Illinois, Lake County,

Illinois. MR« JOHN FITZGERALD, SR. , a member of the Local Board, signed the
questionnaire. The questionnaire was supposed to be returned May 10, 1941.
HifERNECKE stated in his questionnaire that he was residing at 600 Waukegan Road,
Lake Forest, Illinois; that he had no telephone number; and that he had no
Social Security number.

Under Series 2 concerning his physical condition, he stated that to the
best of his knowledge he had physical defects tthich were as follows: Partial
deafness, Myocardial damage, and intestinal disorders. He stated that he was
not an inmate of an institution.

Under Series 3 with regard to his education WERNECKE stated that he
had completed eight years elementary school and four years high school. He
also stated that he had attended the Central Y.U.C.A. College for three years
and took a liberal arts course. He listed the Moody Bible Institute as having
attended that institution for one year taking a Christian Evidences course.
He also listed the Christian Ministry College, having attended that college
for six months taking a course of religion.

Under Series 4 regarding his occupation or activity, he stated that
he was working at present managing a farm and purchasing supplies. He further
stated that, tt0n account of illness I am only able to supervise hired man*s work."
tfEEOECKE'S questionnaire reflects that he has done this -type of work for eight
years and that he does not earn any weekly earnings on this job* He stated that
his employer was MARTHA WERNECKE, his mother. His address is 6250 Wayne Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois, and his business is cleric, property management, and horse
breeding* Other work in which 7IE8NECKE is now engaged is listed as assisting
in property management.



Under Series 6 Agricultural Occupations, liEsfflECKE stated that he was

an unpaid family worker having farmed for a period of eight years and that he

was presently living on the farm with which he was connected* He also stated

that he was actually and personally responsible for the operation of the farm*

TBErffiEOKE'S questionnaire further reflects that the principal crops and livestock

of the farm were as follows: alfalfa, fdrty acres; potatoes, one acre; oats,

ten acres; ten horses and twelve dairy cattle* The number of hands employed on

the UERHECKE farm is one*

Under Series 7 with regard to dependency, HEBHECK^S questionnaire

reflects that he is single and has no children. WERNECKE does not list any

dependents*

Under Series 8 which is minister or student preparing for the ministry,

WKRNSCKE stated in his questionnaire that he was a minister of religion and that

Ixe customarily serves as a minister* The questionnaire further reflects that he

has been a member of the Allied Christian Management Army since April 27, 1941*

Kae questionnaire further reflects that he has been formally ordained, the

ordination proceedings being performed on April 27, 1941, by FEED SIMPSON BROWN

at Chicago, Illinois. WEKNECKE further advises in his questionnaire that he is

amending the Moody Bible Institute and the Christian J&nistry College which was

established before September 16, 19S9, and is located at Chicago*

Under Series 9 with regard to his citizenship, WERNECKE stated in his

questionnaire that he was a citizen of the United States and was born January 21,

1907, at Chicago, Illinois, Cook County, Illinois.

Under Series 10 with reference to conscientious objection to war,

liERNECKE stated in his questionnaire that he claimed exemption provided by the

Selective Training and Service Act of 194© for conscientious objectors because

he was conscientiously opposed, by reason of his religious training and beliefs,

to combatant military service and noncombatant military servioe* It should be

noted that HESHBGKB failed to fill out a special form for his conscientious

objection to war#

Under the section regarding the registrants statment regarding

classification, TffBRNECKE stated in his questionnaire that in his opinion his

classification should be Class 5 and 4. He stated, ttI believe that my induction

should be deferred according to law because I am an ordained minister and at
present a theological student. Registrant's affidavit was signed at Cook County,

Illinois, by WILLIAE BE3HABD UERNECEE and was subscribed and sworn to on I£ay 12,

1941, by EDSTASD A. SCHOENBOKN.

TSERHBCKE^ questionnaire further reflects that the Local Board

classified him in Class 4~£ on May 13, 1941. This was signed by JOHN P.

CASPrSlSON, Chairman of the Board.
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"WERIIECKE'S Selective Service Questionnaire had the following additional

information* A letter from GARLAND F* PFEIFFER, Osteopathic Physician, 2349 Devon

Avenue, Chicago, office telephone Sheldrake 9000, residence telephone Hollycourt

0065. This letter is quoted in full as follows:

"To Whom It May Concerns

"Mr. %u Weraecke has been a patient of mine

for six years* He has ostoschlerosis of his right

and left ears and his hearing is about 20% in each

ear. He has a tendence to severe colds, sinuitis

in both frontal and maxillary sinuses*

"Because of his age and present physical condition

I believe he should be deferred* He is still under

my professional care and should report to me every

few weeks*

Sincerely,

(Signed) GARLAND F. PFEIFFER, DDM

This letter was notarized on May 10, 1941, by a Notary Public.

The file also contains a memorandum from J* BAILBY CARTER, M.D., 4753

Broadway, Chicago. This memorandum is also being quoted in full*

«May 7, 1941.

nMr. William Wernecke - Dr. Corrao.

Rate is 60 - 80 per minute*

Normal sinus mechanism.

Normal axis deviation.

P wave is upright in all leads*

P-R interval is 0.19 second in duration.

QRS complex is slurred in all leads*

Low voltage is present*

QRS interval is 0*04 • 0.07 second in duration.

ST interval is isoelectric in all leads.

T wave is practically isoelectric in leads 1 and 2j upright

in lead 2.

Companion chest leads tend toward coronary type.

Comment:
The above graphic alterations are indicative of

Myocardial Damage, with considerable

Myocardial Exhaustion*
Another record, after proper interval,
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for comparison* would be of value.

(Signed) JAY B. CARTER**

TOtNECKE also furnished an additional statement to explain his reason
for expecting to be placed in Class 3* This statement is also being quoted* and
is set out as follows;

tt
liy family consists of my mother Age 54 years* a widow for
29 years, and myself She maintains a house for herself
in Chicago where I spend some of my time* to keep her
company and assist her in taking care of some pieces of
property she has title to* On account of them all being
old they seem to need considerable attention* I have
made my home on farms she has operated for the past
eight years and have acted as manager*

"My mother had an accident 7 years ago in which her
feet were badly injured. She had verioose veins for
years and although they were treated quite successfully
her limbs still give her trouble. Because of these
two conditions she cannot be on her feet much.

"Bhile she does not depend upon me for financial support*
it is necessary that I attend to the repairs and collect
rents or the property would be non-income bearing - and
a complete capitol loss to us. tt

WSB8SGKB* S Selective Service file also contains a letter dated September
2* 1941* addressed to the Local Draft Board at Libertyville* Illinois* This
letter is signed by WILLIAM TSEEOIECKB and advises the Draft Board that he has
temporarily changed his address from 600 Waukegan Jttoad* Lake Forest* Illinois*
to 62S0 Wayne Avenue* Chicago* Illinois.

TSERNECKE1 S file also contains a letter from Selective Service head-
quarters for Cook County* Illinois, addressed to TK. B. ?&ERNECKE, 6250 Wayne
Avenue* in which he was requested to inform Selective Service headquarters of
the number and address of the Local Board which had jurisdiction over him.
This letter was written on March 20* 1942* and WSfctffECKE replied that he was
registered with Local Board of the First Precinct of Lake County at tibertyville*
Illinois. This was signed, "Rev. Urn. BERNARD TWERJECKB. 11

On the back of the above mentioned letter there was a note dated
March 28, 1942* which is quoted as follows:

tt0n 3/20 the writer received a phone call from a
MR. FRIEDL2&U* who identified himself as a Military
Instructor at Univ. of Chgo#
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"He claims that this registrant is taking a military
course at U of C (Cap identification number 3036) and

is bragging that he has, or is going to avoid service
by claiming conscientious objection. Mr* FRIEEItAN

stated he thougiht this claim would be inconsistent for a man
talcing a military course* Registrant is also alleged to have
made unpatriotic comuents to other students.

(Signed) R, 8HEEHAH, Chief Clerk
Cook Gounty Hdq, n

TORNECKE'S Selective Service file also contains a letter from his
Local Draft Board dated April 6, 1942, to Captain C* J. MAGNESM, Selective
Service* Springfield, Illinois, requesting that office to advise JfESSE0SB t 8
Local Draft Board whether or not a minister ordained by the Allied Christian
Management Army was recognized by Selective Service for deferred classification.
This letter waw signed by JOHN P. CASPERSEH, Chairman of the Board* On April
8, 1942, IMiNECKB'S Local Draft Board at Hbertyville, Illinois, received a
letter from Illinois State Headquarters of the Selective Service System advising
that that office had no record of the Allied Christian Management Army, but that
they were writing to National Headquarters to obtain the requested information*

On July 9, 1942, the Local Board addressed a letter to the State
Selective Service Headquarters at Springfield, Illinois, advising them that
they had not received a reply to their letter of April 6, 1942, up to that date*

On July 28, 1942, a teletype was forwarded to the Washington Field
Division requesting that National Headquarters of the Selective Service be
contacted and obtain all information available on the Allied Christian Manage-
ment Army* Washington Field Division was also requested to obtain all inform-
ation on the Christian Ministry College which is reported to have been founded
in 1915 at Washington, D*C, by ROBERT HOOD* In reply to this teletype Washington
Field Division advised on July 30, 1942, that National Selective Service Head-
quarters had no information concerning this organization and were therefore
unable to assist* rfashington Field Division further advised that the question
of whether any church, religious sect, or religious organization is recognized
is primarily a matter to be determined by each Local Board and a church may be
a recognized church even though it is not known outside its own community if it
is generally recognized by persons who reside in that community. Washington
Field Division further advised that there was no record of Christian Ministry
College or ROBERT HOOD available there or elsewhere*

By teletype dated July 50, 1942, this office requested New York
Field Division to interview GEORGE J. MINJZER, 59 Broaaway for all information
he had pertaining to the Lutheran Cojamunity Council and to EDWIN PAUL EICHTER,
who is also connected with the Allied Christian Management Army* It should
be noted that this office received a letter dated December 6, 1941, from the
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ilew York Field Division advising that MHITZER had -written a memorandum to the
New York Office which memorandum v;as dated July 21, 1941 This memorandum is
"being set out as follows:

"vJhile in Ghicago I learned that a number of newly ordained and
unassigned Lutheran ministers are being recruited by the llaasi for
assignments of directly anti-Semitic functions* I further learned
thai; a number of meetings were held in which schemes were discussed
as to how to attack the Jews and plans were devised to enter into
business competition for the purpose of undermining Jewish business
establishments and eventually put them out of commission*

"My inquiries revealed that a meeting of the nature described above
was held as late as July 15, 1941 in Room 104, La Salie Hotel, Chicago,
111* The hotel registry confinaed the fact that a meeting on July 15
was held in Room 104 tinder the auspices of the Lutheran Community
Council*

"At the headquarters of the Dies Committee I learned that an under-
cover man employed by that committee attended the meeting of this
Lutheran Council, on that date at the La Salle Hotel and made a
report which he initialed 1!*A*D. and the substance of which is as
follows: that on July 15, 1941 he attended a meeting of the Lutheran
Community Council in Room 104, La Salle Hotel; only 12 members attended
since everybody who was present was required to register* He, the
undercover man, registered under the name of Bradley* Those present
at the meeting were Lutheran ministers or students for the Lutheran
ministry. The speakers at this meeting were Dr* Brown, Dr« Uartin
Carlson and two others whose names he was unable to obtain* From those
speeches he learned that the purpose of this meeting is the start of a
plan to organize a Lutheran group as a branch of the Christian Defense
Rangers and that they are now engaged in a campaign of selling stock in
a co-operative plan of operating merchandise stores, the main purpose
of which is to take the business eway from the Jews* One of the
principal speakers dwelled at length on the goodness and greatness of
the German people* He claimed a population of over 30,000,000 solid
Serzoan Americans in this country* He also gave the German people
credit for the victory at Valley ForgeI he denounced the British for
their domination of the world and particularly their brutality in
Ireland and India*

H&nother meeting of this group is called for tonight and at the same
, place* The office of this Lutheran group is in room 523 of the Reaper

Building, Chicago, 111,

"Further inquiries revealed that the head of this movement is MOTBT
PAUL RIGHTS, Room 902, 180 W* Washington St*, Chicago, 111*, who is



the chairman of the executive hoard of the American Rangers* that

in addition to the Rangers and the Lutheran Community Council, he

is the organizer and sponsor of other organisations engaged in un-
American and anti-Semitic propositions, and that seme of those

organizations are the Allied Christian Management Organization, the

Brotherhood of Builders of Business, the American Consumers Mutual
Association and the George Washington Bodyguards* There also appears
to he definite indications that Richter is closed associated with
Newton Jenkins and his enterprises*

rtA short time ago Richter appeared in the office of the Dies Committee
in Chicago, protesting against the service of a subpoena on FRANK
CAPPETTA, claiming that Cappetta was a good citizen and a patriotic
America^ Upon being confronted with the facts concerning his own
organization Richter changed his views regarding Cappetta and stated
that his organization was also investigating Cappetta and were anxious
to find out all they could about this man as he recently became a
member of the Rangers.

"Prank Cappetta has been the subject of some of my previous, reports*
He is operating a tailor shop in the city of Chicago, is closely
allied with the Silver Shirts and Mrs. Elizabeth Billing* He is
now the treasurer of the Christian Defense Fund and sells certificats,
put out by this defense organization at $1*00 each. The purpose of
those sales is to raise money for a court appeal in convictions
involving individuals of Nazi and fascist affiliations*

"The Christian Defense Fund consists of the following officers:

Wernicke Chairman
Cappetta Treasurer

Mrs. Patterson Secretary

Mrs. Reynolds and Mrs. Wernicke are also very active.
The organization holds their meetings at the Swiss Club House, 639
J* Webster, Chicago, 111. A man whose name is generally known as
Jacti has been the principal speaker on several occasions. His talks
are strictly pro-German, anti British and anti-Semitic. tt

July 26, 1941
ttA few days ago I reported the activities of WS1S PAUL RICHTER and
PRANK CAPPETTA, at which time I failed to mention the fact that
Cappeta has been a close associate of HOMER MkERZ, and has taken
over quite a few functions which were formerly handled by 1JAERZ.
One of them was assault and destruction of business property belong-
ing to Jews. During my visit to Chicago, an impression was conveyed
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to me that this crowd was about to resume a campaign of violence
against the Jews, Frankly 1 didn*t pay any serious attention to
this particular angle* However, last Thursday night, nine Jewish
establishments in Chicago were subjected to an attack, window fronts
were smashed with bricks carrying the insignia of the swastika*
There is no question in my mind that those outranges are organized
and perpetrated by the Christian Defense gang headed by Richter,
Capetta and Warnicke* At any rate, there are evidences and sufficient
clues to warrant an investigation**1

The New York Field Division has been requested to interview MINIZER
due to the fact that if the above statement of MINTZER could be proved, RICHTER
could be held possibly for a violation of the Registration Act*
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The foll&wiag investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOSEPH E. Timm and FRANK F* LEECH.

AT LIB3RTI7ILIE. IELDfQJS

The following members of lake County Selective Service Board #2,
JOHN P. CASPERSEN, Chairman, MRK E* MBVIEEB, Secretary, and JOHN
3* FIT2&KR&ED, were contacted with reference to the Selective
Service status of the subject and stated that they had classified
the subject in classification 42), minister or theological student, *-*"

and each one of them stated that this classification was based solely
on the representations made by the subject in his questionnaire* At
no time according to the Board members did the subject ever appear
before them* They stated further that in accord with Rule #623*21
of the Selective Service regulations, they classified the subject in
43), which is the first classification to be considered in accord
with that rule* The classification of the subject was marked on his
questionnaire in the following manner* MR* FITZGERALD put down on
the original copy of the questionnaire the number t!4!l as indicating
the subject should be in that numerical class, after which Ha*
FIT2GER&ID wrote his initial »F»» MEJ* NEVIEIE thereupon completed
the classification by siting the letter «4D* tt MR* CASP2RSEN,
Chairman of the Board, then encircled the original «4H made by MS*
FITZGERALD to indicate his concurrence in the classification*

k review of the classification book, the permanent record maintained
by the Board, reveals that the subject was classified tt4D tt on May IS,
1942*

AT CHICAGO. ILLINOIS

MRS* GEORGE P. (EDITH) DSNIG, Cashier, Institute of Military Studies,
tftiiversity of Chicago, produced the records of that organization,
which revealed that the subject applied on December SO, 1941, to take
the special course in rifle marksmanship* His application was
accepted* He was assigned to Company F-2, #3036, and he attended
regularly the weekly sessions from January 14, 1942, to March 18,
1942* The record at the University of Chicago indicates that the
subject scored 98 out of a possible 100 in rifle target practice*
MRS* DEN33G fbrther stated that the only uniform issued to those
who attended this school was an overseas cap, upon which was fastened
a badge with the name and the number of the student* She stated,
however, that some of tho students bought khaki trousers and sliirt

for use in the classes.

The file also reveals a photostatic copy of a certificate from the
S&aH Arms Firing School* Camp Perry, Ohio, of the United States
Amy, which certificate is headed "Certificate of Eroficiency" and
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certifies that the subject has completed a course of instruction
in rifle marksmanship, and is recommended as an instructor int rifle
marksmanship. It is signed by a Captain of Infantry, UKUEER G*

(las name illegible), the Director of the Small Arms Training
School, and COLOKSL QSB0R13 IATROBE, Executive Officer, dated
August, 1931*

Qa July 28, 1942, a teletype was directed to the Cleveland Field
Division requesting that an investigation be conducted at Camp

Perry, Ohio, to verify TBEHNECXE*S attendance in the Small Arms
Training School and in the national Hatches in 1931* Qa July 88,

1942, the Cleveland Field Division advised by teletype that all

records of the Camp Ferry and National Matches were kept by the

National Rifle Association in Washington, D* C*, and that a tele-

type lead had been sent out for Washington* On July 30, 1942, the

Washington Field Division advised that the Director of Civilian

Salesmanship, War Department, verified WSMXSSS fS attendance at the

Small Arms Training School and the National Matches from August 23,

to September 13, 1931.

MR* ADOLPH FEUBTCEQJ BRO&SMT, Superintendent of Hen at the Moody
Bible Institute, Chicago, Illinois, produced the records of that

institution, which revealed that the subject on November 1, 1940,

arranged to take a correspondence course in the Scoffield Bible*

He paid the course fee of &L5*0Cu He did not submit any lessons

until approximately Mareh 13, 1941, at which time he submitted the

first lesson* This was iinmediately corrected and returned to him,

and in view of the fact that he did not submit any further lessons

he was dropped from the course*

15R* BRQBSN advised that BETOBEZSHD WEEEtt! SEtATT is the Superintendent

of the Correspondence School of the Moody Bible Institute and was

directly in charge of all records kept by the school on correspondence

students*

On April 24, 19£L, the subject submitted an application to attend

the Moody Bible Institute and to take a course in "Bible Synthesis**1

The file reflects letters from the following men recommending the

subject as a student*

EEVSHEND FKSDEKICK CAHETTA, 215 East 26th Street, Chicago, Illinois,

revealed that he has known the subject for a period of six years and

has known the family* The letter states that the subject has assisted
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the REVEREND CAPPETTA in real estate transactions and also in

his Christian work connected -with the church* 3h reply to one

of the questions set forth in a letter from the Moody Bible

Institute the RET/EREHD CAPPBTTA'S letter states that there are

no persons dependent or likely to become dependent on the subject.

The H3VEBEHD CAPFETTA states that the subject has been useful in,

his hone church in clerical work and in the ray of financial

donations. REVEREND CAPPSTTA states that "MR. HERNECKE has also

done a great deal of work in the prohibition movement."

SIR. NORMAN PETERS, 7918 Dorchester Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,

in his letter to the Moody Bible institute, states that the subject

Has a member of his church and he has knotvn him for a period of

eight years. In response to a question, MR. PETERS states that

there are no persons dependent on the subject or likely to become

dependent upon him. In response to another question MR. PETERS

states that the subject has succeeded in the real estate business.

MR. ERNEST SCESRP, 4837 Louise Avenue, Skokie, Illinois, in his

letter in response to a question stated that the subject has no

dependents, nor is he likely to have any dependents. MR. SCH&RF

also states that the subject has been useful to his home church

in financial donations.

The file of the Moody Bible Institute also contains a health

Heart normal, lungs normal, blood pressure 12g, "^oat normal,

sinuses normal. TiERNECKE is not subject to sore throats, cold?

or coughs. 7JILLIAMB. YJERNECKE is not subject to headaches. The

subject's hearing is not normal. All the other findings of the

Doctor contained in his statement are that the subject was xn good

health. 3h his application the subject states that ho xs presently

employed as a real estate broker, and that "he always ovaied nxs

own business."

The file of the toody Bible Sistitvte contains a Itetter dated

April S3, 1941, frou Superintendent BROIiAN, which advises the

subiect that he is accepted as a student for the Spring term

beginning Anril SO, 1941. The subject did not attend any classes

and in a series of letters to MR. BROWS office postponed hxs

entrance to the school until Aran? 1942. His «6.00 regxstratxen

fee -«®s forfeit* A {A



The coinplete file of the Moody Bible 3hst5.tu.te contains the
following seven pieces of correspondence: one application form,
one health examination forsa, one student record card (blank),
one entrance card (blank).

The records of the Central B'CA College as furnished by secretary
to the Registrar, 3EPHHEJ B. ?$ESH»EL, revealed that tie subject
was born in Chicago on January 21, 1807, and that he has attended.
the Central IK3A High School, the St. £Lban«s High School, and
lather Sistitute, and that in all of these institutions he was an
average student. His college record revealed that he attended
froa the Spring term of 1950 to the Spring of 1952, at which time
he was dropped for poor scholarship and failure to take the
eliminations. The following is a list of the subjects taken by
YfiaEECKS at the Central r,TCA Colleges

Subject Hours Grade

Survey of Science 101 5 C
k u » 102 5 C

Econo-aics 101 5 B
History 101 3 B
Psychology 101 3 C
Pol. Sci. 101 F
English 102 F
^conciaics 104 P
Pol. Sci. 220 F
Public Soeakine 110 V
Philosophy 101 ID

DR. J* BAIIJ3I ESHKERj 4753 Forth Broa&vay, advised that he had
examined the cardiograph record taken of the action of the
subjects heart at the request of DR. GOPJ&G, and that the
record indicated that there was myocardial damage. Hovrever, the
Doctor suggests that there be another cardiograph taken in order
to verify the findings*

AT WAUKESSM. IELIN03S

MR* STAI'JIET M* CHRJ5TIM, Deputy Sheriff, lake Gowity, produced
a record of a complaint sent by the subject Hay 105 1957# A copy
of the record of this complaint is set forth herewith belovr;

XAROEEZt #660
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May 10th, 1937
9:17 A.!.!.

llr. Tifernike. Farm on YJxlmot Rd. Tfest of Channel Lake near Route

175, some one entered his home apparently using a key and removed

three guns from his gun cabinet*

\WWH & CHRISTIAN; #1* Colt 45 new service revolver, Serial No,

not known, this is a new gun, blue steel*

#2. Harrington and Richards 22 Gal. blue steel target revolver

7# barrel and pistol stock, No* serial.

#3. 16 gauge single shot, shot-gun (Oak Leaf,) no serial*

Deputy Sheriff CHRISTIAN advised that when he made the call at

the 1SRI®3K2 FARM in answer to the above complaint, he observed

a picture of HITLER on the wall and directly below the picture

was draped a small Swastika flag, 3n addition to the above

observations, Deputy Sheriff CHRISTIAN saw several guns consisting

of rifles, shotguns, and pistols, that were maintained on the farm

by Y«ERNECKB.

W. and WS. PAUL CAIN, 903 Butrick Street, ITaukegan, Illinois,

advised that they were both employed by 17ER1ECKE on his farm at

Iftlburn, Illinois, in the Fall of 1938. I.R. and IffiS* CAIN advised

that HERNECKE had a picture of JETIER hanging on the wall in the

farmhouse and below the picture was draped a Swastika flag. I.5R.

and 15RS. PAUL CAW further advised that they had seen a large

collection of guns which numbered approximately twenty, maintained

at the farmhouse of ?ffiRNECKE.

A review of file #65-582, entitled TOLI&I B. 1?JERNECKE, indicates

that suspicion was cast on the subject by the sudden death of

MISS MOMA H3SESRALL, who was apparently the manager of the subject's

farm at Milbum, Illinois* MISS 23ffiSH&LL died on Kay 13, 1939.

The following persons were interviewed;

SHERIFF THOiaS B. KEKHEDT, Lake County, laukegan, Illinois.

DEPUTY SHERIFF STfiJIEY M. CHRISTIAN, Lake County, V/aukegan, Illinois,

LOSS I.3MICELIA MLSAVICE
MISS ALICE YOCKEY
DR. II. H. G1NDICH, M.C.
MR. AND KRS. PAUL CAIN
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Hone of them had any infoxmaticn which would lead to anything

more than a vague suspicion that the subject was implicated in

the death of 1DSS MARSH&H* A copy of the death certificate of

MISS MfiRSH&H.- was obtained from the lake County Clerk's Office

and is being made a part of the file in this case* This

certificate indicates that BOSS IfflKSH&LL died of coronary

thrombosis.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent L.

H. FRUTKEIt

Inasmuch as the subject in this case indicated in his selective

service ouestionnaire that he was ordained as a minister of the Christy^gel-
ical Lutheran Church the Fourth, A.CM.A. Inc., of v;hich Reverend PAUL RICriTiiR

and FRED SEASON BP-OTiN were officers, investigation was conducted -oo^ ascertain

the nature of the church and the character and reputation of the officers.

The files of Hills Reports,Inc. under report dated March 9A922
reflected the results of credit inquiry concerning EDHDT PAUL RICHTEE, then

residing at 100." North State Street,Chicago,Illinois. RICHTER was allegedly

born in Chicago January 1, 1836 and is a divorcee. He advised the credit

investigator that in 1905 he rganized the Concordia League, which is now out
^

of business. In 1907 he organized the Federal Aut -mobile Company which likewise

failed. RICHER indicated that from 1909 to 1915 he was chief clerk for Hola-

bii*d and Roche, architects, at 104 South Michigan Avenue,Chicr.go,Illinois.

In 1913 RICHTER organised the "Hundred Associates Company" under Arizona

laws with a capitalization of §100,000. This was supposed to be a realty

venture but went out of business.

In 1916 RICHTER was instrumental in organizing the Fort Dear-

born Photoplay Company under Illinois laws with a capitalization of §5000.

He was Vice President of this company which went out of business.

In 1917 RICHTER organized the Edwin P.Richter Engineering

Service, the purpose of which was to promote aeronautics. This likewise

_

failed. It night be noted that during the first World kar RICHTSR organized

the Nelson-Richter Airplane Shop at 15 South Market Street, which Jeilecu

In 191S RICHTER claimed to have been chairman of the board of the "Ohio Exchange",

Ho further information relative to that organization was furnisheo^ He clamed

to be an agency organizer for the Bankers Union Trust Assertion wnich was a

nonprofit organization formed under Illinois laws October 4, 1919- The

purpose of this association was to furnish noabsre with ^formation on securi-

ties and to form pools for investmentsj to gather statistics for members in

regard to different concerns; to furnish reports on their fmcungs to r-iejers.

RICHTER claimed that the members were officers and em-loyees of bames. mis

organization did not exist for long.

RICHTER associated with one HORACE B.I5LD shortly after the

war. It appears that he represented himself as CfiPEJH EICETER^and as an

aeronautical consulting engineer, although he had never seryeu a* the
:

army.

T.TLD also enpac-ed in a similar impersonation. It was reported tlwt yiLD had,

SSdi wiS'tL Federal authorities over his assumed title and was ^career-

atcd ±n Fort L^-eravorth for pspstag bogus checks. LIGHTER ana \ILD vere

44



connected with the "American Aviation Club" which had no planes or hangars,

and held only one meet through the courtesy of the Goodall Aero Company at

Tinley Park,Illinois. No flying was engaged/St that time.

The er«&it records reflect a judgment against RIGHTER for

$62.50 obtained by L. RAIKE in the Municipal Court at Chicago April 8, 1921.

The files of Hills Reports under report dated June 13, 1934

reflect that RICHTER claimed to be in chcrge of research for the "Government

Service Council of Chiccgo" a newly formed organization which was to be charter-

ed as a nonprofit organisation to cooperate lith public officials and to work

against machine control. It was stated that the Government Service Council was

an outgrowth of the "Paul Revere Safety Council" later known as "Washington

Bodyguard"

.

The credit records reflected a judgment against RICHTER in the

sum of 0243.22 obtained by the Brownlee Realty Company in the Municipal Court

of Chicago August 6, 1924.

Hills Reports under report dated December 11, 1940 reflect that

RIGHTS was then living at 1536 North Mohawk Street where he formed an organisa-

tion known as Outpost Number 43. This organisation was also connected with tne

Allied Christian Management Army, Christ Church II.

It is to be noted that the correspondence of the Allied Chris-

tian Management Army reflects the name of COLONEL JOHN E. VAN NATTA, 127 North

Dearborn Street, attorney, at whose address mail for the AUied Christian

Management Army should be delivered. Among the other officers listed m
RICHTER' S organization were:

LOUIS DE VRIES
FR/.NCIS S. BAKER

EVERETT B. MANN

VICTOR TJILLIAM RICHTER

MANUAL DIAZ
N. HALLER
ROLLAND ALBERT PUTT

EDWARD CARLETON LINDSAY

ROBIN A. McDANIELS

MARTIN CARLSON

Y. RODRIGUEZ

PAUL R. STODDARD

FREDERICK CAPPETTA
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The files of Hills &eports,Inc. under report dated November %
1935 reflect that JOHN E. TAN NATTA was bora August 11, 1872 in the United
States, is niarried snd hcs two sons* He resides at 5319 Agatite Avenue where he
had lived for the past sixteen years. VAN NATTA is an attorney who was admit-
ted to the Illincis Bar in 1896. In 1935 it was noticed that he practiced tinder

the trade rtyle of Ten Natte and King, although it is believe he was the only
member of the firm. In July 1931 he was listed as secretary of the American
Vigiliant Intelligence Foundation,Inc. HI West Washington Streot,Chicago
However \t is believed that he is no longer a member of that organisation •

This foundation was chartered under the laws of Illinois in December 1927 &s a
nonprofit organisetion engaged in dealing with the subject of radicalism end
devoted its principal activities to investigations of Comnunism end. its effect
on Soviet Russia. He is a .-ae:i>er of both the Chicago Bar Association and the
American Bar Association. He fornerly had large real estate holdings in
Chicago end Y*isconsin.

The files of Hills Reports,Inc. reflect that LOUIS DE TOIES
is a janitor residing at 6426 Glenwood Avenue, Chicago. He filed a petition in
bankruptcy in the U.S.District Court on October £, 1935* docket number 6l,504»
It was also reflected that DE TRIES suffered a judgment in the Municipal Court
in the amount of $75*15 on January 27, 1936* The plaintiff was the Personal
Loui and Savings Bank.

The files of Hills Keports,Inc. in report dated September 19*

1939 disclosed that FRMCIS S. BAKER resided at 5946 Giddings Street. It was

believed that he was 65 years of age in 1939* BAKER who is a -widower started

in the real estate business in 1910 but has been inactive for the past several

years

The files of Hills Reports were checked for the Allied Christian

Management Array, Inc. , FEED SEASON BRORH and MANUAL J- DIAZ with negative
results.

The files of Source of InformationU reflect information as b7D
gathered by a confidential informant relative to EOTflK PAUL RICHTER and his

organisations > as follows;

RICHTER was indicated as General Coraasnder of the Brotherhood of

Builders of Business, 902-170 ftashingtn Street^Chicego* It was affiliated with

the American Consumers Mutual Association and George Washington Bodyguard, and

the World 17ar Gratuities Bureau. The entire organisation directed by RICHTER

was built on lines similf r to the Silver Shirts &no is a society which is a

"world^dlde Gentile brotherhood of r.en". It recommends the reading of the proto-

cals, and other anti-Somitic literature. It instructs members to procure books

from the Purdy Publishing Conpoiy in the Stevens Building at Chicago end from
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MRS. O'BRIENS Book Shop in the Capital Building. (MRS* O'BFJM is the mother
of CHARLIE O'BriM who was financial hacker of the American Gentile newspaper.)

The Uorld Vfcr Gratuities Bureau is founded by veterans of various
wars end men aid women instructed in the welfare of the United States and its
peaceful relations with other nations.

George Washington's Bodyguard is a "select cultural" group
organisation for the purpose of fighting civic corruption and Communism.

The American Consumers Mutual Association is an organisation
which a±ns to "eliminate the Jew from business because as RICETSR states-
f the standards of ethics and morals in business will be made so high by this or-
ganisation that no Jew will be able to compete with Gentiles'". RICHTER rS name
ap eared on the letterhead of the American Consumers Mutual Association as an
organiser in 1936*

There was seen in FJCHTER ! S office a copy of "The Thunderbolt"
a magazine published by the Canadian Union of Fascists, editor C. B. CRATE, 6
A Columbus Street, Toronto. This was the February 1937 issue.

According to a letter dated June 9> 1937 written byCHARLES H.

HEDLER, National President of the Washington Bodyguard to an unitarian pastor of
Chicago, RICHTER Is noted as successor Coimander, end FRPD S. BROKN as secretary
of the Bodyguard.

This letter had a sheet attached thereto on which it was noted
that a General JAMES E. STUART "who for many years was the beloved commander of

the Second, then ever-ready 11th and last the 132nd in Illinois, and also
Inspector in Charge U.S.P.O. (Secret Service) at Chicago for years - founded the

National (General George) Washington's Bodyguard - B"Originally local groups

were known as the Paul Revere Safety Cor&sittees. Twenty years before that he
took under his wing a man of unusual ability, foresight and investigative ana-
lysis. From 1905 to 1925 MR. PAUL RICHTER originally from Houston, Texas
was "drilled" under the sterling character "JIM STUART" who stood by him up to
his passing in 1931* General STUART named Contender RICHTER as his Executive
Commander and as his successor General Cornnander to carry on. He recalled
Coeffiunder RICHTSR to again direct the lead of General Stuart's wonderfully sound

and simple system, which is now needed far more than ever before, and now cones

to ycu, tided, proven sound, simple. .."

In the summer of 1936 RICHTER was directing most of his efforts

to perfecting hie A.G.M.A. or&<nhM<l±c>n. The A.C.M.A. was presented at that tin©

as en outgrowth of the Brotherhood of Builders of Business.
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EICHTER in 1923 was interested in Buta, an oil concern, and was

arrested for violating the Blue Sky laws.

The World War Gratuities Bureau was formed on July 7, 1935 by

World VJar veterans, with demagogic anti-Semitic programs in mind, adopted from

the advice of the Brotherhood of the Builders of Business.

On December 27, 1936 RICHARD had with him a FRED S. BROM who

had been out of work for six years. Associated with EICHTER was MRS. MflKB B.

EIEBY, who is a board member rf the George Washington Bodyguard (this was about

December 1936)

.

The following nev: members were inducted into EICHTER !S organize.

tion: JAN COFFEY, ALFRED BENNIN and MRS. JULIA KATTLER (the latter being German

and stating that she had attended several Bund meetings)

.

On April 1, 1937 EICHTER stated that he bad Just come from a

meeting of the "International Texans" where he had seen a 0oJ^e
JA3^^^^^

VA1J ATTA had wanted to come back to EICHTER' S group meeting but VAN ATTA haa to

attend a meeting in HARE! JUNG'S -ffice.

As of June 7, 1937 it was indicated BICETER had icved to 322-32

West Washington Street. FRED BROWN, a former lay preacher was in the office

constantly. EICHTER stated that the more active members of his George Was&ng-

ton Bodyguard would be called "The Rangers". They would be drilled andwnenever

EICHTER found it necessary to send a message to a Congressman reprimanding him

for voting for some bill, a Ranger would deliver the message. This would con-

stitute a defense army against the Jews and the Communists, and then later

against the Catholics.

In June 1938 EICHTEE'S residence address was 4240 North Lincoln

St. As of April 19, 1933 EICHTER was still at 82 Wast W-x-hington although his

name had been taken from the directory. He moved to Room 324. EKED BROWN was

still with him and IfrS. S0?MS of Sommers Hall was there too. They were promo-

ting a new scheme. The arrangement was to first join the American Rangers at

$2 a head and after that all purchasing was done through them. Colonel

JUSTUS CHANCELLOR, Senior President of the Illinois Lawyers Association was

National President of the American Rangers.

RICHT1R was to begin a series of lectures in leadership

tin ining at 311 North Garfield Boulevard, and started a political science in-

stitute.

As of May 25, 1940 the A.C.M.A. war: indicated ?s affiliated

with the American Rangers, the A.C.M.A. was founded in 1916 . The Regent was

the Most Beverend SMI PAUL EDXaSKAI, lawyer was Colonel JOHN E. VAN ATTA;

Archbishop was Very Reverend F. SIMPSON BECS3I. It is noted that EDCTj PAUL
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RICHTi-R succeeded RIDGEV.AY as Regent of the A, CM.A.

A. H. LEESS, clerk, Selective Service Board 62,Ghic:go,Ill.

advised that EVERETT B. MANN was born August 27, 1877 at Chicago,Illinois, is

married and has three children, and resides at 6814 W«,st Raven. MANN is employ-

ed at the information desk of the First National Bank of Chloc.jro, 38 South

Dearborn Street. He has been in the banking business for the past 47 years*

MANN'S eldest son BOSKET was inducted into the United States Array in February

1942. His son E. PEERI MANN is classified 1-A.

MR. C. A. HAEL, clerk of Selective Service Board 4, Parkridge,

Illinois advised that VICTOR 15ILLIM RIGHTER, 1515 YAitcome, DesPlaines,Illinois

was born August 18, 1880 at \'fetertovm,Wisconsin. VICTOR WILLIAM RICHT2R is

employed at the United States Post Office, Room 13, New Post Office Building,

Chic, go,Illinois.

Local Selective Service Boards Nos.. 1,64,65,141,142 and 143

were telephonically checked for a registration record on EDVilN PAUL RICHTER with

negative results..

The files of Dun and Bradstreet,Inc. were checked for records

on the Allied Christian Management ArKy,Inc, EARL PAUL RICHTER, FRED SIMPSON

Bit II and EVERETT B. MANN with negative results.

MB. A. G. KECK, Assistant Cashier and Personnel Manager,

First Hational Bank,Chicago,IlIinois advised that EVERETT BROOKS HAM began his

employment with the Metropolitan National Bank on October 7, 1894. ±nxs bank was

consolidated with the First National Benk in 1902, where MANN has been employed

continuously. MANN served in the bookkeeping department, the oxscount department

the collection department end as a receiving teller in the past fourteen or fxf-

teen years. He became information clerk in 1940. The employment recora xurther

reflects that MAIN was born August 27, 1877 in Chicago,Illxnoxs ana is a grammar

school graduate.

MR. KECK advised that MANN is of English-American nationality

and of the Lutheran faith. He stated that WM is a very sociable, aipble

Srson v,ho enjoys^ fine record at the bank. KECK stated that he has ^own

£m xor the pit 40 years ad has always regarded him as an *ff%%**^
er *

MAM has given no indication of any un-Anerxcan sympathxes.^ KECK stated that

MANN is a member of the Masons, Knights Templar ana the Shriners.

MR. BUSSE, house officer of the LaSelle Hotel, Chicago,

Illinois advised that by letter dated July 22, 1942 the.Secretcry PMaHJ
of the Allied Christian Management Army reserved the Chxcrgo Room °£

nfe
^^

for services to be held by the Episcopal Evangelical Church on July *6, 1942

from £5 to 6 P. M. MR. BUSSE advised that to the best of his ^*e^ *he
s

SSst Svrngelical Lutheran Church A. CM.A. the Fourth rented rooms for servxees

at the LaSalle Hotel on three occasions in the past, one going back a- for as

September 1941*
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WALTER A* GEORGE, Chief Clerk, Local Board 143> Chicago,

advised that MANUAL JOSEPH DIAZ resides at 1430 Lake Shore Drive and registered

on April 27, 1942* DIAZ was born January 24, 1^79 in New York, New York* The
person who id.ll always know his address was indicated as BILL MURRAY, 1420 Lake
Shore Drive* He has indicated he was employed by the Royal Management Association

111 West Monroe Street*

Under pretext the doorman at 1430 North Lake Shore Drive was
cent; cted and advised that the building is managed by the Royal Management Co*

111 West Monroe Street* He also stated that MfiNUAL JOSEPH DIAZ is the chief

engineer of the building and has been employed there for rany years. MPu*

DIAZ apparently also serves as rental agent for the buildings He is believed to

be Spanish, is narried and has one daughter.

At 4003 North Cornelia Avenue itwas verified that F. S. BEOKN
resides on the second floor rear. It ap ears that BR0F3I resides with one FBKD B.

BBOlflff who is employed at Sears Roebuck end Company wareh use, 1400 West 35th St.

Chicago,Illinois. It night be noted thft FEED B. BBOHCT was born at Fort Wayne,

Indiana October 23, 1890*

The butcher at 3466 Pulaski Road, -which is in the same building

as 4003 North Cornelia Avenue advised that the landlord of the premises is the

National Tea Company, 1000 North Crosby Avenue,Chicago,Illinois.

HELKG HOFFMANN, real estate department, National Tea Company,

1000 North Crosby Avenue advised that the apartment at 4003 North Cornelia was

rented on May 1, 1937 by COM A. BEOM, wife of F. S. BHGOI. HELEN H0FFM/NN ad

vised that on several occasions in the past F. S* BR0V.N appeared at the National
Tea Company to pay the rent and impressed her as being queer, inasimich as he
talked unintelligbly about some organisation. MISS HOFFMANN was unable to furnish

any additional information.

E. H. VICKERS, Clerk, Selective Service Board No. 1, Evanston,

Illinois advised that ROLAND ALBERT PUTT residing at 1928 Harrison Street,Evanston

Illinois registered on April 27, 1942 • PUTT was born September 5> 1S80 at Jerico,

Illinois. He indicated as his employment the Y3PA at the Oakton School, Evanston,

Illinois*

The Evanston Credit Bureau made available its records which
reflected that ROLAND A. PUTT had been unemployed since June 1932* Prior thereto

he had been employed as bookkeeper by the Boyce Building 30 North Dearborn St.;

in 1934 he became a bookkeeper with the Civil "Works Administration* This position

was temporary and lasted only one year. Since that time PUTT worked intermittently
as a laborer ..nil doing odd jobs. It was stated that PUTT is in very poor finan-
cial condition and is the recipient of local r 'lief •

50



r
/

The files of the Eyanston Police Department contained no infor-

mation r Ictive to HOLLAND A. PUTT*

MR. E. F. SWIFT, custodian, Y/PA, Qdcton School, Evanston,Ill*
advised that PUTT was transferred recently to 1249 South Wabash Avenue, Chicago.

SWIFT stated that PUTT was employed as assistant to the Supervisor of the Oak-
ton School. He further advised that the personnel record of ROLAND A, PUTT
has been sent to 1249 South YJabash Avenue,Chic go.

MR. SEIFT stated that PUTT had been employed at t&e Oaktojx

School for about one year and had been on other TiPA projects prior to that time.

According to SWIFT, PUTT had been on the EPA rolls since 1935*

S1OTT recalled that PUTT had displayed a ne:&ership card in

the American Rangers about three ;ionths ago. PUTT also had other membership cards

the naoies of which SHIFT did not observe. He stated that PUTT used to curse

President ROOSUlrZ.T and frequently called him a louse* This occurred subse;u;nt to

Pearl Harbor. PUTT also allegedly slated that the administration was a lot of

iiraffc and that the war was brought on by politics and graft.

MR. JJ. HAKEKTA, 5739 Gunnison Avenue advised that he is landlord

of the prevaises at 4336 North McVickers and should be noted that 4&3& McVic.cers

was the last residence address known for FRAJJCIS S. BAKER. Ml. HAR^MTA advised

that BAKER who was English and appeared to be about 70 years old, had rented the

garage at 4&36 North McVickers. He stated that he later discovered that BAKER

was actually living in the garage. He stated that BAKER died January 1942 as the

result of a fall from a ladder while engaged on odd jobs,

JOHN GULLIKSM, block captain, 391S North Monticello Avonue,

telephone Irving 3611 tsiephonically advised that COLONEL JOHN E. VAN NATTA

has been kn:>wn to him casu XLy for a nuinber of years. VAN ITATTA is a viar veteran

who was heard about three or four months ago by ?El. GULLIXGM to make remarks

knocking the administration. MF*.. GULLIKSM stated that VAN IJAETA was informed

by him that he sounded like he read the Chicago Tribune. MR. GULLIKS^N was un-

able to furnish specific statements ^iade by VAN NATTA but advised that the latter

had always been rabid in his opinions. MR. GULLIKSM advised that VAN NATTA re-

sides at 5319 TSest Agatite.

GULLIKSM advised that Colonel JOHN £• VAN NATTA has a brother

ne:a&& JAMES HEME! VAN NATTA who is a retired Chicago Police Lieutenant at 3926

North Monticello Avenue.

RITA CONTJAI, Local Board 75, Chief 30, advised that LOUIS DS VRHS
resides at 6426 Glenrood Avenue, and registered April 27, 1942. He was born on

October 27, IS96 in Ke^l*y,Io*'& ..m» is presently employed by the John R.0*Connor

Corporation, 2145 East 79th Street, Chicago. It should be noted that 0* CONNOR* S

corporation rian^ges the building at 6426 Glenwood and that DE VRIES is the jani-

tor on the premses.
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MR. A. F. BR2IAN, Superintendent of ?Ien, Moody Bible Inrtitate,

Chicago advised that to the best of his knowledge independent churches need
comply only -vsith the Illinois Law in order to function as churches in the State

of Illinois* He advised that the requirements for a minister in an independent

church are entirely ivithin the jurisdiction of the particular church itself

MR. BROMAH further advised that he had no knowledge of the existence of the

Christ Evangelical Luther/t&urch Fourth A.CC/u Inc. and therefore could not

give any opinion as to whether or not it is a bonafide religious institution.

It should be noted that from a highly confidential source infor-

mation relative to the records of the Allied Christian Management Arjay and its

affiliates at 32 Test Washington Street,Chicago is being obtained. The results

thereof Tri.ll be furnished to the Bureau very shortly.



With a view to developing background information on the Evangelical Lutheran

Christ Church the Fourth and the Allied Christian Management Array, Reverend

2HE0DGRE UATSGN, Regional Director of Home liLssions of the Evangelical Lutheran

Church, Augustana Synod, 58 East Yfashington Street, Chicago, Illinois, was
contacted by Special Agent (A) JOHSf A* LIMCH*

He advised that the organizational set-up of the Evangelical Lutheran Church

in Chicago was distinct in that each of the various synods were autonomous

and had no relationship with each other. He advised that the following had

regional directors and operated in the Chicago area* He also advised that each

of the organizations were known as Evangelical Lutheran Chruches and that

membership in the various synods comprised the difference in the set-up*

The following were listed by Reverend MTSCK as the autonomous churches in the

Lutheran organization having under their jurisdiction any number of churches:

The Lutheran Augustana Synod

The American Lutheran Church
The Danish Lutheran Church of America

The Norwegian Lutheran Church of America

The United Danish Lutheran Church
The Missouri f^nod
The United Lutheran Church in America

He consulted the directory published by the Chicago Federation of Churches for

information relative to the Evangelical Lutheran Christ Church the Fourth and

advised that there were only three such Christ Churches in the Chicago area,

one being a member of the Horwegian §ynod, same being Lutheran Evangelical Christ
Church at Barry and Parkside Avenues, at which Reverend 0« N* RUNNING, 3043
Luna Street, was pastor •

The other two, according to REVERS© EATSOSf* were members of the l&ssouri Synod
and likewise were known as Lutheran Evangelical Christ Churches, the first being
at Richmond and McLean where Reverend N» 6. DIPPOLD, 2917 McLean was pastor and
the other being at 1501 North Long, at which Reverend T/AHNER GROIHKAK was pastor*

At the Chicago Church Federation, 77 West Washington Street, Chicago, Illinois,
L2.ss HEIST FIELD, Secretary to one of the Commission, advised that the Chicago
Church Federation was an organization supported by fellowships of all the
Lutheran Churches and all other denominational churches in Chicago for the
purpose of publishing a directory of churches and to coordinate general religious
information. She was questioned relative to the Evangelical Lutheran Christ
Church the Fourth and the Allied Christian Management Ariay but could give no
information regarding each, advising that to her knowledge they did not exist
and could not exist as members of the Evangelical Lutheran Organisation with-
out the Comity Comraission of Chicago *s Knowledge* She did advise, however,
that a Lass EEE3A KROSGER, who is general secretary of the Federation and
associated with the Comity Commission of Chicago of the Church Federation,
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could possibly furnish information but that she was somewhere in Colorado on
vacation, exact place unioaown*

Contact was made at the various EvangelicaL Lutheran Christ Churches and at
the Christ Church which was a member of the Norwegian Synocu It was found
that Reverend RUINING was on vacation and Y/ould not return until August 9*

Reverend GROTHMM, 1511 Long Avenue, advised that if the organisations The
Evangelical Lutheran Christ Church and the Allied Christian Management Array

were not listed in the directory published by the Chicago Federation of Churches
uha sa^ie could not be members of the organization of the Lutheran Churches

«

He aavised that the Lutheran Church could be classified into three sections^
The SynO'iical Conference Lutheran Church of Atnerica^ which comprised four synods,
namely the Missouri Synod, of which his church was a uember, the Wisconsin

Synods the Slovak Synod, and the Norwegian Synod* Another classification was
the United Lutheran Church in America which consisted of seventeen synods*

The third classification was the American Lutheran Conference which made up
the American Lutheran Church, which in turn consisted of three synods, among
which were the Augustana ana the Borwegian #

Reverend DIPPOID of the Evangelical Lutheran Christ Church at Richmond and Mc-
Lean, corroborated information given by Reverend GROTHNftSf*

All the individuals contacted were questioned reis/tive to the preliminaries
necessary to inaugurate a new church and all advised that no individual can
start a church in the Lutheran organization of his own free will as the Lutheran
organization must be the primary factor in developing nevy fields and must in-
augurate each church over which they also exert supervision* All pastors are
sent to the churches by the organizational set-up and are only sent following
a preliminary investigation conducted by the mission*

Each of the individuals questioned disclaimed any knowledge of the Lutheran
Evangelical Christ Church and the Allied Christian Management Army and each ex-

pressed curiosity as to how it could be connected with the Evangelical Lutheran

Church as each was familiar with the organizational set-up and knew that neither

of the above mentioned organizations could be related in any manner

.
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iflXiM PAUL RIGHTS, ROOM 523, Reaper Building, S2 West Washington Street, is

known to be closely associated with 1ILLIAM B. YSEIECKE and to be the head of

the various organizations presently under investigation insofar as 1J13J.M B.

WER&EOKS is concerned*

3ii view of the above, investigation was made on July 27, 1942 by Special Agent

(A) JOHN A* LYNCH for toe purpose of determining if EDVffN PAUL RICHTER was

registered and to obtain any information from his Selective Service file con-

cerning his background*

During the investigation of ED17IN PAUL RICHEBR, Room 523, Reaper Building, 82

West Washington Street, telephone Dearborn 0245, it was developed that telephone

Dearborn 0245 is listed to the Allied Christian iianagement Army, Inc.; to the

Diocese Secretaryj to the Lutheran Community Councils; and to the Christ

Evangelical Churehj Fourth Acma, Inc., Secretaryj and the Air Commerce Military

Academy* Information was also developed that SDVJIIJ PAUL RICHTER formerly re-

sided at 1533 North Mohawk Street in the first floor apartment, but moved from

that address on July 10, 1941* He had a telephone installed at that location

on September 27, 1940, which was maintained until his removal. At the time of

securing this phone subject listed ER&JCIS S. BAKER as president of the board

of trustees and association treasurer, and Y.P« BWSBSCT, another officer, as

references. Communications were made with RICHTER in connection with the bills

accumulated in connection with the service offered but advice was given that

Ifi% RIDER and not Mr. RICHTER should be contacted at Dearborn 0236 for taese

details*

Investigation of this Dearborn 0236 number revealed that it was listed to the

Consumers Rational Acma Community Council, also operated from Room 523, Reaper

Building at 82 west Washington Street. Service on this was installed on March

11, 1942, ana ab the request of EVERETT BROOKS 233EU Also listed at this ex-

change were Acma, Dae, Secretary, and the Episcopal Evangelical Church Acma

Diocese Secretary. Listed as officers of these organizations or associated with

them were FHE0 SllJPSa; BRO.ii, President, and EVERETT BROOKS iXal, Treasurer and

Vice-President. Listed as references at the time of such installation of Dear-

born J236 were Right Reverend E* RICHTER, 127 South Dearborn Street, Jol-ET E.

VAtfflATIA, Central 1230, and FRED A. BOStfSLL, KLlbourne 6048*

A search of the telephone directory revealed that on page 1205, column one,

Reverend S. F* RICHTER was listed at 3347 North Albany Street, Chicago, Illinois,

telephone Irving 8961. Through Confidential Informant it was ascertained that

Irving S961 was installed for Reverend JUL F. J. RICHTER on September 8, 1941.

This individual was listed as the assistant pastor of the Lutheran Ifessiah

Church, Patterson and Melvina Avenues. As references for credit on this in-

stallation RICHTER listed the Lakeview Trust and Savings Bank, and Reverend

FRASKLDJ GIE3E at Patterson and llelvina Avenues, the church address.

Investigation of BIGHXER'S former address at 153S SForth Llohawk Street disclosed
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that service was discontinued there on July 10, 1941, but -was reconnected in
the name of ARTHUR YERKS in January, 1942* Ifi*. YJ2RKE listed his employment as
Supervisor, State of Illinois, 176 West Adams Street*

As the above investigation to determine EDiHIJ PAUL RICHIfiR'S address was un-
successful, ED CiffiEYAf , American Legion contact and city police officer was con-
tacted and a search was made of the Auxiliary Police of the Office of Civilian
Defense files in an effort to see if RICHTER had in any way volunterred in
OCD activities As these files are maintained alphabetically a complete search
was conducted with negative results*

Through information developed as a result of analysing the bank account of the
Allied C-II-A Evangelical Lutheran Christ Church at the Cosmopolitan National
Bank, Clark and Chicago Avenues, it was determined that a check had been issaed
by that organization to PAUL CLA173CILLA with the notation that it was for rent
for B*P,R, As it was felt that this check possibly could have been issued for
the room rent of ED1VIN PAUL RICHTER, a search of the bank records was made to
determne the residence of PAUL CLAVECILLA* The only infcreation reflected in
the bank records was that CIAVECILLA operated the Dearborn Radio Service Company
at 721 Horth Dearborn Street, telephone Delaware 6996* Confidential Informant
was again contacted to determine if CLAVECILLA listed a residence address on his
application for service at the Dearborn Radio Service Company* It was developed
that the service for the above company was installed on June 26, 1934, at vmich
time no references "were given, however, a notation was made on the application
card that the subscriber could be reached at Lincoln 9210* Investigation of this
number reflected that it was listed to the Park View llanor at 2222 North Sedgwick,
first floor* By decoding the notation appearing on the card, it was ascertained
that the instant phone, Lincoln 9210, was a coin box with two extensions and had
been installed in October, 1940, by JEAN LSAINO* A call was made to Lincoln
9210 and by use of a pretext it was ascertained that PAUL CLA7ECILLA no longer
resides at the Park View JJanor but resides at the LaSalle Uansion, 1039 North
LaSalle Street, telephone Diversey 10032, and accordingly another call was placed
at that address but no response was maae to the call*

Under the assumption that EDViBI PAUL RICHTER resides with PAUL CLAVECILLA be-
cause of the payment of the rent check to CLAVECILLA with the notation E*$>*R*
on the check, the Local Board No* 141 covering district of 1039 Uorth LaSalle
Street, was contacted to determine if EOVOIJ PAUL RICHTER had registered with
that Board in compliance with the provisions of the Selective Service Act* The
Chief Clerk of Local Board llo* 141 advised that a search of their records cover-
ing the registration of registrants over fifty years of age was not possible
as same had not been indexed* Consequently no information could be given*

Through, the main offices of the Selective Service Board, Room 600, 105 Jest
Honro3 Street, Colonel EEBBBR voluntarily advised that he would attempt to
secure a residence address of EDOTIJ PAUL RICHTER by making inquiry at the various
local Boards m Cooic County, Illinois # The results of this inquiry trill bo
323dG kno^i to the Chicago Off£ce immediately upon receipt of this information*
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The followin investi ation was conducted by Special Agent CHARLES

E PERRIN

Mr JACOB R DARNSTADT President of the Cosmopolitan Nati nal Bank

Chicago Avenue and Clark Street Chicago Illinois made available the file

maintained by that Bank relative t the account of the Allied-C-1-A Christ

Church III which file reflected the following pertinent information

On May 6 1941 in a letter addressed to the bank and signed t?y (FR

jPAUL) E FICHTER FM2 Presiding Bishop Administrat r and Trustee-sole of the

^Allied-C-M-A Christ Church III Inc it as stated that the ab ve-named organiz-

ation had passed a resolution on April 29 1941 to op n an account with the

Cosmopolitan Bank This letter nclosed a copy f the res lut on

Tnis document was made available to Ag nt PERRIN and was photostated

at^the Office of the Chicago Field D vision and was subsequently returned to

the Bank Photostats are maintained in this file

Other records m connection with this account indicate that a checking

account was opened with a deposit of $10 00 on May 6 1941 Mr EDWARD W JOHNSON

who is auditor of the Cosmopolitan National Bank accepted the account but upon

interview as unable to recall what individual or officer f the corporati n
appeared to open this ace unt An examination of the ledger sheet indicates that

the account never carried a very large balance^ the highest during the past year

being $23 19 on May 2 1942

A signature card maintained by the Bank reflects that the following

officers are entitled to sign on behalf of the above orgamzati n at the Bank

(PR PAUL) EMANUEL RICHTER Presiding Bishop

FRED S BR01N Trustee President

M J DIAZ Trustee Secretary

FRANCIS S BAKER Treasurer

E C IINDSAX Assistant Treasurer

The signature card indicates that only RICHTER had authority to sign

checks on his signature alone while m the case of all other officers it was

necessary that at least two of the officers sign A number of canceled checks

for the month of July were still in the possession of the Bank and upon examin-

ation by the Agent indicated that there was no information of value to be

obtained from these checks

Mr EDWARD W JOHNSON made available the file relative to the account

of the Chr st Evangelical Lutheran Church Fourth ACMA which indicates that

on June 26 1941 the Reverend EMANUEL RICHTER C nfer nee President and Presiding
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Bishop of this church wrote to the Cosmopolitan National Bank enclosing a

copy of th organizational resolution providing for the opening of a checking

ace unt at th C smopolitan Bank und r h name of the Chri t an Evang lical

Lutn ran Church Fourth ACM& Th letter indicates that signature cards and

the names of all the officers had been filled in with the ex eption of Mr

WILLIAM WERMECKE the President who was at that time out of town but who would

call later at the Bank to add his signature to the list Both the letter and

the res lution were made available to the Agent and they were photostated at

the Chicago Field Division and will be maintained in the files of this Office

The orig nals ere returned to the Bank

The signature card f the corporation on file at the Bank reflects

that lie following individuals are entitled to sign on behalf of the corporation

The Reverend EMANUEL HICHTES

M J DIAZ Vice-President

THLLIAF lERNECKE President

EVERETT BROOKS UftlJN Treasurer

PAUL R STODDARD Assistant Treasurer

k HALLER Assistant Secretaiy

\

The card indicated that th work off ce of the orgam at n was at

1538 North Mohawk Street telephone Mohawk 4197 The account was opened on

June 30 1941 with a deposit of $10 25 Since that time the highest balance

has been $30 18 on April 10 1941 and the present balance is $ 96 There were

a number of canceled checks drawn by the above-named oionization still in the

possession of the Bank and an examination indicates that TOLIIAM TOENECKE S

name appeared on several che ks drawn on this account A complete review of the

canceled checks will not be set forth in this report However a description

of the several checks maintained in the Chicago Field Division s fil s is for

further reference >

A search was made of the records of the Cosmopolitan National Bank

m an effort to ascertain whether or not ace unts had been opened under any of

the following names or organizations <*

Allied Christian Management Army

Allied Christ Church I

Allied Christ Church II *

American Rangers

General George Washington s Bodyguard

Christian Home Defense Rangers

Air Commerce Men s Association

American Consumers Mutual Association

Lutheran Community C unc Is

American Commercial Men s Association
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The General (Factor JOHB JffiEffl C&BRICL) Iluehlenberg legion

Rehabilitation Equity Assets, limited

EOLIA1® ALBHLiT PUTT

iiVSRETT 3H00KS lANIi

-.:. saiiaa
ERJ33 3. BRQJN
V. BOIKB3Ji3S

AC! A, Incorporated

E. C. LIliDSAT

1\ J. DIAZ
FrAIICIS 3. BAKHS

3. PAUL PJCHTE3
,/ILIIAIT v^HSCKE

Ho separate accounts were maintained under any of the above names.

At the Lake-view Trust and Savings Bank, located at Belmont and Ashland

Streets, Chicago, Illinois, Br. F. K. IAES of the Auditor's Office searched the

records under all of the above names snd ascertained that the following organisa-

tions had either current or past accounts at this Bank:

ACB1, Incorporated

K. J. T06Z
American Consumers « Ilutual Association

American Rangers
The Allied Christian ISmagement Amy

In connection -;.ith iCLIA, Incorporated, which account is current, the

following information was obtained from the files of the Bank:

The account was opened on September 11, 1940, and was closed on June 26,

1942. However, it was reopened on July 15, 1942, with a deposit of a check in

the amount of i'765.00. Previous to this time, the highest balance had been

057.04 on my 7, 1942.

The following is a list of the officers entitled to sign on behalf

of AC! A., Incorporated:

*.. PAUL UICKTSE, President

ftOLlAlvD kTB'STJS PUTT, Vice-President

E7S3KET E3GGES I'AIIII, Treasurer

II.Kkl&a, Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

V. BOieivJJSS, Vice-President

2R&D 0, BLiO'.ril, Vice-President

ii. C. niTDoAT, Assistant Secretary
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As in the case of the accounts at the Cosmopolitan national

Bank, inCK£21t tS name alone vjas sufficient to dravf checks on this account v;oile

it required signatures of r.t least two of the officers to validate checks

*

The signature card reflects that the local Secretary of the organisation was

located at 82 '.Test Washington, Room £23, telephone Itearborn 0245 • Several

canceled checks drawn on the above account were still in the possession of the

Batik* However, only two a :?ear to h?ve any interest to this investigation.

On July 11, 1342, a" check in the amount of ;;20.00 was made payable to the Allied-

0-JHl Clirist Church III, and was si- Tied by mW) 3. EftG-iH and E* PAUL BICHB&,
President* The check bore the notation, "Advanced frcn AGLL\ regents « account*'*

The check was endorsed on the back as follows: "Pay Cosmo, • II. Bk*, Allied-C-

I>A Christ Church III, 3igned £• C. Idndcay, Assistant Treasurer." Another

check, dated July 11, 19:12, and payabla to the Christ Evangelical Lutheran Church

for the ACLil was* in the anount of ;27.20 # This check vjas signed by FfGD 0. BPJXilT

and ROLLED ALBERT PUTT, and bore the notation, "Advanced from AGIA regents *

account*" The check was endorsed on the back as follows* "Pay Cosmopolitan

National Bank, Christ Evan. Lutheran Church Fourth ACIJA (Inc.), Jilliam tfernecke,

Trustee, Prest," Photostatic copies were obtained of both of these checks and
are maintained in the files of the Chicago Fisld Division*

The following accounts are closed:

M* J. DIAZ, 640 Addison Street, occupation—with trustee system, tele-*

phone, Lakeviov/ 6290. Account opened April 11, 1925 ; closed September 8, 1925*

American Consumers' Lutual Association — Chicago Council. Signature

card reflects that PAUL B* ftlCHTEEt was President, Trustee, and Council President ;

ALBERT PUTT was Executive Vice-Presidents 11. E&LLJP -'/as Treasurer^ AGUES kOillL&S,

Financial Secretary; and H. BriO'.JIJ was Counsel* The card reflects that the organi-

sation was a welfare group and v;as not a corporation and offices -were located at

82 Y;est Washington* in Boom 623, telephone, Randolph 4101. The account was opened

April 3, 19S8, and rats closed Kay 22, 1940.

An old signature card under the name of this organisation listed as

officers the follovdng:

Reverend J. YETTING, Executive Vice-President

II. H&LIi®, Treasurer

PAUL &• raCHTEn, President and Trustees » Treasurer

AGHES SO^IBRS, Financial Secretary

The Office was listed as 82 west YJashington, Room 325, telephone,

Central 9503*

Account inaintainsd in the name of j&xaerican Raagers—E. PAUL PICHT&l,

Trustee, ;ms listed on the signature card as having the following officers:

CO
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E PAUL RICHTER Tru t e

* R ALBERT PUTT i

M HOLLER J

4GNES SOMMERS

RICHTER was autl orized to sign alon for the orgamzati n but it wa

necessary f r t least two of th ther officers t s gn The r am ation was

said to be of a fraternal nature The account was op ned N v mber 6 1958 and
was clop d Ma 16 1940

An ace unt had pre/ isly been maintained in th n^m of the Alii d

Christ an Management Army a religious corp rat n and the signature card at th

Bank reflects the following named offic rs

E PAUL RICHTER Treasurer or President

JAMES STUART Auditor

EDGAR W00LH0USE Ass late Secretary

[CIS S BAKER Associate Treasurer

PATRICK RY4N Aid *

The ace unt a orig nally opened on December 5 1939 wa closed March 6

1940 and wa reopened on March 12 1940 The account wa last closed n May 22

JL40 R cord reflect that the Allied Christian Marj&gem nt Army as located in

Room 1001 at 127 North Dearborn telephone C ntral 1230 in the offl es of Colonel

J E VAN NATTA lawyer An old signatur ard for the same account listed the

following persons as being authori ed t sign for th corporation

EARL PAUL RIDGEWAY Trustee

E PAUL RICHTER Treasurer

JAMES STUART

PATRICK RYAN

It hould be not d that the same p rson had signed the names of both

RIDGEWAY and RTCHTER and a notat on on this signature *card indicates that ither

of these mdi iduals could si n alone on this account while it was necessary for

STUART and RYAN to have checks c untersigned by some ther officer of the organi-

zation This group was listed as a corp rati n and the corporate resolution is

part of the permanent bank records at the Lakeview Trust and Savings Bank In

the event that it is necessary t have a photostatic copy of this resolution it

may be secured throu h a Mr LA*B of this bank

Both banks expres ed a willingness t cooperate with the Bureau in

every way in any manner desired In the event that any of these records are

necessary to the investigation they may be secured for photostating by contact ng

any of the abov officers of the banks
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The following investigation v/as conducted fcy Special Agent
Ralph F. McCay:

MR. EEHEY BOBDA, Clerk, City Clerk's Office, County Build-
ing, advised that religious organisations or schools are not required
to obtain a charter or license to operate in the city of Chicago, and
therefore his office had no record of the Christian Ilinistry College*

HR. L. J* BeMICHAELS, Clerk, Cook County Clerk's office,
County Building, advised after searching the records of that office,
that the Christian Ministry College was not licensed or chartered in
the County of Cook in the State of Illinois. Hor/eve^, HR. DelillCHAELS

stated that suoh organisations are not required to obtain a license or
a charter, but that as an average such organisations do obtain such
charters or licenses.

Mr* BeMICHAELS advised that the Allied Christian Manage-
ment Array Christ Church #1 vras chartered in Chicago on January 3, 1940
having been first organised in Chicago in 1916 as the Christ Church
#16. The charter for this organisation is found in Book #1260, page
A50 and 451, Document #12417685.

A search of the index of Ordained Ministers, which is main-
tained in the County Clerk's office, failed to indicate that the subject
YiTLLIAM BETJTAPJ) TJERBECKE is registered as an ordained minister*

MRS. MABEL BRADE, Library and Extension Department of the
Moody Bible Institution, advised that a search of the records of the
above mentioned departments failed to indicate that the Christian
Ministry College is an organisation operating in the State of Illinois*
MRS- BFADE advised that the Moody Bible Institute maintains an accurate
list of all religious educational institutions.

The follov&ng teletype regarding the incorporation of the
Allied Christian Management Arrpy received from the Springfield Field
Division on July 31, 1942, is set out as follows:

Affidavit of incorporation filed in office of Secretary of
State, Springfield, Illinois, July 25* 1939* by Allied Christian
Eanageuent Array, reflects said affidavit filed for Record July 15*

1939> by Cook County, Illinois, Record of Deeds, Document No* 12341307*
Book 1234* Pages 2 and 3» Affidavit states Allied Christian Management
Army originally named, The Allied Churches of Christ Governed by
Bishops, held meeting Chicago, Illinois, September 265 1938 and
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unanimously elected for life, as trustee - sole of Allied Christian
Management Army, Earl Paul Ridgeway and F* Simpson Bromx v*as elected
recording secretary of the supreme council, Tne Allied Christian
Management Army* Original name Allied Churches of Christ, name
lawfully changed November 15* 1925 to Allied Christian Management
Array* Amendment filed office of Secretary of State January 10, 1941*
reflects Rev* Earl Paul Ridge-way resigned on November 17* 1940 at the

Annual meeting of the Allied Christian Management Army - Supreme
Council held at Chicago same date and the M. Rev* E» Richter "was

elected as his successor* At this meeting the Administrative Offices
-were discontinued at Washington, D# C«, and established in Chicago*
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Grx July 30, 1942, Mr* FRANK E* NORTHCUTT, Deputy Collector, U* 3* !Ereasury De-
partment, came to the Chicago Held Office and furnished the follcwing in-
formation^to Special Agent P # V* ROBE*

He stated that he first knew of subject YflXLIALl VflSSMECKE during the time that
he was investigating the German-American Bund for the evasion of income tax,

social security and unemployment tax*

Under date of August 2S, 1940, Mr* NIGEL D* CALIPBEI1,, Deputy Collector in Charge,
Internal Revenue Service, Treasury department, Chicago, transmitted a report to
Deputy Collector NORTHCUTT regarding the activities of TffiffiiSCKS* It is quoted
below in full:

"The undersigned wishes to submit the following information contained within-
first, that a Mr* KLLIAM Iu tfERSECKE, who has several addresses is the Chicago
head of the Knight of the TShite CameHas and the Gauleiter of the Yftiite Shirts,
whose Grand Leader is I£r* GEORGE ¥* GKRI8TIM whose headquarters are at Chat-
tanooga, Tennessee* Mr* WEEKECEE showed the undersigned his card of membership
with the IKhite Camelias and boasted that the Jews were his main hate* This man
is an organizer of subversive societies, he has a mailing address: Box 3620, at
Merchandise Hart station, Chicago, Illinois where he mails out and receives his
instruction from his grandleaders of the several societies which he represents*
Also, this man wERLISCKE directs and heads the Dread Gentile louth Association
whose activities consist in blackmailing and frightening the Jewish and Catholic
people* Several attenpts to work havoc have been committed* Kie window smashing
of Goldblatt*s Stores the pasting of circulars on windows warning both Catholic
and Jewish people that their day was coming. Windows in several towns, Brook-
field, 111*, Oak Park, 111* and kVanston, 111* have been smeared* They do not
stop at window smearing but pass out bills and auto stickers with the same warn-
ing* Now 1EHNECKE has a lieutenant who leads in this work, his name is RICHARD
STARR of 5714 West Byron Street, Chicago, although he claims to be out of vrark,

yet is able to ma&e trips to Palm Beach, Florida* A newspaper item which is
attached shows RICH&BD (DICK) STARR 1 S photograph of a submarine snapped off Palm
Beach, Florida* Three months before he went to Florida the undersigned had iB?*

STARR in this office* He was poorly dressed and said he was broke, but from the
above, the trips bespeak otherwise* The undersigned saw RICHARD STARR in con-
versation with VffiLEIAJI l/ifERJiECKE and together at Bund meeting at 3&55 &• Western
Avenue* Wow RICHARD STARR is a fully paid member of the German American Bund
the same as YffiRNECKE is and he is supposed to be a drill leader for the bund*
On VSfEMECKE'S farm at Wadsworth, Illinois rifle practice is held several times
a month and RICHARD STARR told me when I had him in our office that he thought
it was a shame that he wasn»t allowed to wear uniform as the new U* S* law had
knocked that out and he told me that *by God he would belong to any outfit he
wanted » as he claimed that he was an Irishman that couldn't be held back*
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"TNILKEM "WERNEGKE has strong sxspport from a Br* WALTER PMNIGSDORF, a dentist
who JLives at 5300 lieb Avenue, Chicago, Illinois* His home is used sometimes
for a meeting place to plan their various crimes* Also another lieutenant is
FRED POKQRNI of 3332 Janssen, Chicago, Illinois* FOKCKNI was arrested in the
Goldblatt window smashing in October, 1939« He is an actii&e leader of the Young
Gentile Society of America. He is always armed* At the time of his arrest for
the Goldblatt affair, his room was searched and a revolver was found. He is con-
sidered a dangerous man, who helps put over atrocities on the Jewish people*
In reality, he along with WBBHBOKB, SEfiER and PMWINGSDORF all belong to the
German American Bund and get their orders from this source, the German American
Bund at 3&55 M* Western Avenue, Chicago. ifr* tflLLIAH VfiffiHSCKB has an office at
30 MV LaSalle under his own name, another office at the Merchandise 12art Bldg*,
and a mailing address there under P. 0* Box ^3620, Merchandise l&rt Building,
and an office at his farm home at T&dsworth, in* Er # T3EEEJEGKB is well supplied
with money^ because this m&n STARR told me he could always get a loan from his
friend TSE&JECKEU

"In the same year as the Goldblatt incident on Tuesday December 12, 1939 a
protest meeting instigated by this TONECKE and held under the auspices of t&e
Friends of Father CO'JGHKQJ (Chicago Post #49) to help raise funds for those
arrested in the Goldblatt affair* STARS told me it was difficult to hold meet-
ings in the city but his friend TOHKECKE had a dandy place (his farm) where no
peeping toms could see* So I said you drill ana practice rifle shooting and
he said yes, just to keep in practice. I asked him why, and he said wouldnit
you and the Department of Justice like to know* SW3L has been making a lot of
train trips to the South and several to New York - according to the papers he
really travels a lot* Another thing about WlSMM TSEHSE0KE is the fact that
when any subversive society needs guards he and the bund leader OTTO WHIXOMLT
furnish them from the various trained units of these subversive societies
witness the meeting of the German .American Alliance at the Lincoln Turner Hall,
Chicago, Illinois when PAUL A* P* WARUHOLZ, their president spoke he ^'5ras heavily
guarded by eight husicy young Germans dressed in uniforms of Storm Troopers but
who apparently did not carry any arms, however each carried a revolver concealed*
These armed guards are furnished directly by the German American Bund xrorking
along with TSEB3ECKE* This German American Alliance leaders such as ERH2SST TM
EICK22J past president, aid one of its original incorporators HOLIER H* I*&SiiT£,
both belong to the German American Bund, and MfiERTZ also belongs to the Silver
Shirts and is a co-worker for all German subversive activities* He was arrested
in the Goldblatt affair in 1939- HOKER H* K&ERTZ holds a position with the
International Harvester, Chicago, Illinois* A suburban leader on the south side
is JOHN SDH0LL, JR* whose home is £613 S* Throop Street* He works for a relative
who operated the Scholl Dairy on the same street - South ibroop St* JOHHf SCH0LL
hates this country according to what he told me and li>* DM HARRIS of Social
Security Division here when he was in our office en an investigation* He told
us that his outfit was well drilled but only for the fun of it, but the under-
signed saw him come out of WEEJEUKE'S office at 30 North LaSalle Street* There-
fore I am submitting this for your disposition*

»
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In connection with the statement made by Mr. NORTHCUTT that WERNICKE was a
member of the Blights of the White Camelias and the Gauleiter of the YM-te
Shirts, Mr. NORTHCUTT advised that jVERMECKE had exhibited his membership card
in the Knights of the Wnite Camelias to him ana that Mr, DAN HARRIS of the
Social Security Division of the Treasury Department was also present at the
time iJEENBCKE exhibited his card* He advised that it was his belief that
1ER1JECKE was not an actual member of the Knights of the White Camelias but
was an honorary member in that organization. At this same time WERNECKE
boasted to NORTHCUTT that the Jews were his ™n p hate.

In connection with the above information which was submitted in a memorandum
by Mr. NORTHCUTT, an individual by the name of RICHARD SSARR, who was a close
friend of fERtJECKE, told Mr. NORTHCUTT that they held drills and practioedrifle
shooting on WERBECKE«S farm. Mr. NORTHCUTT advised that he could definitely
testify that STARR had told him this and STARR added the comment in answer to
his question why they drilled, "Wouldn't you and the Department of Justice like
to know,"

Mr. NORTHCUTT also submitted information concerning EDWIN PAUL RICHTER, head of
the Allied Christian Management Army. Mr. NORTHCUTT stated that on July 29,
1942, he called at the offices of the Allied Christian Management Army at 82
West Washington and had a personal conversation with Mr. RICHTER, At that time
RICHTER told him that he was also a minister in the Christ Evangelical Lutheran
Church the Fourth and that this church sponsored the Allied Christian Management
Army which is set up Christ Evangelical Episcopal Church. He stated that the
following individuals were ministers of the above mentioned church: E. P.
RICHTER, Regentj Reverend F. S, BROW, Recorder* Reverend WERNECKE and Reverend
E« BECKER. In connection with these ministers Mr* RICHTER advised Mr. NORTH-
CUTT that they have a total of seven ministers in this area. However, he could
not think of the names of the other three but would submit these by letter to Mr.
NORTHCUTT in the very near future. He advised that all of the ministers are so- (

called crusading preachers who are paid |1.00 per year and must depend on other /

jobs for a living. RICHTER further advised NORTHCUTT that these preachers were I

not really ordained ministers and they don't actually work in a church* In '

this connection it was Mr. NORTHCUTT 'S belief that RICHTER and his group had
ihad some difficulty with the recognized ministers in the Chicago area and that t

RICHTER'S group did not associate with the other recognized ministers. Mr. \

NORTHCUTT advised that I&RVTN ADAiS was present with him at the time of the in- i

tervxew with RICHTER and could verify all of the above statements. \

Mr. NORTHCUTT advised that RICHTER told him that the Allied Christian Management
Army sponsored a society called the Mr Commerce Military Academy which meets
at 38 South Dearborn Street. Mr. RICHTER stated that he was president, MARTIN
CARLSON was vice-president and WILLIAM SIEGAL was adjutant. SIEGAL also heads
a Protestant group of war veterans.
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RICHTER further advised NORTHGUTT that MHIAM VffiRHECKE carries out secret
Tfork for this groups RICHTER did not explain the exact nature of this secret
work* However, he stated that the ministers of his church contacted the various
poor people in the Chicago area* He advised that all of their orders were given
to them as sealed orders*

lar* NGRTHCUTT further stated that another officer of the Air Commerce Military
Academy at this same address is Er* JUSTUS CHMCEH>OR, 3R« It was Mr* NORTHCUTI TS
belief that this man was at one time head of the Plenocrats which was tangled up
with the law in Chicago*

J3r* NORTHCUTT also furnished information that while in the offices of RICHTER
at 82 West Washington he noticed a large poster on the bulletin board advertising
Technocracy, Inc* He advised that it was his belief that this was also a pro-
Hazi group* He stated that the men who were the heact of this organisation were
Ifr* R* L&tfGAN, Director, telephone Normal 8893 and ffi% A* L. IUGNE, Secretary,
telephone longbeaeh 3374* He further advised that the headquarters for this
organization ^wene located in Los Angeles, California*

In this connection the indices of the Chicago Office reflect there is a file on
the above mentioned organization, Chicago file #100-S39# This file contains a
report submitted by Special Agent L. S* GOODROW, dated March 10, 1942, at St*

Paul, Minnesota, entitled Technocracy, Jnc* - Internal Security* Special Agent

GQODROW'S report states that Technocracy, Inc* is endeavoring to make a strong
stand as a political organisation in Minnesota* Technocrates plan to use high
tax rate, economic misery and war reverse as reasons for displacing our present
form of government • Informants advise that Technocrates plan to place officials
in key government positions in order that their revolution may be facilitated*

f,i



r

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent B. H.
CROFT:

GEORGE ROBERT BKOBN, Chief Investigator, Illinois Vigilants Association,
105 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois, was located at his home, 1926 ¥ Belmont
Avenue, and upon interview executed the following signed statement relative to
his knowledge of information concerning mttlW U2HEQQKB; this having been executed
in the Chicago office of the FBI*

"Chicago, Illinois
July 89, 1942

I, George R. Brown make this statement voluntarily to B. H. Croft
-whom I know to be a Special A^ent of the F.B.I. No promises or threats
have been made or used in obtaining it.

I first met TfilHam B. wernecke in 1935 at a time when he was
applying for a -warrant for the arrest of David Smart, editor of
JSsquire Magazine, who had published an article about the Nazis in Ken
magazine « Wernecke told me that the reason he applied for the
warrant was because he objected to the articles about the Nazis*
During my association with him during the past 7 years, I have observed
that Wernecke has objected to anything appearing in newspapers,
magazines, or over the air that is against the Nazis* He has verbally
expressed his objections to me and has pointed out various articles to
me which he brands as lies.

Since my association with ima he has repeatedly given me
literature to read. I have turned much of this literature over to the
F.B.I. Prior to December 7, 1941 this literature has been un-American
in that it attacked the president and disagreed with the policies of this
government. After that date it was mostly anti-Semitic material that he
distributed. The literature consisted of that published by Social
Justice, Elizabeth Dilling, Reverend ITinrod of Kansas City, William
Dudley Pelley, Mrs. Dusenberry, 17 North State, Chicago, 111*, and other
literature.

Ileraecke told me that he was a personal friend of Father Coughlin,
and that he had paid several visits to him at loyal Oak. However, I
have never personally seen him visit Father Coughlin. He is a personal
friend of i]rs. Dilling and he took me to her office and introduced no
to her. He acted as her chauffeur, bodyguard, and trouble shooter. He
told me that he was a good friend of Pelley*s, but I never saw them
together.

Yfernecke told me that he always had the man running the A.B.C.
Typesetter at 2247 17. Boosevelt Hoad, Chicago, Illinois, do all the
typesetting for his group. He always referred to this man as
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'one of the boys'. I have heard him tell Mrs* Billing to take her
material to this typesetter to have it set for printing* However,
I do not know where Wernecke had his printing done*

Wernecke told me that he had taken out Jean Lundgren "who is the
Secretary to Mrs* Billing*

Wernecke used a box at the Merchandise Mart Postoffice, and
sent out literature through the mails which had the box number
3620 on it*

The last time he gave me any literature was in May 1942 Tstiich
literature was anti-Semitic*

¥emecke attended the University of Chicago Military Institute
School for about six weeks during the spring of 1942. His membership
number was 5036. He told me he went to the school to learn how
to make bombs* I went to the school several times and saw him in
training* He was furnished an overseas cap* He purchased soldiers
clothing at Elliot's American Military Outfitters, 14 N# Franklin Street*
and I have seen him wear those military clothes. He told me that he wore
those clothes so he could get into the U.S.O* centers* He wanted me to
get some similar clothing and said the two could then get into U.S*0*
centers and get some information* He did not say what kind of information
he wanted or why*

Wernecke told me that he was a member of the Bund and also a member
of the Silver Shirts* I have often seen him salute in the Nasi fashbn
and stand with his hand on his hips in Bund fashion*

Wernecke told me that he had taken Kunze to Hiiladelphia and had
driven him around thru several states, but I have never seen him with
Kunae*

TiTernecke is a close friend of Homer Maertz, a former Bund chief*
Both were called to Washington to appear before the Dies Committee,
which was about April or Kay 1942 at which time Dies allegedly stated
over the radio that he had five of the most dangerous German spies in
town at that time* Maerts is presently manager of the Bureau Employment
Service, Kimball Building, Room 1607-P, 25 E. Jackson, where he uses the name
Ifarch*
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y/ernecke, his mother, Larry Reynolds, and others hold meetings at
Jenny* s Restaurant, 1751 W* Madison which is owned by two Italians who
are Fascists and very pro-German. I went there with Vferneclce on several
occasions. One of the owners whose name is Gus told me and Wernecke that
we could come there and say anything we wanted about Germany, but when
we left the place to keep our mouths shut. Larry Reynolds ia a bouncer
for 'Jernecke*

Others ?/ith tchom Tfernecke is very friendly are Otto Donath, who
is a cook at Fort Sheridan, Illinois, whose home address is 6S9 Webster,
telephone # Lincoln 0405, and who operates a grocery store at which
IVernecke claims that he workss Gertrude Donath with whom T-Ternecke keeps
company:; 2£rs* Donath, Otto's wife, who is a German alien and -vsho turned
her camera over to Wernecke instead of to the governments and Reverend
Richter and Paul Carlson, 105 N# Clark, Room 507, who according to
7fernecke sends literature to soldiers by mail, but I do not know what kind
of literature* Wernecke also told me that he has several friends 1*10 are
presently confined as aliens in a concentration camp in Chicago, Illinois

•

7/ernecke told me that he had claimed that he was a conscientious
objector in his draft questionnaire* He said that he didn't want to fight
because Roosevelt started the war and was to blame for everything. He
told me that when I got my questionnaire to file as a conscientious
objector also, and offered to fill it out for me*

7/ernecke 1 s tailor is an Italian who has a tailor shop at 215 E*
26th Street* He frequently stays there and also hangs around a pool
room directly across the street from the tailor shop.

IVhile riding with him to Gary, Indiana, very recently, Wernecke
told me as he pointed out piles of rubber at service stations that
'that Bitch Roosevelt is responsible for all of that*'

¥ernecke has often mentioned a military intelligence friend with
whom he frequently associates* He told me that this man had an office
in the Tribune Building and was working on vice conditions at Rockford.
However, I have never seen this person and know nothing about him.

Vfernecke knows and is friendly with one Dr* Decker, Plasa Hotel,
1555 N. Clark, Chicago, who is an associate of llrs. Billing*

Y/ernecke has beun very friendly with Mary Loach of Krs* DUling's
offices Edna VJhitmiller, who is statistician for I5rs* Billings
Jiarcella Uisavice, Prairie View, 111., a former eirl friend who reported
V/ernecke to the P*B.I. once; and the lock© and Coyne families at 6241
Greenview* Coyne and Yocke would probably tell anything thoy know about
VJernecke* _ n
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Yfernecke told me that police officers in Chicago wouldn't be around
very long after Hitler got over here, and that he would then "become
the head of the F.B.I, in Chicago.

yifernecke always praises Germany and Hitler and is always talkiag
about them. He said conditions in Germany are better than they are in
the United §bates. If he sees anything in the paper against Germany,
he doesn't like it. I do not recall any specific statements he made,
but he is very pro-German in his talk*

He told me that he took pictures while in Washington on subpoena
to appear before the Dies Committee last spring* He claimed he
photographed the gun placements there, and laughed because he had been
supposedly subpoenaed as a German Spy,was not called to testify, and had
a free run of Washington.

Other names of girls Wernecke has associated Kith are Antonette
Marie, 661 N. Clark St., liberty Inn, telephone § Van Buren 3510;
Lois , 528 Adams, Gary, Indiana; a hostess at Horse Shoe Tavern
there; and a girl -who is a daughter of Captain Bums of the Chicago Police
Department and lives at Saguanash, Illinois, who is a masseuse at
I'andel Bros. Reducing Salon in Chicago.

If/ernecke usually carries literature in his car for distributing to
friends.

Tfernecke asked me about February 1942 to drive him to 2254 Fremont
Ave., -where his car was parked. I drove him to this address and he got
out, entered into his own car and drove away. I believe this was the
address at which Haupt was living -when he was picked up. I do not know
why the car was parked there.

ITernecke always parks his cars at either the Dearborn-lake Garage or a
garage on Dearborn between Lake and ITacker, near the fire department
when in the loop. He drives a new Hudson two-door sedan, blacky and a
Hudson terraplane. He states that he has a 150 acre farm located 40
miles from Camp Grant, 111., which he usually visits over the week end.
He told me he had a pistol range on his farm. Wernecke^s mother owns the
home at 6250 ITayne Ave., telephone § Briargate 8824. I believe he owns
a farm about 40 miles from Great Falls, Montana, which is run for
Tfernecke by a man named Grimsley.
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I have read this statement of approximately IS pages and state
that to the best of my knowledge it is true*

(S) George R. Browa

ITitness: B. H* Croft
Special Agent , F.B«,I. «

This signed statement is being retained in the files of the Chicago
ELeld Office*

A copy of a letter addressed to the Director by PHILIP XARR01T,
Superintendent of the Illinois Vigilance Association, 105 N» Clark Street ,
Chicago, Illinois, was furnished to the Chicago Field Division by the Bureau,
and contained information concerning uTSRHEGKE as developed by this Association*
This letter reflected that lift. BROWN, who executed the above signed statement,
had ascertained various matters concerning vl/ERWECKB, and that letter set out
that TffiRKECKS was an ardent member of the German American Bund, a conscientious
objector; that he sometimes wore a U. S. Array uniform with buttons taken
off; that he had plenty of money but no visible means of support; that he visits
aliens at 629 Webster Street, Chicago, Illinois; that his tailor, a suspect of
that office, was located at 215 E. 26th Street; that a place called Jenny's
Restaurant was said to be a hangout for Bundists and Fascists, and was a
place where YffSNECKE frequently met his friinds, and that he had recently
referred to President ROOSEVBLT as a 'bitch'.

This information as disclosed by this letter is covered and set out
in more detail in the signed statement of GISORGE R« BROYflT quoted above#
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The following signed statement was given by GEORGE ROBERT
BEOwH on July 30, 1942* being supplemental to his statement of July 29, 1942.

"Mr name is GEORGE ROBERT BBOHN* I live at 1926 W. Belmont
Street, Chicago* I make this statement freely and voluntarily to JQBEPH E*
TI&REEX, Jr. whom I know to be a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation*

"I have known T7IELIAM B* YffiRiffiCKE sijice 1935 and I have heard
him express his pro-nazi statements many times*

"In the fall of 1941 TOLLIAM B. "ftERNEGKE told me that he did not
believe in any religion because Hitler did not believe in any religion and
because Hitler is against all religion,

"I was with TSERMBOKB when he purchased the books, "Total
Espionage" and two other books, one by Adolf Hitler, "llein Kampf", and
another These were purchased at Marshall -Field's Store in Chicago, This
was during the first six months in 1942, I do not remember the date*

^vERNECKE has told me several times in the last six months
that he had registered as a conscientious objector because he did not want to
fight in this war because he would not fight for the President whom he
blamed for getting this country in this war* He referred to the President
as "Rosenfelt"*

"I have read the above statement carefully} it is true and
correct . No threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to sign
this statement and I know it can be used in Court*

Signed: GEORGE a* BROWN

7.TTN33SBD EI: J.E. TIEREEI, JR., FBI

The original of the above statement is being retained in the

files of the Chicago Field Division
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AT GREAT LAKES, ILLIKOIS

IffiU THCSM&S R. DIXQtf,who resides at Gurnee, Illinois, -was interviewed at his
place of employment, the Fire Department at the Great lakes Training Station,

Great Lakes, Illinois and gave the following signed statement •

"I, THOMAS R. DIXON, make the following statement freely and voluntarily to
RALPH F. MCCAT, -who has identified himself to me as a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. MR. MCCAX has advised me that I do not
have to make any statement -whatever, and that anything I say may be used in
Court* Ho force threat, offer of inmunity or reward has been made to obtain
this statement.

«I was born at Gurnee, 111. on July 19, 1916 and attended school at Gurnee,

111. From December 1938 to June 1940, I -was employed by MR. JAMES SIMPSON JR.

as a watchman on his estate at ladsworth, HI. During this time, I was
patrolling the roads on the Simpson estate which is adjacent to the Behr estate*

"At the time I became employed by MR. SIMPSCN, MR. 1SERNEGKE, whose first name
is TOUrlAM, was leasing the buildings on the Behr estate with riding rights
on the Behr property surrounding the buildings. MR. UERNBCKB did not have
hunting lights on any of the property and did not have riding rights on the
property south of the road leading into the building property. I know that
the above facts are true as MRS. BEN LESLIE BEHR informed me of the arrange-
ments, and requested me to keep 1ERNECKE off of the property south of the
road.

**0n two occasions during the spring of 1940, I observed 18ERM3CKE and a group
of twelve to fifteen men emerging from the barn on the Behr property on
horseback. All of the men including TfflSRNSCKE, were in uniforms of a dark
brown material, Sam Browne Belts, pistol holsters, and black arm bands upon
which was inscribed the Nassi swastika in red color. I am unable to state if
the holsters contained pistols, as they were the flap type of holster which
conceals the pistol. On both of these occasions, one of the man on horseback
had a Na^i flag on a staff which was inserted in a staff holder on the saddle
of his horse. I am positive that it was a Naai flag, as I remember that it
had a red swastika inscribed on it in the middle of the flag.

tt0n both of the above mentioned occasions, I was about one hundred and
fifty feet from the entrance of the stable, and knowing 1ERNECKS, I easily
recognized him. The group then rode around the stable and over the field to
the most secluded spot of the property, which is the northwest corner of the
property. The group then formed in formation and began going through some

cavalry drills on horseback. I observed the group for about five or ten minutes,
on both occasions, watching them drill, and then left.
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*Qa another occasion during the spring of 1940* I do not remember the exact
date, I observed TSERNEGKE and a group of about 15 men in IffiHNECKB'S living

quarters on the Behr property for a period of about 3 hours. On this occasion

none of the men in the group had on unifotms, but -were in civilian clothes,

and seemed to be having a party. I observed TffESNEGKE on several occasions

give the nazi salute to other members of the party and they in turn return

the salute • As none of the group collected at TEKHEGKB'S living quarters,

lived in the vicinity, I am unable to give any information as to the names

of the other persons at the party* On this occasion I observed the Nazi

flag and a picture of HITISR on the north wall of the room in -which the

party -was being held*

"During the time that I was a watchman for the Simpson Estate, I -was also

a Deputy Sheriff for Lake County, HI* Wiring this time, I stopped TfflRNECKB

on several occasions -while he was riding in his automobile in the vicinity

of the Behr properly* On each occasion, he had a loaded *22 Gal* rifle

in the car and I warned him that it -was against the law to cariy a loaded

gun in an automobile* However, he always advised me that he had a right

to carry a loaded gunj but on one occasion, I asked him if he has a pemit
to carry a gun and he said that he did not have a permit* On several

occasions between December 1938 and liay 1940, I ejected him from the Behr

property on the south side of the road, as this property was a hay field

and pheasant grouois* On these occasions, HffiRNBCKB had a *22 Cal* rifle

in his possession and it was loaded* I never actually saw TfflEEKECKE shoot

a pheasant, but I have seen hm shoot the .22 Gal* rifle in the hay field,

though I did not see if he shot at a pheasant. However, on one occasion,

after being told that MKNEGKE had shot a pheasant out of season, I

examined the garbage bucket at his home and found pheasant feathers in

the bucket*

»0n April 26, 1940, while on the Behr property, I met HARRT KRAUSABE -who

stated that he was employed by 1SERNECKE as a horseman* KRAUSARE invited

me to look over TBERNECKE ! S leased property, and on the night of April 26

or April 27, 1940, KRAUSABE and myself entered the property iriaen no one

else was on the property* We first went to a small house, next to the

club house, in *faich 1SEHNECKE lived and I observed a large picture of

HITLER and a small Nazi flag hanging on the north wall of the front room,

which is the living room and bedroom of the house* Two stars were pinned

on the flag, one of -which appeared to have dome from the Jfcmicipal Court

of Chicago* I also noticed a *25 Caliber automatic pistol and three*25

caliber clips which were loaded* These articles were in a moveable kitchen

cabinet in a small alcove in the front room* KRAUSARE told me that this

pistol belonged to MRS. TffiENECKE* In the attic of the house, I observed

two rifle racks -which would hold about ten or twelve rifles each* However,

these racks were empty at the time that I observed them. We then went

75



to the building in which Miss MARSHALL and her mother formerly lived. How-
ever, at the time I was on the property, Miss MARSHALL had been dead for about
a year and I did not know the whereabouts of her mother.

"MR. KRAUSARE and myself then went to the second building north of the
building in which 10ERNECKE lived, and I found that this building was a
one story building consisting of two rooms. In the east room, I observed
about twelve or fifteen uniforms, the same as described previously in
this statement, a large Nazi flag which was folded into a bundle, and
about forty pounds of dynamite with about twenty feet of fuse in a box.
In the west room of this building, I saw about forty five hundred rounds
of ammunition, which was a mixture of 30-06 caliber, lueger and .22

.

caliber shells, all appearing to be reloads. I also observed in this
room a quantity of literature which was written in German and English.
I estimate that there was about three hundred pounds of this literature,
and it was predominate with pictures of HEELER. As I recall, I believe
that the literature was on life in. Germany.

"MR. KRAUSRE and myself then went to the third building north of the
living quarters, which was the cow and horse barn. In the loft of this
building I observed under a pile of hay, about 60 pounds of 40# dynamite
and about 20 feet of fuse, both backed in a box. I am not able to
understand why TOENECKE had this amount of dynamite in his property, as
he had no stumps on the property and had no use for dynamite on the
property.

"WERNECKE moved off of this property during the last part of April, 1940
or the first part of June, 1940 and I have never seen him since that time.

"I would like to add that the Behr property which ftERNECKE leased is located
at Wadsworth, HL.j is bounded on the south by the Milburn roadj on the
east by the Pope Estate; on the north by the Thome Estate, and the Green
Lane Road on the west.

"I have read the above statement consisting of pages 1, la, 2, 3 and this
page and sign the statement and initial each page as being the truth to the
best of my knowledge.

Signed Thomas R. Dixon
"Witnessed
Ralph F. McCay
Special Agent, EBI
Chicago, Ill,»

MR. DIXOJ further advised that he was informed by MR. S. P. PORTER, who
was the huntmaster of the Mill Creek Club or by MR. JOSEPH JASPER, who was

78



the manager of the club, that the subject had stated to them that if the
club made him move off of the Bohr Estate that he would burn all of the
buildings on this property* Ml, DKCN stated that the mil Greek Hunt
Club is located at Wadsworth, Illinois and that the present address of
Mft. PORTER is Warrentown, Virginia and that MEL JASPER is still located at
the Mill Creek Hunt Club*

MR* DIXON further advised that about a year ago he saw some of the liter-
ature mentioned in the signed statement at the Behr Estate and that it is
possible that this literature still remains at the subject 1 s old living
quarters on the Behr Estate.

It was noted by the investigating agent that W. DIXON was veiy positive
in his statement, seemed very willing to cooperate, and it is believed that
he would be a good witness in court*
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOSEPH E. TIEHHBI and EBAHK F. LEECH.

On July 24* 1942 the above agents contacted DR. GARLAND F.
FFEIFFER who advised that he had known TSBRN30KE for approximately s ix years.
The following is a statement setting forth all the information concerning the
doctor 1 s connections with VffiRIECKE.

"I* DR. GARIAIffi F. PFEIFEER* make the following statement to
JOSEPH E. TIBRNEY* JR. and FRAME UEECH whom I know to be Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. This statement is made voluntarily and no
threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to make this statement.

"The first time I recall meeting WLRJM. B. TJESHMEOKE was on
January 31, 1936 when I was called to his home because of the pain which MR.
TfflRHECKE ujouplained of in his right side. I treated him for that pain
twice on that day and then on February 1, 2* and third, 1936 for the pain
in his lower right side and also treated his ears and adenoid tissue*

nI gave KB. TffiRNECKE a treatment on March H* 1937* but ray records
do not show nor do I remember the nature of that treatmeg|*t I also treated him
on the following dates* &ay 21* 1938* when I washed out hxs/ear and taped his
ankle which had been injured* October 22* 1940* November 5* 11> 18* 25* 1940>
December 2* 9* 16* 23* 30* 1940. January 13* 1941* January 20* 1941* &ay 13>
1941. On Hay 11, 1942 I gave him an osteopathic treatment.

"KB, ME3HEGKE paid ny charges regularly and at the present time
does not owe me anything.

,rWTH,IAlu TJEfiHBGKE has told me on several times that he was connec-
ted with the Bund and that he was very active therein.

"I have treated him for a se-vev sacro-illiac sprain which was
caused by overlifting* I have also treated him for otoschlerosis which is a
condition of hardening of the ear drums. His hearing is impaired and he suffers
periods of partial deafness.

"The times above mentioned are the only treatments which I gave
to VIELX&H B. VEESBCKE.

tt0n Ljay 10, 1941 I signed a statement which ** as to go to the
draft board* describing the physical condition of ?£,. uESlUCKtf. This statement
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/ras prepared at the express request of YttLLBM B. T3ERMECKE*

"On several occasions m. liKEHNBCKE attempted to leave German
.American Bund literature in ray outer office for the patients to read* I
refused to let him do this, ISy relationships -with the TSERHECKE family have
always been of the best except for the disagreements I had with T/ILLI&K about
his sympathies*

"I have read the above and foregoing statement carefully and it
is true and correct. This statement has been made voluntarily and I know that
it can be used in any court*

Signed: DR. G&HL&ND F. KEEEEER

Witness:
j.e. tisress:, fbi
fbaek f, i32bgh, fbi

The original of the above statement is being retained in the
files of the Chicago Field division.
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On July 25, 1942* EESS M&RCEHA IvilSAVICE gave the foHowing
signed statement:

M
25r name is MAIICELLA ANNA E3BAVICE*. I make this statement freely

and voluntarily to FRAM F. SEECH and JOSEPH E* TIE3HEI, J3* whom I know to be
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of investigation* No threats or promises
have been made to me to induce me to make this statement*

,r3hen I was fourteen years of age I got a job as a domestic
servant in the house of WILLIM B. TSERHECKE, I "worked there for a period
of about six months. This was at Iibertyville, Illinois at a farm called the
Hawthorne Farm, There were three of us staying there at the time, LIE* WERKKGKE,
ICCS3 mm l^BSH&EL, and sgrself

.

IIWIEEI&1! THERMECKE was an enthusiastic sportsman* He maintained a
collection of firearms, pistols, rifles and shotguns* He was in the habit of
practicing marksmanship with those guns* He also did considerable hunting and
I recall seeing him bring back several rabbits and other small game, which he
had shot* He had, at the farm in storage, some deermeat from the carcass of
a deer vrfxLch he Baid he had shot*

"Shortly before I left the farm, IJR. YffiRBECKE began to indicate
that he liked me* Because* of this fact, and because of the fact that he and
HISS M&BSHAXL were constantly involved in loud quarrel and because I liked
HE* ^RNEGKE a great deal at that time, 1 left the farm and returned to my
father ! s home*

"From that time on, "yXLLIAil IVEBBECKE began to take me out on
dates, and shortly thereafter, MR* VffiRNECKE took me on an automobile trip from
my home to Oakland, California* On this trip we registered into hotels at
which we stayed as man and wife and occupied the same room. At this time, I
vras fifteen years of age* I was born on October 23rd, 1920* My parents were
told by UR* ^ElffiECKE that his aunt was to accompany us on this trip* That was
a false statement* Tfe returned about three weeks later* On our return, I
obtained a position in the town of Half Day as a waitress and worked there for
a period of approximately six months* Then I returned to my father's home,
where I stayed helping with the work around the house and having occasional
dates with m* TSER2ECKE for a period of about a year*

"Then UR* 7iEBllECKE furnished the money for me to attend the lake

County College of Commerce, where I took a course in typing and shorthand* ^en

I completed this six-month course, I went to Chicago and at the invitation o£

KR. TJERMECKE, stayed in the apartment occupied by him and his mother* I f&s

80



r

there for a period of approximately two months before he succeeded in obtain-
ing a position for me in the law office of HERBERT II. TJETZEL*

"During the interval between the completion of agr course at the
business school and the beginning of my employment with 1IR. WETZEL, I stayed,
for some time, at the Uilburn Farm, located near Antioch, Illinois operated by
T/IHiIAM lSSHNECKS* At that house I noticed, in addition to the collection of
guns which 13* TiEHNECKE had numbering about ten, a picture of Adolph Hitler
on the wall below which was draped, a red flag on which was a black Swastika*
This was in accord with the Bund membership and expressed feelings of lift*

wERWEOIG*

"During the entire time I was employed by lil# "iVETZEL, I lived at
the apartment of 7/ILLIAIvI B* TERIJECKE and his mother. During this time, I
attended several Bund meetings with Lift* T.7DRI3EGKE and have seen him frequently
in his Storm Trooper 1 s uniform* I know that in addition to his Bund membership,
he had the duty, at the Bund meetings, of selling to the members, literature
published by the Bund and other organizations*

nI have also attended with IE* TSEBNSCKE meetings of the Silver-
shirts, which organization was headed by IMIilffli D* PELESX.

"The main theme of all these organizations and one of the ideals
of L2U YffiRNECKE, was distrust of the Jewish race*

"I ^piit my position with MR* YSBTZEL in the latter part of
September, 1941#

"On or about October 15, 1941, I left the home of TSIELIUI WERNECKE
without his knowledge and I have nottseen him since that time except one night
in November, 1941, when I saw him but did not speak to him*

"During the period of time from my first employment at the
Hawthorn Farm when I was fifteen years of age to October 15, 1941, T/IELIAM
TSERHECKE continually forced on me by threat of violence and by actual physical
violence on three occasions, his sexual attentions* I have demanded, on many
occasions, that 17ERKECKE either cease forcing his attentions upon me or that
we be married, because I felt that his actions were wrong* He always refused
to do this*

"At the time mentioned above when ^ saw the fireamrs at MR*
VffiRlffiOKE's farm home, there were in addition to that, approximately ten more
guns at the apartment in Chicago.
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"During all of the time that I have known TilELIftLI B. YfiiflKECKB,

I have not known him to attend any church services of any kind except that on

several occasions, I persuaded him to attend services with me at the Catholic

Church, wftich I attend* I am positive that during the two years immediately

preceding October 15* 1941* MS* TSEHHBCKE did not attend any Protestant services

or the services of any other church except those above mentioned*

lfI have type the above and foregoing statement and have read it

carefully. No threats or promises have been used against me to induce me to

make or to sign this statement, I know that it can be used in any court*

MR* 1EHNECKE stated to me that he did not want to fight in

this war because it is for and caused by Jews.

Signed: M&RGEIIA MISAVICE

Witnessed:

JOSEPH E. TIEEHBr,JE»> FBI
FRANK P. 12EBCH* FBI

The original of the foregoing statement is being retained in
the files of the Chicago Pield division*
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On July 27, 1942, MISS IOBGEGEA ANNA IHSAYICE gave the following
signed statement:

"lly name is M&RCEIIA ANNA HISAVICE. I make this statement
freely and voluntarily to FRANK F* K!E0H and JOSEPH E* TIEHNEX, JR* whom I
know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation* No threats
or promises have been made to me to make this statement*

"During the month of June 1939 I stayed at the ISLlburn farm,
located on the MLlburn road west of Wadsworth, Illinois TVhile there I
noticed a picture of Adolf Hitler on the wall and below it was draped a
swastika flag* IE* TffiBNEOKB who was managing the farm and lived there part
of the time* maintained a collection of guns in the house* There about ten

(10) guns consisting of rifles, shotguns, and pistols,

nlix 1936 TOI2AII B. "VZERNECKE took me on a trip to California*
He had told my parents that his aunt was going to go along* That was untrue*
I do not remeber the route we took nor the names of the hotels in which we
stayed but I do remember that we stayed over night in San Francisco T/herever

we stayed BUI* registered us as man and wife and we occupied the same room* He

told me that he did not use his own name on the hotel registers, but I do not
know what name he used*

nIh the fall of 1940 EEL took me on a trip to Indiana, I think
that the name of the town is Nashville* BILL had been there Before* We stayed

in a rooming house on the north east corner of the intersection which is about

one block north and one block east of the town hall* The house was a two
story white frame house which had a sign rooms for rent* lie stayed there on
Saturday night and that night we had sexual relations* \!e returned to Chicago

on *%iday* When he registered there he used a name other than his own — he

said so that no one would find out about it.

"I have read the and foregoing statement which consists of two
and one half sheets of paper written on one side, carefully* The statements

are true and correct* I make this statement freely, no threats or promises

have been made to induce me to sign it and I know it can be used in any court*

Signed: MARCELLA MSAVICE

Witnessed by:

JOSEPH E. TIERNEX, JR* FBI,

FRANK F* 13EB0H, FBI*

The original of the fore^oin^ statement is being retained
in the files of the Chicago Field division.
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On July 29, 1942,
following signed statement:

furnished the
b7D

'% do make the following statement to
JOSEPH E. TEStassi; JR. and FJi&HR iK isE&H, who have identified themselves to
be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of investigation, of my own free will.
Wo threats or promises have been made to me to get me to make such a statement,
and I know that it may be used in a Court of ^aw.

ttI am an American citizen having been born in b7D

stTti August 1939, I obtained employment on a farm located aTywh

a mile and a half from Lilburn. 111* operated bv T/ILI.TAI.T b. wERNEGKE* I I

b7D

"Shortly after I started to work I 7/as told by IfffiPiSSOKE that I was
employed by him and was to|

I

b7D

"Sometime after Y/BEMECKE told me, if anybody came out to the farm
and gave me the Hitler salute I \*as to allow them access to the farm and to
let them ride the horses* He added if they give the Hitler salute they were
one of his gang*

"Jja the main house TiEHWECKE had a picture of Hitler hangi&g
on the wall. Directly below the picture there was a Swastika on the wall.

Y.3H1E0KE had a lamp on the table below the picture and a lamp suspended from the

ceiling so the rays of the lamps were directed on the picture.



On the second floor of main house "nEIffiEGKE had a large Swastika
hanging on the wall; this flag was white with a black swastika* YffiHMECKE also
had two 22 cal* rifles* One Army rifle, one shotgun* Besides these mentioned
guns he had two or three other rifles, types of which, I do not know.

,r*liERIffiGKE also possessed about one half a box of dynamite, which
was kept in the loft of the barn* TGHiSiCKE told me that it would probably
come in handy sometime* TffiHHEOEB had some dynamite fuse and caps which were
kept in the barn with the dynamite* 7ffi2HECKE told me to keep it well covered
witja: hay, and that I shouldn't show the explosives to anyone*

'YJhen I had been on the farm for a fewveeks, and had told
\\ERHECKS that several people had been out to see hiin. he saidJ b7D

TiEEHECKE had many visitors out to the farm, when these people
would come into the house they would turn to the picture of Hitler and give
the Hitler salute saying, "Heil Hitler". wEkFECKB would also give the salute
and say, "Heil iiitler"* IffiRIffi:CKE |~ '

'
"

I

b7D

"Several times I observed Yffiltf&CKE, Ernest Scharf, and a man
named roifus, and one I believe to be Herbert Haupt, practice drilling goosestep
fashion. *t;£r&ECKE would give the commands. One time I went with the above-
Tiiftrifti.onfid men int.n the wnnri.s whprp t.hfiv nrantififtd drillw with the, riflfifi.

b7D

"Each Sunday T3EEHECKE had from twenty to thirty persons visiting
the farm. These people would all speak in German* On one occasion "HEHISSCKE

told a large group in my presence that they could speak German in front of me
as I didn't speak or understand German.

b7D
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b7D

I have read the above statement consisting of se^rcn pages and
I do hereby affix my signature to each page certifying that it is true and
correct.

Signed:

Witnessed;

FRAKE F« la&JH, Special Agents FBI
JOSEPH jO. ilERNEY, Special Agents FBI

The original of the above statement is bein retained in the
files of the Chicago Field Division

EG
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The following signed statement was given by IBS. EDWARD (IREA)
STEOPE on July 29> 1942*

n
lty name is

i i

freely and voluntarily to JOSEPH E. TIBflNEr, JR. and
I make this statement

FBAHK F. L38ECH who have
identified themselves i>o me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation* No threats or promises have be&i made to me to induce me to make
this statement.

"I came to work on the farm rented by 17ILLIMI B. VffifiMECKB on
September of 1939* ly nusband had been working there since August 28, 1939*
life were hired to do the farm work.

"Shortly after we began to work there, m. Y/BRMECKE told us that
the Nazi salute would identify his friends and whenever 1£R« 7/ERNECKE or any
of his friends came out they would immediately give the salute*

trWhen they came in the house they, that is YOIIilAM TjERMECKE,

ERNEST SGHARF, HERBERT HAUPT, SPELLING, OIARENGB OTT, RICHARD STABR, aid
others whose names I do not remember, would stand before a large picture of
Adolf Hitler, below which was draped a small swastika flag, give the Nazi
salute and say, "HeU Hitler"*

"There was another very large white flag with a black swastika
on it* There was also a gold fringe around the edge*

"In the house occupied by the YfERNECKES there were about ei^ht
rifles and shotguns* Some of the rifles were regular army rifles, the butts
of which had been hollowed out for some additional bullets* T^*ILLIAJn7ERf3EGKE

also had a German luger pistol which he carried on his person or in his car.

"On the fourth of September, 1939 'when J2U TUEHHEOKE picked me up
to take me to the farm we stopped at his house* There, above the mantle, in
a cabinet which had a glass front were about 30 pistols*

"On that day IB* \iSHHE0KB and his mother both informed me that
vtq were not to associate with any neighbors nor were we to have any visitors
nor were *e to tell anyone what we knev; or learned on the farm*

"In September 1939 an insurance investigator went through the
house which lived in and we came across several cans, which the investigator

told my husband and I contained gunpowder* There was also a machine which he

said was a reloading machine for shells* "Je also saw a large telescope there.

b7D
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"In the main house I also saw several boxes of shells*

not know v/hat siae guns they were fore*

I do

b7D

"I have seen target practice held on the farm on many occasions.
They used 22 caliber rifles and sometimes they used pistols* All of the men
mentioned above in this statement as having visited the farm took part in the
target practicing* There were also other men who took part whose names I do
not remember*

"1 have read the above statement consisting of 3l pages written
on one side, all the statements set out therein are true and correct I make
this statement voluntarily and no threats or promises have been made to
induce me to make this statement* I know that it can be used in Court*

Signed:
b7D

wUHESSEDx

JOSEPH E. TI&2EX, JR.

Special Agent, FBI
FHMDC F. LEECH
Special Agent, FBI

"His friends referred to T/ILLIAIl B* YiERNSCKE as "Hitler",

Ernest Scharf as "Goebbels", 1S3. TSEiffiCKB as "Dutchess*** In September

17* T-EHHECKE told me that he was a member of the German American Bund*

Signed:
b7D

T/itnesst

JOSEPH E. TE.aJEX, JR.

Special -agent, FBI*

The original of the above statement is being retained in the

files of the Oliica^o ?ir̂ li Idvi~-0>>,
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent L.

H* FRUTKIM:

MR. JSBVRS G. GEESLEX, 1309 Fargo, Hollycourt 02^9,

w:.s contacted at the real estate loan department of the First National Baxik,

CUicc.go,IUlnois. He advised that the First National Bank had been trustee of

the estate of the deceased BEBT B9HR and that part of the estate consisted of a

farm in Wadsworth,Illinois, Prior to the death of BEHR, this farm had been

rented to MILIAR V3MIECKE, who regained as tenant when the First National Bank

became trustee of the property. MR. GY2KLEY stated that as representative of

the bank he had occasion to make three visits about the fall of 1939 to the farm

in T*adsworbh,Illinois. He advised that on one visit he entered the second

floor of the house in which YiEHMEGKE was living and saw a large flag or brnner

containing a large swastika. He stated that there war, literature, posters and

booklets in the room. He did not observe the titles on the literature but re-

called that one pamphlet undertook to prove that ROOSEVELT was a Jew.

Gn a second visit to the farm MR. GREELEI observed a case of

dynamite and a sack of caps on a hay pile on the second floor of the old barn

on the premises. He estimated that the case of dynavaite contained about 25 to

30 sticks of dyncrxiite about six inches long.

GEESLET advised that on a third visit lie observed fusas suitable

for dynamite sticks in a cubbard on the ground floor of the house in which

1VEENSCKE was living.

GEEELEX advised that the former caretaker on the farm had pointed

out these things to him and had said that the dynamite was to be used by
TJESMSCKE to blow up the farm buildings when he moved. He stated thct he did

not recall the name of the caretaker but would search his files to see if he

could locate it and would furnish same to the Chicago office. He also recalled

that V3EMEGKE maintained about twenty horses on the farm but he did not know

to what use they were put.

Source of Inforaation A advised that its informant with regard

to 73LLIAM vERBECKE and Bund activities in Chicago was JACOB BECKER, 1365

Dayton Street, telephone Michigan 9&53* MS. BECKER was contacted at the

County Treasurers office, Auditing Department, Room 212 County Building,

Chicago. He advised that on instructions of Source of Info rnation A he fre-

ouented the Haus VaterLvnd on Bund meeting nights and also attended several

Silver Shirt meetings. MR. BECKER furnished the following voluntary signed

statement:

89



»Chiago,ILlinois

July 30, 1942

I. JA0Qs3 BffiCKEB, residing at 1865 Dayton St.Chic..go,telephone

>&chigan 9353 make the follovdng voluntcry sc-atement to Special Agcxrt

Leo hT Frutkin of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I have received

no promises or threats.

On the evening of July 12, 1939 I attended a meeting at which

Raymond Healey was chairman. The naue of the organisation that, Healey

was trying to start was the Gentile Workers Party end the meeting was

held at 2408 W.Chic go Ave.Chicago,Ill. &b this meeting William

Wernicke made a speech in which he criticised the Roosevelt family as

being homosexuals. Wernicke pointed out with ridicule President Roo-

sevelt's physical handicap. On the evening of July 19, 1939 I attend-

ed a meeting of the German-American Bund at the Haus Vaterland, Cmc go

end I heard Wernicke, who was present also, say that he was going,

to get a lawyer for Healey who was going to be triec. the follovmng day

at Town Hall Court, Chicago, for distributing back issues of "The .ey»

an anti-Semitic and an'-i-s dsiinistration newspaper edited by Healey.

I heard Wernicke say that he was going to start a local branch of the

Silver Shirts in Chicago. Wernicke said he was going to try to

get the Haus Vaterland for Fridays for meetings of his proposed branch

of the Silver Shirts. At a meeting of the Gentile Workers Paroy on

July 26, 1939 Healey told me that gun practice was to take place at

Wernicke's farm the follo\;ing Sunday. This meeting took place at 911

Araitafe.Chic^o. Wernicke was not present at this meeting. 0n_

August 15, 1939 at 911 Armitage, Healey told me that he had^ received

010.00 from Wernicke who was trying to get Healey to help him an tne

formation of a new Silv r Shirt group. He-ley said that YJernec.«e

had informed him that he, Wernicke, was ousted as an ofucirl of the

Bund as a result of some difficulty he, YJernecke, had with the Bund

leadershi:- because of the bookstore that Wernecke conducted at the

Bund headquarters. At a bund meeting about the 16th of August 1939

I heard Wernicke say that he was starting his own broach of tne Silver

Thirts cad that it would cost $1.00 to join up. Wernicke nad some

Silver Shirt literature which he was distributing. It was general

anti-Semitic literature. At a Bund neeting about August 22, 1939

Tferaicke was saying that they had not heard from Pelley sance August

14, 19^9 end that Pelley was in hiding. That evening Healey told me

that a' group continues to hold rifle practice at Wernicke's farm.

I attended a Bund meeting at Haus Vaterland on September 6, 1939^

Wernicke was there and he said a fellow from the Dies Co tuttee visit-

ed him st his *m end was acking about guns. & man, wh:» Henley s^id

wasToestap agent, came over to Wernicke and I ear Wernicke give tne

man the Nazi salute. Then they shek h'mds and conversed witn each

other. At the Haus Veterland on September 27, 1939, I heard Wernicke

90
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say that he v/as going to have a Silver Shirt meeting on October 5>

1939 at Mozart Hrll, Clybourn & Orchard Streets, Chicago. Wernicke
said he was g'dng to advertise the .eeting by mail cud by circulars*
He stated he was g)ing to use his car for passing out the circulars*
I saw V7ernic::e showing Officer Touhy of the Chicago Police Department
various bullets which he had in his hmd. Wernicke said that he and
Honer Maertz were going to fora a wrecldng crew to break up Jewish

meetings* All this conversation came out in the course of the evening
of Septeniber 27, 1939, 2nd the display of the bullets to Officer Touliy

had nothing to do with the forming of a wrecking crew. I remaiber see-

ing a revolver in Wernicke's car during the time I Imoxv him. I do not
know what caliber it was* Wernicke held a Silver Shirt meeting on
October 4* 1939 &t Mosart Hall. I savr about thirty people there.
Wernicke re^ d a letter to the people. The letter was from James True
Association and purported to show that the DuPonts were French Jews.
I saw Mrs .Wernicke, wh:> is YJilliam Wernickes mfcher, and Y&lliam
Wernicke at the Hens Vaterland on November 1, 1939* They were talking
to Homer ICaerts about Maertz' s trial which was to co^e up in court on
November 9> 1939 • Mrs.Wernicke told Maertz and her son, William
YJerneeke, to get together on their work, which I knew to be anti-
S.mitic work. On Novsmber 2, 1939* or thereabouts, Wernicke changed
the meeting place of his Silver Shirts from Mozart Hall to 1412 Cly-
bourn because of a fire at Mozart Hall. There were about 22 people
present. Wernicke saade a speech asserting that the Jews were only
one-fourth of the population, so that they are entitled to same propo-
sition in ev-.ry fieldaf life. Wernicke talked on how Baruch and
Roosevelt are Honey manipulators by quoting former Representative

Thorkelson* H a bund nesting at Haus Vaterland on Nove-riber B9 1939
I saw ?irs .Wernicke give Mllumeit ¥20.00.

I recall that in the summer of 1939 Wernicke made a couple

of speeches on different nights at Bund meetings in the Haus Vaterland.

Wernicke used to display a Silver Shirt emblem at his own meetings.

At the Haus Vaterland on February 2g, 1940, Wernicke and others were

conversing and I heard Wernicke say that he and Heath wished to start

a dfense counsel fund for people who, in the future, are arrested for

being anti-Ssmtic so that these people might have legal aid. Wernicke

said they would raise money by having Bunco parties end reHies where

they vrould teJce up collections. Wernicke also stated they would ask

for donations from business people who are anti-Jewish.

I have read the foregoing statement consisting of five pages

and state that it is the truth to the best of ny knowledge end recol-

lection.
witnessed: Leo H-Frutkin/Special (Signed) £AC0B BECKER

Agent F.B.I. Chicago,Ill."

31
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Source of Information
ftfnpy infAt>mfinf, -isf

further advised that the n&me of an-

, telephon^_
i

"1 telephone

J
b7D

at her office vriLthAn attempt was made to contact

negative results

Source of Information Ufurther advised that Officer MICHAEL
TOOHEI (not Touhy) of the Chicago Police Department had been detailed to be
present at the Bund Meetings at the Haus Vaterlancl in the past.

Officer TOOHEI was interviewed, end advised that he resides at

6715 North Rockwell Street, and is stationed at the Tovmhall Station of the

Chicago Police Departa&nt . He furnished the following voluntary statement:

"Chicago, 111*
July 30, 1942

I, HLGHASL TOOHEX, residing at 6?15 North Rockwell make
the following voluntary statement to Special Aj<„nt Leo H»Frutkin
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

During the summer .-£ 1939 I visited William Wernicke *s farm

in Tfedsworth,IU. on a Sunday and observed Wernicke & Ernie Scharf

,

I.fax Bohman end tro others shooting at paper targets vdth several

22 calibre rifles* Wernicke said they were all me.±>ers of a

licensed rifle club. None of them wore uniforms. I saw no other

amis or a:?ounition or explosives. I attended a German-American

Bund Picnic at Kolae f s Grove, Chic^:;o in sua&er of 1939 and saw

Wernicke there in a uniform vjhich consisted of a shirt, breeches^

uniform cap,riding boots, and Sam Browne belt. I believe the co-

lor f the uniform was olive.

Witness: Leo H.Frutkin,Special
Agent, F.B.I. Chicago, 111*"

(Signed) HTGHA3L F. TOOHEI
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On July 29, 1942, ERAHK J. CHRISTIAN gave the following
signed statement:

"Ky name is FRABK J. CHEUBTIAK. I make the free and voluntary-
statement to JOSEPH E* TIERHEX, JR. whom I know to be a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

ttI am employed as elevator operator in the Arcade Building at

32 oouth Clark Street, Chicago.

»I first met TOUJfill B. YtfSRNEGKE during the summer pf 1940 at
that time he was a regular visitor to the offices of the United Community
Builders, an Anti-Semitic organization operated by HEHTOIJ JSMKINS. 1IR #

T3ERKECKE used to go to that office about twice a week to the meetings of this
organisation. He continued to attend until about the end of 1940. However, ea ch
day he would go to the Arcade restaurant located on the second floor and eat

lunch with a group of about 10 men until restaurant closed about June of 1941,
some of whom used to attend the meetings of JENKINS* organization on the
fourth floor. A man named H01MI I&SRTZ who was arrested for the destruction
of Goldblatt's Department Store windows was a constant companion of YERIiECKE f S

and on several occasions have made anti-Semitic remarks in the elevator*

"On one occasion, before the U.S. entered the present war in

October or November of 1940, when told that some British ships had been sunlp,

said, "That is just a sample, in a little while their whole navy will be there".

"I have carefully read the above statement and it is true and

correct. I make it voluntarily and I know it can be used in any Court.

Signed: FB&HK J* CHRISTIAN

Witness:

JOSEPH 3. EEEKNEI, JR.
Special Agent, FBI

The original of the above statement is being retained in the

files of the Chicago i?ield jJivision.

S3



On July 29, 1942 JOSEPH S. KHZDDHfiS gave the following

signed statenent:

m:y name is JOSEPH S. KRZYKON&S. I formerly was employed as

janitor at the building located at 32 South Clark Street.

"I met WUUML B. VSRIBOKS shortly after I came to work in June

1940* At that time I sued to see TffiRMECKE each noon when he came to eat lunch

at the Arcade Cafeteria* Ee ate lunch with a group of about 12 men and they

talked against the Jews* In spring 1941* I think it was April or liaroh,

that group began to meet at night about onee per week in the cafeteria. This

was a closed meeting. YJIBMECKE and a very fat man whose first name was

CLfiHEIIOE, were apparently the leaders. I never attended these meetings nor

did I overhear any of the proceedings* but I had to let a man in the building

one night and when I brought him to the meeting, I noticed that they were

collecting money.

"I have not seen any of those men since the cafeteria closed

in Liay or June 1941*

I have read the above statement carefullyj it is true and

correct. This statement is made freely and I know it can be used in

Court. No threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to sign % his*

Signed: JOSEPH S. KRZYUOHAS

The original of the above statement is being retained in the

the files of the Chicago Field division.

WITNESSED:

JOSEPH E. TJERHBT, JE.
Special Agent , FBI



Information was received from VAKQrlLlA KESBTIOH that OTLLIAII T8ERHECKE was friendly
•with and had retained HERBERT I£ # TffiTZEL as his attorney, but that the two had split
over some disagreement* The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
SAIIUEL B. HEASKEI on July 29th and 50th, 1942«

HERBERT Ivu WETZEL, residence- 5400 South Artesian Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, tele-
phone-Republic 0714, law office-105 West Iladison Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, tele-
phone-Andover 1981, was interviewed during the latter part of the afternoon of
July 29, 1942, and advised that he has known i:r. ^IS&CIS for about the past seven
years and that \E3BEEGKE appears to be a person who must be the leader and have his
own way in any dealings with other people* l.;r. CTSBL advised that ;te?JIBUL;E was
connected with many organizations during the past years, but did not recall the
names of all of their* and stated that ^SRilEGKE drifted from one ^roup to the other
because he was of a quarrelsome nature and was not too well liked* These organiza-
tions he believed to be the BUID and similar organizations—the DEAuBCPlI 0v5j3klf£RS
and the COISiTPTSS 0? AIjERICAH PATRIOTIC b^CIEIIES. Due to the fact that lx. YffiTZBL's
secretary was busy and also because ::r. wEIZEL had an appointment, he dictated a
statement to the agent saying that if the agent would either write it up or have it
typed, he would sign it the following uorning.

The fallowing morning, July SO, 1942* agent returned to interview llr. WSXZEL with
the statement which had been typed up the ni^ht before and llr* \idTZBL refused to
sign it as it was, althou,sh it was exactly as he had dictated it the day before.
Apparently upon thinking the matter over during the night, :ir. 1/LT2EL was appre-
hensive that he might become involved in the matter and he insisted upon dictating
what appears as the last paragraph in that statement which follows hereinafter:
(This statement is being retained in the Chicago file.)

July 29, 1942

n
I, HE3BEST !!• v-UTZSL, voluntarily and of my own free will and accord,

ma&e the following statement to SitlUEL B. 3XASOI, who is i*.nwn hy me
to be a Special Agent of the Pederal Bureau of Investigation* Tie has
made no threats or promises to xae and has advised ue chat I do not
have to make this statement unless 1 so desire; and that whatever I
state herein may be used against me in court*

n
I certify that I have Icnown lx* \SZ¥c^E for the past seven years;

and that I have become intimately acquainted with the same \ElJLlS2
r
,

Vrj:£20rJB on or about the first part of the year of 1958, and in the
course of this intimate acquaintanceship, 1 discovered that he had a
strong tendency to be pro-ueruan and anti-Semitic. This opinion was
developed through conversations had with Llr. "A'EHHECKE 7/herein he in-
formed me that he was interested in the Bund movement, whose heacU
quarters were located somewhere on North ?/estern Avenue, evidenced
a store front, and where members of this organization and its aff
would conduct weekly meetings to discuss problems of a GermaniX



"On one particular occasion, I believe during the raonth of ?cbruary or
; arch of 1938, }/Ir. Tffi2iBSCkB appeared in ray office with Dr. 01SO YtfLLDISIT
and attempted to interest me in being the legal advisor and counselor at
law for the so-called Bund organisation then in exi^tnnco ar*d located at
the !Jorth Western Avenue address* I informed llr. ;ffiitf]£!CK2, together with
Dr. TiTLLlHESIT, that I was not interested in this type of organization,
nor as its permanent legal advisor or counselor at lav/5 but if I was
called upon to represent then in any individual capacity, my legal sex-vices
would be at their command provided compensation was reasonably piado there-
for.

"A short period of tine following the conference in my offices, I was
swamoned to defend wiLLIA; YSi&flSCIS and a nuriber of associates, whose
navies at present I do not recall, charged with disorderly conduct growing
out of a riot at a north Western Avenue address, a place icnown for the
congregation of citizens of Geraanic origin and anti-Senitic in policies.
Upon my appearance in court as a defense counsel, a riot developed before
the arrival of the trial judge and the opening of court. This riot ap-
peared to have been caused by the southings of :,r. ",<ILTJAI: Y^iOOEl and
caused considerable fist fighting to follow. Tjpon wj experience in this
connection, I severed connections as the defense counsel in this trial*

"Several days following this episode, ::r. wILuEA : './i-sniJCIS called at my
office again, and I infomed him in no uncertain terras that I would have
no further legal connections, associations, or otherwise have anything
to do with any of his ideas or undertakings..

"Son© time had passed and it was during October 1938 when I again had
an opportunity to encounter a situation due to the indictment of H;;i.3li

MAKIITZ, 3t Al, --26895 Supreme Court of Illinois, by the Grand Jury of
Ooot County as one of defense counsel. TJILLIAL1 XT&&1LG1LE again appeared
in the picture permanently as a witness for the defense which caused
considerable confusion and turmoil due to his mouthings about anti-
Seraiticism. However, prior to the indicianent and subsequent to the
prelimnary examination of the said HC7iR TA31TZ and his co-defendants,
the said LILLItiZJ VS^SOIS, being in court as a witness, during the
judicial inquisition under the exaiaining magistrate, the said »ILLIAII
VZSIIKSOIjS became involved in an altercation with police officer J032I
laiTGflJTjf attached to the ?.acine Avenue station, and as a result of that
altercation he was placed under arrest and later arraigned for trial
under JUSTUS licCA-iT'IY of the -uniolpal Court, Case number, Disorderly
Conduct 4199230, found guilty in trial court, which case was subse-
quently reversed and remanded by the Appellate Court and now of record.
Subsequent to the remanding order, ^ilLLTXl wXEIECKE was discharged by
the trial court. During the course of all these proceedings, I en-
countered considerable difficulty in controlling the passions and
idiosyncrasies of my then client, V/ILLI/ul VMr^CIE, and became thoroughly

S6
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confirmed in my belief that he was either suffering from some ex-
hibition complex or subject to some undue influence from which he
could not become divorced*

"During all my intimate connections with ?:r. 11R$3EGKB S from tine to
tine, information came to my attention that he would appear at certain
gatherings where people of the teutonic race would congregate, and
wherein by his attendance to the said gatherings, he would become an
upstart and an interloper, and on one occasion he was forcefully
ejected from the Germania Club and disgracefully cast upon the streets
and accounted for by all the leading newspapers in the City of Chicago
at that time* deferring back to the time of the people versus IVCS'SEZ
trial, I'Jr. ^Sl&JECIIE was courting a young lady by the name of nV&IA
IISSVICH, whom \7ILUUii: wTiniJEOJS and his acquaintances had interested
me to employ as a secretary, aad who stayed in my employ for about a
period of two and one-half yea*s, and during the course of this em-
ployment and acquaintanceship, many fantastic tales were brought to
my attention by IIISS 12SE7XCH about the peculiarities and dealings that
;lr. TSPJTECI3 had with the so-called Bund Jlovement and anti-Sesiitic
propaganda running rampant at the time*

M
Z.:iss 2:;IS3VI0H stayed -with me until the month of October 1941, and with-
out provocation or cause resigned her position vath me and upon inquiry
I discovered that she and her paramour, V/ILLIAII ^IETEGiiE had quarrelled
and that their romance had ended*

"Subsequent to this information, sometime during' the early part of
Hovember 1941, I was summoned to the Summerdale police Station on
Diversey Boulevard near ilacine Avenue wherein uILLIAi; IMGIEOKE and
l&RCIA TIISEVIC3 and many interested friends and acquaintances on both
sides were involved in a bitter argument concerning the breaking of
their romance between YSSSCilB And HISS niSHVICH, and in which the
Lieutenant in Charge played the role of arbitrator and judge advocate
in attempting to bring peace to the warring factions in which charges
and counter-charges were made by the warring parties relative to Bund
organisations and movements* This inquisition occupied the space of
about four hours and of which a record may be had at the Summerdale
Police Station. After departing from this meeting, ::r. wILSISClIE at-
tempted to invade my office again, and I flatly and definitely informed
him that I had no more time for his ilk; and that it would be better
that he and his kind stay away from me and my office, and thereupon I
have seen no more or heard no more of ^ETJIBSKE since*

"As a matter of omission, I further referred to a particular occasion
whore I visited Ms country fari.i at Vadsv/orth, Illinois* This v*&s during
the pending of his appeal to the Appellate Court and I believe sometime
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during the siontlx of "arch 1958* Upon my entering into this farm and

into the home, which he called the club hours, I observed on the walls

a picture of HITLER aad also a picture of H3TL2ST \iESSEL* This ob-

servation aroused xay curiosity and while 1 was accompanied on this
occasion by lay wife, my wife*s sister and her husband, I inquired as

to why the open display of EITLE& 1 s picture and was facetiously in-
terned that he believed in his ideals and in a gesturing way offered
a "Tasi saliito. This caused no to stop and poise, and, having already
formed an opinion about this individual, I ^a&u no further inquiries

with reference to this display other than that he would have weekly
gatherings, wherein his friends and associates would discuss these
Germanic and ITazi problems. And I was further lead to believe that the
membership and his acquaintances were young folks anywhere from the
twenties to their late thirties, but that no particular individual was
pointed out, save only it were himself and he impressed me with his
actions, conduct, and representations that he was the I!essiah of this
click or crowd*

W
I received a telephone call about a year ago from someone who said she

was IIrs* FAIHBAI1KS and wanted to know what I know about TJEETEOEE as to
his general disposition and being quiet and orderly. I said I knew
him to be an upstart. She said he was to have charge of a unit of
America First up north and wanted to check up on him before giving him
control. I said he was always quarrelling and wants to be the leader.
She thanked me, and that was that.

"About 1938, he was one of the organisers, along with EDLSR IJtEHTZ, of
the Dearborn Crusaders* He was a main instigator.

"I have read the foregoing statement consisting of three pages and the
same is true to my best xnenory and furthermore that after dictating all
the aforegoing referred to and rereading the same it must be thoroughly
understood that the statement herein made concerning 7/ILLIAH TSBKEOKS
are purely from memory and information other than specifically stated
other than my personal knowledge are purely hearsay and are not to be
interpreted as to statements concerning me nor 3Q^r interest in any action
present, past, or pending in any court of competent jurisdiction in the
State of Illinois or the Federal Courts of the United States government.
And it is to be further understood that statements herein contained and
recited by ne from memory are subject to be qualified and impeached if
necessary and not binding upon me in derogation of my constitutional
rights as a member of the bar and a citi2en of the United States of America."

TJitness: /&/ Herbert il. "wetgel
/s/ Samuel B. Blaskey

Special Agent, F.B.I.



;ir. TJETZEL explained that Hiss L'JSEVTCII was VffiSEIECSiB's private secretary-

prior to the time she was employed by himself and as TfJSaHSClCB f s private
secretary she formally wrote many anonymous letters for THFSIECKE and was
acquainted with his associates aaongst whom were FRAilCIS YOCKBY and HTTJDS

Iffi&TH. I!r# T»STZEL stated that PRAIICTS Y00K3Y was the person who won Hiss
IHSSTICH's affections away from VJEtSTBCKS.

Mr* YBSTZ3L further advised on the morning of July 30, 1942, that in 1938

\ilhLIlc:\nL?imClSis his mother—Hrs. U&SI3CIIE, and OOLOITSL BIACKIE organized
the joint C013LHTTE3 OF ALHSKICA'T PATRIOTIC SOCIETIES and that that was the
timo that he "brolce away from the uDiLJSOPJ^ 0: t

3J$*ij)1- iS mentioned in the above
statements

£Ir. '.3TZEL further explained that VffiPJIECKS was a character witness in the
case of 201HSR IIAER7Z mentioned in the statement and that mile '.;^21T*30a51 was
on the stand in that capacity, there was brought out in cross-examination
his pro-German and anti-Semitic activities* A transcript of the records of
that case, he advised, was lodged with the Clerk of the Sxipresne Court of the
State of Illinois in Springfield, Illinois* It was during the early pro-
ceedings in the I&ESTZ case that 73?-SECLB was arrested as a result of an,

altercation with Policeman IBUIGSTI as mentioned in the statement* I>. VJSZSL
explained that the IA3:iIZ Case is comraonly kno;vn as the Silver Shirt trial and
that after the state had shown pr viable cause in the primary hearing and the
aaount of the bond had been set by the presiding judge, he and others* in-
cluding >^ilI3CIZB, walked out into the corridor of the courthouse and "iJ3£JII30133

made some remark at that time regarding the delay in the matter which, he
stated, was probably caused by a certain racial group, naming the Jews and
referring to them, as "kikes. " 2hat resulted in Officer I.AIIGATI arresting
YiSRlJECKS on the ground that he -was disturbing the peace and interfering v/ith

a state's witness. As a result of that arrest the record of the case of
the City of Chicago against "HILLIAJl u3£i3fli:3, quasi- criminal ITo. 4199230,
the Hunicipal Court of Chicago, v/hich record v/as made available by !lr. USED*
a clerk in the Office of the Clerk of the Hunicipal Court of Chicago, shov/ed

that a complaint v/as filed by Officer E. G. I -SirGATI on ITove^ber 13, 1939,
charging Uj^IECKE v/ith violating the state ordinance prohibiting noise, riot,
and breach of peace VSSPuSCKE waived trial by jury and' was found guilty by
the court v/hich fined him jjIOO and costs* After a notion by YJE3BE01IE to
vacate the judgment of the court v/as denied, 73vd30*J3 appealed to the Appellate
Court and v/as released on a 126 cash bond. On Hovunber 1* 1940, the Appellate
Court reversed the judgment of the Municipal Court of Chicago and remanded the
case back to the I \micipal Court for a new trial. The record indicated that on
llovenber 14, 1940, the City of Chicago took a non-suit. According to the record,

this disturbance occurred in the Criminal Court Building at 2Sth and California
Avenue on ITovenber 10, 1959, and the following persons filed affidavits in the

vi



also filed an affidavit in the appeal*

ilr. v73TZ«lL further advised that he did not represent Mr* 1iE?JS01j3 in the

proceedings growing out of the riot Mentioned in the fourth paragraph in

the statement set forth above*

b6
b7C
b7D

i:r. TS'JJZ&L explained that what he raeaat when he use! the tern ttmou*binjjsw

in the above stab eirient was that vr21350IE was the type of person who defied
others and became belligerent and cantankerous* ;":r# VJHSTSEL said that TJEXrSGKE

was always in some kind of activity where he could be the leader.
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File No, 25-5976

On the basis of information received that Mile. PAQUITA GARGIE de
BQSIQUE, 511 N. Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was acquainted with
WII&IAM L. WEENBXEj Special Agent HOBERT L. BIAGKIVEEL made an investiga-
tion tinder date of July SO, 1942 and obtained the following signed statement:

"Chicago, Illinois
July 30, 1942.

"I, PAQUITA GARCIE, voluntarily state to Special Agent ROBERT L.
BLACKfffiEL, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice,
the following facts. No threats or promises of any kind have been made to
cause me to make this statement*

"I became acquainted with WII&IAM L. fcffiHHBBKE several years ago
through our mutual interest in animals*

"VSEKECKE was associated with a Hiss MOM MARSHALL on a farm at
labertyville^ Illinois, and they were partners. MOM was French, and we
became good friends.

"I visited them several times, and on one occasion stayed for ten
days while WEBNECKB, MONA, and 7ffiHHBCKE»S mother went to races in Kentucky.

"1SEHRECKS had several guns at the farm which he said he used for
target shooting.

"BEHHECKE became involved with a Miss M&RCELLA (last name unknown),
and as a result, he sold the farm at Libertyville and gave most of his
possessions to this girl and her father to keep the matter quiet*

"In about 1958 or 1939, wERNEGKS rented a faxm at 2&lburn, HI.,
known as the KiH Creek Hunt Club, which was a sort of riding academy, and
many rich men came out to learn to hunt.

n0n the wall of the house was a large picture of Hitler. VJfaen I
saw this, I asked MONA if she were a Nazi, and she replied that she was not*
MONA stated that YffiBNECKB forced her to distribute Nasi propaganda pamphlets.

"Vftiile I was at the house, I decided to see just how much of a
Nasi wEHHECKB was; so I put some flowers under Hitler's picture and turned
a flash-light on it to light up the face.

"When he came in, TSEHHECKE said, 'Ah, I see we have a friend here.*

nI replied, 'Sure**

iO.i



"He said, 'Hitler is a great man* 1

tt*S3HNECXE then showed me pictures of Hitler ! s mother and father.

!II said, *you are a Nasi, aren't you? 1

"Before he answered, I said, being afraid of losing my temper,
'Let us take a ride and see Little Joe.*

"We went to Villa Park, and while on the way back, the following
took place:

"I asked him again if he were a Nasi, and he replied, 'He is a great
man. 1

"1 said, !He is just a murderer. He killed all his friends and
the ones who put him in power. Xou should go where the Nazis are, and not
try to bring them here through your Bund. f

"I became impatient. I spent the night with MOKA, and the next
morning, I told VffiENECKE that he must take me back home, and that I wanted
to be paid for the ten days. He replied that his mother would pay me.

"IiiEEHECKE was proud of having been arrested as a Bund member and
has shown me a picture of his arrest, and the publicity he was given.

"I onc§ told him that he was all wrong, and he replid, lCan f t we
have a club if we want it? 1

"I never saw ax$r of the Nazi pamphlets, which he forced MONA to
distribute.

"HCMA V&8SB&IL later died very mysteriously. One day she showed
me a large bump on one of her hips. Some time later I was telephoned that
she was dead, and I went to see her at an undertakers on 'western Avenue.
I was told by MRS. YflERNECKE that the body was to be buried and be left at
the cemetery chapel on Western Avenue. I don't know how long she remained
in the chapel before she was actually buried.

"I never heard TSEENECKE say anything directly against the United
States, but all his admiration was for Hitler.

"Upon my writing to lEENECKE'S mother, and had not received u$r
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check for the ten days labor at the farm, she came to see me* She was a
Nasi> too, and thought Hitler a good man* She stated that Hitler didn1 1 want
a war, and I replied that if we are not at war in three years time, I will
take off jny hat to you* She stated that the Bvind tras just a club, and that
there wasn ! t anything wrong about it at all* Then I replied to her, *Your

son has proved to me that he is a Nazi, and I want ray money for ten days I

stayed there, because I don*t believe in serving Nazis, Tihile before I have

been on their farm for a few days as a friend without being paid* 1

«I do not think that MONA. MA.HSH&EL was VffiBMBGKB'S mistress* They

were just business partners and good friends*

"I have read the above statement, consisting of this page and three

other pages, have initialed each mistake and each page, and signed this

last page, and everything therein is true and correct*"

/s/ Mile. PAQUITA GABGIA

Witness:

ROBERT L. B1ACK,;ELL> SA, EBI, dhicago, Illinois*

The above signed statement is being retained in the Chicago file*
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File No. 25-5976

On the basis of information received that !SLss ELSIE VIOLA LARSEN,
511 N. Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was acquainted with 10XLIAM L.
TffiBNECKE, Special Agent ROBEKF L. BIAQKMEEL made an investigation under date
of July 30, 194& and obtained the following signed statement:

"Chicago, Illinois
July 30, 1942

«I, ELSIE VIOLA LAESEN, voluntarily state to Special Agent ROBERT
I. BXAGETEELj of the federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S. D partment of
Justice, the following facts. No threats or promises of any kind have been
made to cause me to make this statement.

U\UUJM& !• "flBEHECKE was once doing animal work with me and came
one day to drive a dog to Deerfield for me.

"He began to talk of Hitler, Goering, and the New Order, stating
that when Hitler came to pcwer in the United States, things would be differ-
ent. He didn*t say anything directly against the United States*

flHe stated that Hitler and Goering were great men, and that Goering
even had a lion cub for a pet.

tt<SSERNECKE told me that he was a member of the ^und and invited me
to attend some of the meetings, but I never went, and he never invited me
to join *bbe Buod#

"YflSRNEGKE once asked me to run 'Down with the Jews 1 propaganda in
ourlllinois Citizens Animal Welfare League literature, but I refused.

!,I have read the above statement and have signed same, and every-
thing therein is true and correct."

/s/ ELSIE VIOLA LARSEN

¥itness*

ROBEKD L. BIACK^ELL, SA, FBI, Chicago, 111,

The above signed statement is being retained in
the Chicago files.
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KLle 25-5976

On the basis of information received that r/TILIAII L, \iTMECu&
>ff ^m^+nr\ +« '^"^chase the property of[ through I1R*

real estate dealer, long Lake, Ingleside, Illinois, an
investigation was made on July 29, 1942 by Special A^ent ^OBSRT L. 3IACK-
WELL.

|
|was interviewed and a signed statement was obtained*

This statement is not quoted in full, but the original is being retained
in the Chicago files*

I
, 1 voluntarily raake the following statement to

b7D

been made to cause me to make this statement*

"About four years ago, six men, including VfliLLBII L. CHECKS, and
a X>B. OTTO (last name unknown) came and stated that they wished to purchase
200 acres or more and the buildings thereon* They came three or four times,
and VffifiNECKE was with them twice*

"KLrst. I showed them a MR, YJOLE^S place op Sand lake, and then
was not at

"cxrs-s. x snowea -onem a m. wuitiPs place on
theproperty o^ |

at Lake Villa, 111*
\_

home, so I went ahead and showed the place anyway* 3he front door was open*
The men agreed that they could make a large restaurant out of the house,
and that they could place two rows of cots in the chicken coop, which is a
large one, and rent them to the men*

""SEMSCKE told me that he was a real estate dealer from Chicago,
111*, and wanted to make sure that the price was not above the value of the
property for his friends 1 sakes. He also stated that a friend of his had
planned to buy AKELL'S place a couple of years before this time*

?lace* including
place* The men

"A price of §45,000*00 was asked for the[
everything. There were about 98 acres of land on
stated that the price was too high*

"I told fthftm tJiat if they wished, they could buy acreage from a
farm ad;joining|

|

"The property was to be used as a riding academy, and the men
believed that they could make it pay*

"UONA }&KSHALL was with the men on one occasion, and TSENSOKE
stated that he and IlOttt, IRH3HALL were going to use the barn for ponies and
rent them out* I then asked ^ERMCIGS how he could do this if he\.rere a
real estate operator in Chicago. 7*ERNSCKE replied by asking if he couldn't
have more than one iron in the fire.
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_ ^^_^ place to German-American Bund
headquarters, wmch -was upstairs at a tavern on Horth Webster in Chicago,
111. I met Dr. OTTO there, and he said that they weren't quite ready to
biay yet. Dr. OTTO was then called to dinner* He said that if anything
turned up he would let me know* He also said that he wanted to show the
photographs to FEEIZ KUHN, -who would soon be here from New York.

b7D

"After three or four weeks. I Itold me that he thought the
whole thing was *bunk», and that he wanted the photographs back a sain

•

I went to Chicago and got the pictures from D£. OTTO. Dr* OTTO stated that
they 7jould have the necessary money soon and asked me tovait. I refused
and left him.

b7D

"I have read the above statement, consisting of this page and two
other pages, have initialed each mistake and each page, and signed this
last page, and everything therein is true and correct*"

/•/
b7D

Witness:

BQBSRT L. BEAOKwEEL, SA, FBI, Chicago, Illinois

1QB



File 25-5976

On the basis of information received that YnEKLftll L* w\3K^ECICE

attempted to purchase the property of I , I Lake Yilla, Illinois,

an investigation was made on July 29, 1942 by Special A^ent ROBERT L#

BLACMELL, and a signed statement was obtained* The statement is not quoted b7D

in full, but the original is b&uig retained in the Chicago files *

«X | L voluntarily make the following statement to

Special A^ent ROBERT L. BLWJ&fflLL, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U, 8* Department of Justice, having received from him no threats or promises

of any kind to cause me to make this statement.*

"One 7/ILLIAI1 L. YiERNECKE, who lived on a farm near I'ilburn, Illi-

nois, came to my home several times about four or five years ago in an effort

to purchase ray farm* A woman, one MONA MARSHALL, always accompanied IVERI^CKE.

He wished to buy rs^ farm of 92 acres, and camp, across the road, consisting

of 4 acres*

"At first wERNECKE stated that he was going to use the place only

for horses, and later stated that it was to be a colosy or club connected

with the German-American Bund* He had blue-prints made of the proposed

coloigr* A great many people were to be at the colore, but no definite number

was stated*

"MONA MARSHALL stated that various colored shirts were to be worn

by the colonists, but no exact description of the uniforms was given to

me* No mention of the German Swastika was made*

<n£2RHECKE was keeping horses at his place near Ililbum, Illinois.

"WERNSCKE liked w farm a great deal and wanted to buy it badly.

He especially liked a 20 acre plot where airplanes could be landed*

"WBRNECKE never at aay time tried to present me with Haai propaganda

material, and I never saw any in his possession*

I real estate broker from Long Lake, Illinois,

once brought several men connected with the Bund to inspect the property.

but I was not at home at the time*

"MONA MARSHALL was once told that I and hqt family are Catholics,

and she replied, stating that Hitler was not against Catholics, and that

she had a photograph of Hitler coming out of a Catholic Cathedral*

b7D
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"I know that 7/ERHEOKE had guns and saddles in the back room of
his place near Vftlmot, HI. He also had several large German Police dogs,
and a Japanese of Chinese man who was apparently the cook, or keeper of
the place. i

1here were swords on the Trail.

"when 1 found out that uTSHHBCKE was connected with the German-
iimerican Bund, and read in the newspapers about the riots at meetings held
by FRITZ KUHN in Chicago, 111, and Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

! 1
I had not realized until then just -what the Bund was.T

b7D

b7D

"LiOHA. Il&RSHALL, who was apparently French, had a ticket to Surope
in her possession and stated that she was leaving the United Spates just as
soon as the place was purchased,

nI have read the above statement, consisting of this page and two
otherpages, have initialed each mistake and each page, and signed this last
page, and everything therein is true and correct."

M b7D

Witness?

UOBEEC L. BL&GKiELL, 8k, EEC, Chicago, Illinois
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The £ollowing investigation -was conducted by Special Agent
C» 3* PEHRIK*

At lake Forest, follnois

MR* l?miK TIMJX, Chief of Police, lake Forest, Illinois,
reviewed fche file on tte subject in his office, which reflected the £click-
ing information:

The subject first came to his attention when he resided at the
liUburn Hunt Club, !&lburn, Illinois* He stated that at that time the sub-
ject kept a number of horses, and his son, nm deceased, often went to the
club to ride ^^BElSCKS rS horses • Ife stated that his son had remarked on
several occasions that T/EESECKE was a Ilasi and was spreading Nasi propa-
ganda*

Chief T33FAEI advised that he had no personal knowledge of anj
statements made by the subject, nor did he have any information to the
effect that the subject maintained literature or printed propaganda at his
residence in Mxlburn* He stated, however, that it lad been rumored among
people around Jake Forest that the subject was engaged in pro~Kasi
activities* He related that when the subject finally moved from lELlburn,
Illinois, to the farn at 600 ;?aukegan Road, lake Fore3t, Illinois, it was
rumored that he had jnoved a quantity of dytia&ite and fuses $ but that upon
search of the prezoisestjr several police officers no dyassaite or fuses or
other firearms were found on the preiuises.

Chief TIFFJlBI stated that on one occasion the subject had
become involved in an altercation over the possession of a horse, and ap-
peared in the Chief *s office to inquire whether or not there was anything
Chief TIEFANY could do in Ms behalf at the hearing* Chief TIEFANI
stated to the agent that after what his son had told hita about the subject *s

activities, lie had flatly refused to assist 1SRI3ECK3 in any way* Chief
T3JFAKI was of the opinion that the court proceedings &ight be reviewed at
the court house in Waukegan, Illinois,

The only other contact Chief OT54KJ: ever had v,lth the subject
was when VfEBMGKd struck his caretaker aud the two sen were brought to the
I&ke Forest Police Station* On thie occasion the argusaoat was settled out
of court, and seitf&r V^Si^iGSB nor his caretaker was booked at the police
station* Chief TIFESHy was unable to recall the name of the caretaker.
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I t

The follcwing license plates were observed at 600 tfaukegan
Road, lake Forest, Illinois:

Illinois license, 1941 « #963-732
listed to H. HMPT, 2240 Hoffelder Rd*, Glencoe, 111*
Plymouth, engine No* P-1212923G, serial No. F-11036416.

Illinois license, 1941 - 150-114
looted to M* G. 1VER1JEGKE, 6250 "Jayne Ave,, Chicago

Illinois license, 1941 « #966-501
listed to S. FREDIANI, 715 N. Spaulding Ave,, Chicago

Illinois license, 1941 ~ #791-817
listed to 0. liSERGEN, 5416 S. WOOD. St*, Chicago

Illinois license, 1941 ~* #196-501
listed to D. S. EIPPSR, 1854 25th St*, Moline, HI.

Illinois license, 1941 ~ #1-194-534
listed to JL KEE/i/ITZ, 908 Fullerton Ave,, Chicago

Chief TIFFAHX advised that 1S2RNECKE moved to lake Forest in
about February, 1940, and left this address in October, 1941, ife stated
that the new license plate on f/SRHECEE 'S car is Illinois No* 1-074-720*
This is for a 1937 Terraplane, motor No* 350213.

On the suggestion of chief T3FPANI, DR* NOEL XOUNG, a dentist
in the First National Baik Building, lake Forest, Illinois, -was interviewed,
and lie advised that he resided at 600 ?jfeukegan Road, lake Forest, Illinois,
at the same time the subject maintained his stables at that address. He
advised that the subject did not reside at the fazm, but spent a good deal
of time at the stables* Ife stated that he had no personal, knowledge of any-
Nazi activities on the part of the subject, but stated that he had often
observed large numbers of young men calling on 7JERNECKE on week-ends, and
they appeared to be undergoing strict physical conditioning* He noticed a
number of the young men engaging in calisthenics and running endurance
races around the fans* He advised that most of the youths appeared to be
German, DR. TOUKG stated that the subject had fixed up a room at the
stables, and it was here that a large number of people congregated on week-
ends* A number of picnics were also held -while 1I3RNSGKE resided at this
address, and they were all attended by Germans* DR. YOUNG stated, however,
that lie never saw any uniforms or arm bands bearing srastikas, nor had he
ever seen any literature in the possession of any of these individuals.
He stated that the horses were ridden very little, 1Mb m* I0UKG had
never personally heard any statements of an un-American nature xaade by the



subject, he stated that it had been rumored that the subject had held pre-
Nazi meetings at Milburn, and it was generally believed that the subject was
"no good" #

MR* AUSTIN NIBIACK, 1441 W* Old mil Road, lake Forest, Illinois,
-was formerly master of the hunt at MLlburn Hunt Club* He stated that he and
his partner, a MR* B&ER, were co-owners of the club* ife stated that ho
personally had never met WERNECIE , and that all arrangements for the renting
of part of the stables and a cottage at the club by the subject had been
handled by his partner* Ife had, however, heard 'that the subject -was holding
pro-<lerman meetings at the club and instituted an investigation by himself
in an effort to ascertain exactly vdaat activities -were being carried on by
the subject at the Hunt Club* He stated that he could get no information,
however, and had finally discontinued the investigation* According to MR*
NI3IACK, 1SERNEGKE had a very bad reputation among the other farmers, and it
-was the consensus of opinion among the natives of lake Forest that he was
a scoundrel and "was up to no good**

2& JOSEPH ECBINSOH, Bradley Road, Post Office Box 618, lake
Forest, Illinois, telephone number 792~Y~1> stated that he had heard of the
subject when he resided at l&iburn, Illinois* at which time it was rumored
that the subject wis conducting Wiz± Bund meetings* ffe had heard from other
farmers in the vicinity of jaiburn that the subject had picnics at MLlburn
and that arm bands bearing the swastika were worn at the picnics* MR*
ROBINSON, however, had never heard the subject make any pro-German state-
ments, nor had he ever seen the subject in a Nazi uniform or carrying a
Nasi aim band* However, according to MR. ROBINSON* such matters were
"common knowledge" among the natives* MR* ROBINSON never observed any
literature in the subject's possession* However, he stated ttet on one
occasion, after the subject had moved to Lake Jorest, he had observed the
subject and a number of other young men who were riding in the vicinity of
the DesPlaines River* Ife observed that the subject and several of the
other young men were engaged in target practice with firearms, but he was
unahle to state whether the guns were 3?ifIss or pistols* He stated that he
did not ride too close to these men, but observed them from a distance*

None of these individuals were in uniform at the time* According to MR*
ROBINSON, the subject has the reputation of being unreliable, a liar, and
a cheat in the vicinity of l£ke Forest, and is generally believed to have
veiy definite Nasi sympathies*

As an essample of the subjects general character, MR* ROBIN-
SON related that 18ERHECKE on one occasion gave a horse to one J* I#
JkCKO.JSKI, who now resides at 547 .Ashland Avenue* Oshkosh, Y/isconsin*
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R« F* B* #5* Approximately a year later, YffiRNECKE asked for the return
of the horse, which in the meantime had been "boarded out" on another farm.
JkQZGaSKX told VffiRHEGKE he could have the horse if he "would pay for the
feed bill* later the subject returned with another individual, who was
unknown to 2JR. ROBINSON, and invited JM&OiioKI to enter their automobile
to ride to the farm wfcere the horse was kept* Upon entering the car,
JMBSXSBEZ was slagged ty the subject with an auto jack. As a result of
this fight, the subject was arrested by a deputy sheriff of Lake County
and they all had to appear at lake Zurich, Illinois, for the hearing*

Ml* ROBINSON related that prior to this alt ercation, the
subject had called on him at his home relative to the purchase of a piece
of property near crystal Lake, Illinois. On this occasion, both the
subject and MR« ROBINSON rode to the property and on their return stopped
at the farm, and TB35EHBOKB pointed out the horse he had given to J&GK033K3k
later, when l&U ROBINSON appeared as a witness at the hearing at lake
Zurich «i behalf of JkCKOTSKT, the subject denied ever having seen or
heard of ROBINSON* The subjects statements were made during the course
of the hearing, and apparently under oath*

1SEU ROBINSON also related that there was a rumor around Lake
Forest and l&lburn that the subject had been living %vith a French woman,
whose name he did not know* He stated that YfflRNECKE was not married to
this woman, and several years ago she died under very inysterious circum-
stances at the l&lburn Htot CTub# There was considerable speculation
among the natives as to the cause of her death*
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The folio ang investigation was conducted by opecial Agents J B ffiJRPHI

and W L BROCK

In accordance math the information contained in file #65-45 Serial #50
reflecting that WILLIAF WkkNECKE had a P t Office box No 56?0 at the

Merchand se Mart Substation Chicago Illm contact was had with
Superintendent of Mail JOHW U HOGKERTS who referred t n s rec rds

and advi d that WILLIAM WERHECJ&E 6250 Wayne Avenue rented this box on
March 27 1939 Jceepmg same juntil D c mber 31 1941 MR H06KERTS was
unable t furnish any additional anf rmatioix from his records but sa d that
he recalled that an inv stigation had been conducted by the postal inspectors
regard ng the mail rece ved by 10ERHECKE m this post office box

Contact was theref re had with A st nt Post Office Inspector in Charge
ROBERT ISHIS New Post Office Building Chicago Illm is wh re erred to
his records and advised that th Post ©ffice Bepapfcmearb is conducting
an nvesti ation at the present time T*h ch nv t gati n i being conduct d
by Inspector EARL K JOHES on the vbj ct f r s nding cumlous po tal c rd
thr ugh the United State mails Insp tor JONES was not av liable m the
office at th time of the contact ha* with MR LEWIS due to the fact tnat
he was on vacation MR LEIIJIS adv sed that JQNLS would lot Keturn unt 1
August 10 194? The file on this investigation fa made available by MR
TEJttS and the notes that had been ma4e by Inspector JOMES reflected the
following lnformati n

The* postal cards on fhich this inve t gation resulted were apparent]y£sent to
MRS YOCKBX 6341 North Greenview According t th se notes apparently tvo
postal cards in purple in? and apparently typewritten in duplication were
sent thr ugh th United State mail Al o in these notes was m nt oned
MARCELLA MI&OVICE wh se present address accordm to these n tes is
Halfday Illinois The notes also reflected that HISOVICE lived with
1SERMECKE since she was 14 now being 21 years of age The notes also re-
flected^that the parents advised her to stay with DJERNECKE These not s

also ontamed the name of Father EEWIN SZAMA Chancellory Office Holy Name
Cathedral The notes also stated that WERMECKE is alleged to have bought
1IS0VICE a farm recently that he owned thirty horses and kept them near
Lake Forest and that he now owns a farm near Elgin Illinois The notes
also r fleeted that his mother w rks for Standard Oil and i t be pens ned
this year whose first name is MARTHA

One of these cards referred to sexual relations had by the jriter with his
little osebud

k\
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This case originated in February of 1942 and the notes further state that
WERNECKE is c nnected with TED MILLER and WETZEL MR YOCKEY s addre s

is listed as being Camp Shelby Mi sissiprd

MR LEWIS als advised that JONES apparently had talk d to Assistant
United States Attorney HURLEY at Chic go the re ult of which c nv rsation
1 unknown When the above information wa made available t Spec al
Ag nt EARL HIRSH he imm diat ly nta ted A s stant Un t d States Attorney
HURLEY who advised that h recall d the case and the fact as pres nted by
Po t Office Insoector EARL K JONES which failed to contain sufficient
evidence for prosecution of the subject

Ace rdmg to inf rmat on c nta ned n the f le n WERNECKE literature s

brought m by him from the Deutsche Fichte Bund Agency Hamburg Germany
prior to Octob r 29 1940 and he may have received some of this literature
since the ab ve-ipent oned date The last pa kage received by WERNECKE as
delivered n March 1941 to the Clint n Street P t Off ce btat n According
to the subject when he was called to the Post Office t identity himself
he was told that this package could not be furnished to him inasmuch as it
c ntained propaganda MR LMIS advis d that there was no record in his
departm nt of any top havin be n placed on literature d stmed f r the
subject and that there was no Clinton State Po t Office Station but the
station that would cover the address of WERNECKE 6250 Wayne Avenue uld
be the Uptown Post Office Station located at 4850 North Broadway Chicago
Illinois

Contact was had with Mr F BUBERT foreman of the Uptown Station vho acted
in the absence of the superintendent advised that the Uptown Station did
not take over the address of 6250 Wayne Avenue until June 1942 and toat he
recalled no stop baving been placed n any mail for WILLIAM WERNECKE However
he called m the mail man C SHEARER who is the postman delivenn mail to
the subject s address who advised tnat he could not recall any package
with origin at Hamburg Germany that Was stopped by the Post Office and would
not be delivered to the subject becau e it contained German propaganda
However MR SHEARER went on to say that mail addressed to the address of
6250 T/layne Avenue was addressed to individuals by the name f CAMPBELL
PORKONEY and MIS07ICE CAMPBELL according to SHEARER is at the present
tune serving sentence m the Joliet P mtentiary and all the mail received ^V
by PORKONEY is from Berlin Germain /

WERNECKE on many occ sions received about ne pound packag s from Germany V
which looked as though they contained s me kind of folders WERNECKE is
at the present time receiving mail addressed to him as REV WILLIAM WERNECKE
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According to MR BUBERT the Post Bffice covering the address 6250 Wayne
Avenue prxor to June 1942 was the Rogers Park Post Office Station located

at 6929 Clark Street

MPS BUSBI for man at th above station acting in th ab ence of the

superintendent advised that he had no recollection of axy stops having
been placed on packages t anyone by the name of WILLIAM 1ERHECKE

In view of the fact that subject had definitely mentioned the Clinton Avenue
StatfLom as the place where this package was held and would not be released
t him because it c ntained propaganda it was felt that possibly this
package had been sent via Railway Express who operate a station on Clinton
Street m Chicago Illm is

Appropriate contact was therefore had with Special Agent in Charge RIGGS
of the Railway 3xpre s Agency 817 S uth Wells Street Chicag Illinois
who advised that th re l no internati rial sy tern of express If ho /ever
a package landed at New York from Germany and was shipped fcy express from
Ne York to Chicago Illm is it would not come in at the Clinton Street
Station He stat d that it was veiy irregular f r any stops to be placed
on any incoming packages and that this as a rule is not d ne unless re-
quested by tne FBI

Ihe name WILLIAM WERNECKE was he eked through the indices of the Chicago
Police Department and reflected the followm inf rraation

WILLIAM WEffflECKE 1217 C rnelia Avenue age 26 nativity American occupation
broker marital status mam d charg d m November 1933 with assault with *

a deadly weapon shooting in the city limits and concealing a deadly weapon
He was fined $25 and costs November 3 1933 when tried before Judge McGARRY
The addit nal description n thi arrest reflected that subject weighed 180
was 5 11 tall medium bu Id ruddy omplexion blue eyes and brown hair
The complainant/ name was listed as ASIE BARKSDALE 5010 Lawrence Avenue
Chicago Illinois

t

An ther record under the name of WILLIAM W&ENECKE 6250 Wayne Avenue showed
that fflERNECKE lyas arrested on November 11 1939 eharged with disorderly
conduct and was fined $2 00 on this same day f r this ffen e The f lloving
descripti n of the subject was reflected by this arrest age 32 nativity
American occupation broker marital statu single white weight 200
height 5 11 stocky build maddy omplexion blu eyes and brown hair

The record maintained by Lt MAKE KILLS Industrial Squad Chicago Police
Department reflected the following information n the subject
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Listed as one of his aliases was WILLIAM TOBRNIKE Briargat 4767 and Lake
Villa 13&*¥-2 that h i renter of P t Offic B x 3620 a member f the
Joint Committee of Patriotic Organizations and In h American Patriots
who issue a newspaper known a the Key WEftMECKE rented a hall at 911
Armitage Avenue (ALDIN s HALL) on August 23 1939 for the purpose of
holding a Silver Sh rt meeting Hoi/ ev r this meeting a called off
TCRNBCKE spoke at a mas meeting sponsored by th Silver Shirt Legion f
America at Ho art Hall 1536 Clybourn Avenue on September 21 1939

ihi inf rmati n reflected that th new address of FiLRNECKhi as of Hay 1940
is 600 South Waukegan Road and 4&A Lake Forest Illm is

v r the inf rmation of the Bureau P st Offic B x #3620 mentioned ab ve
was also used by MIMOKD JOSLPI HJUZ s reflected by th files f the
Chicago F eld Divi ion

v
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent (A) JOHN A. LYNCH

At the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics, Chicago Folic© Department,
11th and State Streets, and at the Detective Bureau in the sazne building, it was
ascertained that subject miUM B* TSEBNEGKB was arrested on November 2, I933 at
Austin and Elston Avenues following axi automobile accident in which the car of
subject TSEEENBGK 1? was involved* At the time of the accident the subject produced
a revolver and fired a shot at the automobile of ASIE BARKSDALE, 5015 Lawrence
Avenue*. At this time Officers F* CAI&HCALE, C* MOELGK, U. BBS8CKE and JA1SS
Slttl of the 33rd District, Chicago Police Department, received the complaint
and booked the subject for carrying concealed weapons, assault with deadly-
weapon and shooting within the city limits.

At the time of his arrest TIBEESiECKE advised that he was a special policeman for
the Anti-Cruelty Society* His address at the time of his arrest on November 2,
1933 was given as 1217 Cornelia Avenue and his age was listed as 26* He repre-
sented himself to be an American born citizen engaged in the occupation of
broker* At the time of this arrest no previous criminal record was on file with
the Chicago Police Department*

At the Municipal Court, City of Chicago, Cause #3232675, which contained a com-
plaint filed by Officer ERfflfE CARDINALE dated November 3, 1933, charged that
TOTTTAM 7MBIECKE discharged a pistol on November Zr 1933 "within the city limits
of Chicago, Illinois in violation of Section 4200, revised Chicago Code of 1931*
Leave was granted CARDINAEE to file this complaint on November 3, 1933 and upon
the defendent's waiver of trial by jury, a trial by the court was held and the
defendent was found guilty of violating the above described ordinance and Judge
JOSEPH H. KcGAERI fined the subject $25»00 and costs taxed at |6*00* The total
fine and costs of #31*00 was paid to Deputy Clerk of Court HENNESSSI oj the de-
fendent on November 3, 1933

The charges of carrying concealed weapons and the assault with a deadly weapon
were disioissed by Judge McGARRI on the same date in view of subject's position as
a special policeman for tne Anti-Cruelty Society* However, Judge l!cGARRI made
the recommendation that YffiRSiSCKE*S coimnission as a special officer for the Anti-
Cruelty Society be revoked* The above trial took place in court branch #27,
Chicago Municipal Court*

Further search of the records at the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics
revealed that VgLLIALl 13EEJECKE residing at 6250 Wayne Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,
telephone Briargate 4767, a real estate operator at 163 North Washington Boule-
vard, telephone Randolph 1127, was arrested on August 18, 1936 at 107 Halsted
Street at 11*00 AJI« for violation of Section 35 of the Traffic Code* On August
20, 1936, upon the subject's failure to appear in Traffic Court, a warrant was
issued, same being #3567215 • The above arrest was made by Officer KEEN, Star
#4466 of the Kotor Vehicle Division of the Chicago Police Department and the
original summons 7/as issued on ticket #189627*

Following the above incident, TOLIAte HBEKSCKE was again hailed into the Chicago
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Police Courts on a charge by ALFRED FISCHER of 2936 Hgor Avenue at *£"*"•»
lame beinV February 23, 1938. 1ERHECKE was arrested by lieutenants HANSEN,

SSs^SSafSSs gIliIgHER and E. CASE!, officers of the Chicago Police ^e-

oartment at 108 Germania Place, where he was reported to have attempted to

pSiState a riot! He was brought to the 36th District of the Chicago Polxce

Decent and ^as booked on a disorderly conduct charge for fighting, same

being in violation of Section 4210, Chicago Revisea Statutes of 1931.

An examination of the court docket in the Municipal Court revealed that Cause

^01932 represented the action in the case of the City of Chicago vs. WILLIAM

flSrS Syne Avenue. The plaintiff in the case, AL3ERT FISCHER, filed

a^mplaint on February 23, 1938 setting forth the above mentioned facts. The

case which was brought before Judge G. B. GORMM, was continued to Larcn 11,

IS! TwhiTtime the defendent was discharged, a not guilty verdict having

been rendered. During the continuance the defendent, TOHMI 1OTSCKE, was re-

leased on cash bond of ,25.00, same being paid to tlae City of *"*«•«*re-

ceipt numberl24793 Having been issued therefore, to March 11, 1938, LA^CE
B. JACOBS at 188 West Randolph Street, telephone Central 5606, en-oerea his

appearance as attorney for the subject.

Again on February 28, 1941, the subject WELX1K WBHECBB of 6250 Wayne Avenue

wis found guilty of violating local traffic ^d^c
nf'^eG^^^X°^

aT
27-44 of the City Ordinance and was given ticket #873505* J. if* JOMSGd, Star

#636345 of the Traffic Division issued the above ticket to HM£,iiCiIE, 1941

license plates 186,612 and city vehicle tax for the same year was 97,539.

Disposition of this case was listed as fined $2.00.

Further search of the records of the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics

of the Chicago Police Department revealed that mSXUL lBBBBUiB of the same

address was again arrested on November 11, 1939 when he was tanen into custody

by Patrolman ED»i MSKGfiJ of the 29th District for disorderly conduct at the

trial of some Silver Shirts in the Criminal Court Building, Cnicago,Il^noiS.

At this time, according to the report, YffiRKECKE threatened Police Offjeer

MAMGM ana the case was brought before Judge IfcCARTRY, Municipal Court Branch

#39.

Ihforation contained on the arrest record of the Chicago Police Department

was identical with that previously set out. Consequently, it is not being re-

peated here. However, complete details regarding tne search of *»«»**
docket and the disposition of instant case wherein subject was fined £00.00

ana later, following an appeal, same was reversea, will be centred in a

separate section of this report following the interview of HERBERT M. tfETZIL.
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The following portion of the investigation was conducted by Agent
D. F* McM&HON at the offices of the Anti-Cruelty Society, 157 West Grand Avenue*

information obtained from the records of the Chicago Police Department
disclosed that subject KERNECKE had been arrested in 1934 for firing a revolver
at an automobile which was involved in a -wreck with him, and was at that time
a humane officer for the above society*

Mrs* ETHffL 1H8ISH KRUEGER, Executive Secretary of the Society, said
that 1ERNECKE had been a humane officer for only approximately one year and
that he was no longer a member of the society* She expressed surprise on
hearing that he was now a minister and said, ttHe is probably a minister for
some group posing as a cult** She said she considered him sanctimonious
although he had quoted scriptural verses to her when he was a humane officer*
She said that WBS3SSSE was a troublesome, fighting, quarrelsome type of person
and that few people around the society had liked him*

Mrs* DUANE T* McNABB of 5791 East Circle Avenue, Secretary of the
Society, produced for the writer the minutes of the Board meeting of the
Society which showed that HKERNECKE had been elected to the Board as a
Director on December 2, 1933* at their annual meeting* He served as a humane
officer on a voluntary, non-salary basis* Mrs* McN&BB said that TSEHNECKE
was a quick-tempered, arbitrary, disagreeable, unreasonable person* She
said he caused quite a commotion the following year when he was not reelected
to the Board of Directors* When told that subject was a minister, Mrs* McMABB
said, xiEy wordlH She said she had never considered him the ministerial type*

Dr« TSESEET A. YOUNG, Managing Director of the Society, said that
he did not know 1SERNEGKE but had heard a lot about him, none of it favorable*
He said that the Society 1 3 humane officers were appointed by the City Police
Commissioner at the request of the President of the Society* He read to the
writer Section 11-22 of the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago relating
to the appointment of humane officers* The Society requesting their appoint-
ment pays the salary of such officers* Dr* XQUNG said he did not believe
such appointment would give fflSBNECKE the right to carry a gun unless TOINECKE
had also applied for a permit* He said that a humane officer, however,
occasionally found use for a gun when killing injured animals*
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On July 22, 1942 ynilfiM HffiBSEGBS tos telephonically contacted

by Special Agent P, V» Robe, suggesting that he co&e to the office to

clarify certain points concerning the interview had on prior occasions

TfJERNECKB voluntarily appeared at 4:25 P,M, at the Chicago Office

advising that sometime during December 1938 he drove OTTO TOIIJJMBIT and

GEORGE FROBQESE, heads of the Geiman-Amarican Bund in this district to New
York City for the German Trade Fair* labile in New York WSSSCEB stated
they stopped at a small hotel and on the trip back THEHNBCKB'S car broke

down in Rochester, New York* He advised that at that time he was driving

a Chevrolet Tudor sedan and that apparently the piston was burned out, same

being repaired at the Kool Motor Company of Rochester , Upon learning that

it would take approximately three days to repair the motor, TEQXQLEU and

FROBOESE became very upset and toH WSSSSDM itot they would have to con-

tinue on their return trip to Chicago and that it -would be necessary for
them to leave him* According to TSEKNECKB, these two Bundists left via
bus apparently returning to Chicago*

It -was necessary for TSERNSCKS to remain at Rochester for a

couple of days and after his car -was fixed he drove to Silver Springs, New
York for the night, driving straight through fromthat point to Chicago*

TKEBMBCKB advised that he attended Bund meetings occasionally and also was

connected with Newton Jenkins in 1939 , Shortly after 1939 ViERNECKE stated

that he had a quarrel -with mLLIHffilT and thereafter stopped his connections

with the Bund,

13ERNECKE also advised that on occasions he rented halls for

meetings* However, these meetings -were not pro-German but were anti-Communis t.

He advised that in 1939 he met HERBERT KftflPT at his farm in

Waukegan and at that time HMJPT was accompanied by his girl friend GSHDA

MSLIND, -with alias STUCKMAN* He also advised that MR, & KB3* ERNEST SCHfiEF

and HEINZ KOCH, the latter employed at the Simpson Optical Company, and

TSUilM VALLEE visited the farm on occasions* TffiENECXE stated that these

people -were invited at that particular time, however he saw them on occasions

afterwards.

He also knew that HKDPT attended Bund meetings and said HAUPT

assisted him in moving from one farm to another* He stated that HKJPT fir st

discussed his proposed trip to Mexico in January 1940, aid at that time said

he was going to sign up for German craftsman, hoping to return to Germany*

Bs said that it would be necessary to sign up for a period of two years and
was nob sure mhether be would return to Gexraany, but was seriously thinking
about it* At that time Germany was already involved in the present war and
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HAUPT expressed the opinion of going to Mexico and then possibly to

South Araerica* At that time he stated that he •would -undoubtedly con-

tact the German Consulate office in Mexico City and would endeavor to

obtain assistance from them in going to South America* There -was nothing

definite as to HAUPT'S plansj however 1ERSECKE knew that HAUPT stated

that he intended to go to Mexico to contact the German consulate and then

if possible return to Germany*

YtERKEOKE denied discussing possible evasion of the draft

insofar as HAUPT was concerned^ however he admitted telling EAUPT that he

himself was deferred* However he denied making any statement that ho

became an ordained minister with the sole purpose of evading the draft*

He did tell HAUPT that he was a ministerj that he spent a lot of time

preaching and at that time EAUPT ridiculed hinu

TSEBHECKE admited endeavoring to interest HAUPT in joining the

church ani obtained an application for HSDPT giving it to him on June 26,

1942* This application was recovered at HAUPT*S home and was identified

by 1NEKNECKE as being similar to the application he gave HAUPT* This appli-

cation is for the Allied Christian Management Army*

TSEHtJECKB admitted being ordained a preacher on April 17, 1941

stating that he preached the last time on Memorial DayfSSout two weeks

prior to that time he preached at Peoria and Madison Streets* He stated

that it was often customary for him to merely drive to some spot in his

car, get out and start preaching*

He advised that he attended the Moody Bible Institute several

months prior to the tisae he was ordained, prior to that time having attended

for five years and took a course in 1940 aid 1941* He later admitted that

he purchased the books but did not attead classes*

With reference to the A.C*1UU no dues of any kind were

collected. They base their operations purely on donations* In connec-

tion with his physical disability, he advised that he was partially deaf#

As a result of the information obtained from HERBERT HAUPT,

one of the saboteurs, relative to the application blank for the Christian

Mobilizers and the bottle containing 1/100 gram of nitroglycerine, Special

Agents Perrin and McCsy conducted a search of the HAUPT residence^ 2234

N* Fremont Avenue, to locate sane* The bottle of nitroglycerine tablets

was located in the bottom compartment of the dining room sideboard located

in the dining room of this residence* This bottle has been appropriately
identified by these agents and is retained in the files*
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An enlistment blank consisting of two pages -was located
in a small cabinet in the hall of the H&UPT residence entitled "Enlist-
ment in the Christian Service, ACMA and CHDR." HMJPT apparently was
mistaken when he stated that this -was the application blank for the
Christian Mobilizers* However TSBRHECKB identified this blank as being
identical to the one furnished to HHJP3? by Mm*

No undeveloped leads are being set outj however the investi-
gation is being continued in the Chicago Office . Other cffices have been
requested to cover certain leadsj however it is not believed advisable
at this time to furnish copies of this report to the other offices*

Assistant United States Attorney Earle Hurley was contacted by
the writer in connection withthe facts surrouhding the possiblo Selective
Service violation of TjEEOIECKE* and MR* HOHEBT advised that if TSQEiECKB had
made ar$r false statements in his Selective Service questionnaire, prosecu-
tive action would be had*

Mr* Hurley was again re-contacted by agent* again discussing
the facts in this case after the investigation had been undertaken, and
Mr* Hurley stated he would like to consider the facts before rendering a
definite opinion, and in a few days would render his opinion relative to
prosecutive action*

Mr* Hurley was again re-contacted after other pertinent facts
were had, which weee obtained through investigation, and stated in his opinion
there was a substantial Selective Service violation^ however he would like to
have a copy of the investigative report before taking any prosecutive action
against EEBBECKE* It was Mr* Hurley's opinion that the case should be pre-
sented to the Federal Grand Jury which would convene in Chicago during the
week of August S, 1942, at which time all witnesses including some very good
prospective witnesses -which have not been interviewed would be called before
the Grand Jury in order to make sworn statements* In connection with the
facts obtained as a result of investigation, there is a possibility that
"fiERNECKE may be prosecuted for violation df Sedition laws, and Mr* Hurley
would rather present the case to a Federal Grand Jury rather than obtain
a Commissioner's Warrant for YJSBMECKS rS arrest. ISr. Hurley will be re-
contacted on August 4, 1942 concerning this Grand Jury action*

\
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On July 26, 194-2, confidential informant
| ladvised that a meeting

of the Allied Christian Management Army mas held at the La Salle Hotel between
the hours of 2:30 P.K. and 6:30 P.M. on July 26, 1942. Informantl I further

b7D

stated that this meeting was held under the auspicies of the Christian Evangelical
Church, The Fourth. The informant also stated that subject WILLIAM B. wSRHECKE
was in attendance at this meeting, m connection with this meeting he submitted
the following informations as a transcript of the meeting that was held:

If the United States called all the men 60 years old to shoulder arms
tomorrow, they would go just like the thousands of our boys have done within the
last few months. They would say: Well, we are needed, let's go$ that's the
American spirit, isn't it? Let us turn our thoughts to almighty God and our lord.
Woman sings.

At this time we will receive some of the new Commission) taps (?).business men who have entered the special business man's course. He asks that the
gentlemen come forward and calls Edward Khoch (?) electrical engineer. (He has
the men repeat after him.) I do solemnly swear before God that the above is my
tree and voluntary action, done for the good of mankind, my own welfare, and the
glory of God and I do further swear to be a faithful and obedient (omission) to
one kutual Verabini (?) Service and (Omission) system and laws and to the senior
executives and officers in the honest performance of their duties and to report
1L1Sr:Lt:uig over the heads of a11 seniors anything done by any fellow members,
officers, chaplains and especially senior officers, that to me looks wrong, directto the most Rev. Regent Marshal General.

„,..,. This is a brief sketch of how this army station was founded and started.
Christian Ministers College was founded in 1915 at Tfashington, D.C. by most Rev.
ttobxn or Robert Hood. After the national conference the ilpiscapal National Churchadopted the name, American (omission) Churches of Christ. It was held on
November 15, lb, and 17, in 1916. A*.branch was established in Chicago. After the
tforld War, Christian l&nisters College moved to Chicago and Rev. Paul Wooster (?)whohas oeen chairman of the educational board and headed several departments of
training in the college was made head. Peter Fuller (?) came from Scotland totour trie United States preaching the gospel and was aided by his boyhood friend,
Joe James Stewart who was U.S. Post Inspector, 6th Corps Area with offices at
Chicago. He was also aided by General Sari Ridgeway of Washington, D.C. They
smarted on a lecture tour and began to organize small mission bible study groups .He said, (Peter Fuller), let there be less preaching and much more practical
Giiristian Service and helping people to help themselves. Get into Christian
ousiness instead of being wage slaves of business control by greedy unprincipled
persons wnose only aim was to acquire money. In this he was severly criticized,he followed uhe advice of General Ridgeway and Stewart and toned down hispreacmng so as to be able to continue to be useful to seme extent. His great
S
i
TVX<

:t *? C°f
cinS wicked lawyers and such to restore property and goods takenirom the helpless and poor won him the affection of Robin or Robert Hnod.
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Frequently they are referred to as Robin Hood's Scottish Clan. Finally there
developed a concentrated little group, that adopted for its service, to keep
America a Christian nation always, even to defending it with their lives ±£ need
be. One thing I would 3ike to point out here, is necessary in our present
day crisis is that we have a clear vision, not a distorted vision. We need
(omission) of the whole exterior in a large measure, individually more-so
than collectively. 1 believe when we pray for a clear vision of our past and
present we will be more or less tired, we will be guided into the pathway of
truth. ¥e will be guided to be loyal true citizens.

The present use of the radio is as a nation wide educational campaign,
•men you turn on your radio remember tnat it was the vision and genius of our
Deacon (?) who acted and organized that campaign which put the radio business
on the world map, JJay 16, 1920. That opened the way to bring brightness to alltheworld ana for better understanding with neighbor nations. Today, Christian
canister CoLLege has an agreement and provides easy training and home study for
business men as well as chaplains which means ministers, not pay-roll preachers,
as toLL as (omission) of a military command officer which develops line points
o± leadership and we think both are needed very much. Every alert Christian
minded, business man and layman who realizes that he must get to God, is invited
to s-cudy at onee, a course for the good of our country and his own individual
good. «e need leadership today, leadership that is rooted in the principle of
Cxirist, leadership that is founded in the principle of neighborleness—love thvneighbor as thyself, leadersmp that will promote good feeling and peace among
aii_people. It is my privilege to serve as a department dean of Christianmmster College and associated ministers at the usual salary of §1.00 per year.
rle seek ministers, not preachers, we expect them to serve the love of Cnrist.

««^a ^?th?*
.,

man sa
?
s > after this service we will go into a regular councilsession wmcn vail translate the ideas intoa practical everyday use. If Christsteachings are true—risy should there be more than 235 different religious formso± teaching and doctorines. Somebody is injecting human ideas. If Chrisiianitvcan't nelp us right now, then it isn't worth a tinkers darn-^throw it away—get

fil !5 ."^.J? 3ike the Soviets *» Russia. But thank God that Christ's teachingsare the infallible and perfect rules of life. It is proven we take as the rSe
&

and no
e

confusion
SS **** ChriSt J6SUS said~~tben we have n0 contradiction and

ThA t^t,-!-
1
?
Snt^ °ir

iental studies, orientalism and even concoted some things.
^!+J°

pular/ ^1 " caXLed
- spiritualism. They use the bible but I can give you

telcSSs °l^'tfSl
a^ ** US^g thS bib

lf'
The beauty md simplicity of Christ's

a iov SiSJf^"J^"? SU°CSS
!

that C°meS ¥dth " and so s^1& is such

™3
Z*aJT" \* *S ^owledge ' the deeper you study into this, the deeper you

SdS«i if^T":3^anity- SP^i^^sm is noted for jealousy. There are Lny
f^ti ?

graduated every year and this is our ciriicism of the medical profession.

l*Jf * l0t
°J !
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by Apollo • Every Christian medical Ban -who takes up the medical profession swears

to Apollo* the ancient Greek mythological character • And the medical sign is
what—snake—witchcraft—and every Army doctor wears it*

life sponsor the Christian American Medical Association, There are not
many in it as yet because of the medical men being tied up with the little
Finkelstein or i'ishbein little syndicate*

In criminology, we are told that you use only about three percent of
your brain power, Iftiat has that to do with Christ ! s teaching* So many people
have the mistaken idea that you think with your brains, that is the first mistake

*

These brains are dead, this hand is dead, this skull is dead, always was dead
and alw^rs will be dead, just as dead as your radio set. ftds is nothing but
a radio set - receiving and sending* Until you turn them on, that unseen,
unknown force called electricity-life—into that dead radio, it doesn't work,
mat makes you think? Brains—nonsense. That is simply receiving and sending*
mere does this povver come from, that is the first thing we have to get
straight for ourselves*

Tne world has been taught through false teaching that we are like God,
The whole key of life in a few words ~ "As a man thinkith, so is he". That
doesn't mean i/faat you think of yourself—and Bolsheviks might interpret it that
way*

l£an speaking asks Brother Gregor(?) to take over. Gregor (?) asks
the people to put their contributions in the envelopes Collection is taken
and the group sin^s a song*

This closed session of the Acma General Executive Council Builders
of Business of National degree will now come to order. Friends it is our
custom as true Americans to pay due honor and respect to the flag of our
country which even many business men neglect*

There has been presented the question of a need of a plan whereby the
producer or creator or builder of business and goodvall could and would share
for at least a period of years to being paid a percentage of the increased
business profits* This idea came to life and insurance salesmen receiving
commissions on all the policies they wrote benefited. General James B. Stewart,
who had served in the Civil Bar, the "ffar of the States, then inspector in charge
of the oth Corps Area, U.S. Post Office Service, Secret Service, was invited to
advise and gather together the facts into a more complete facts finding system
which would make it possible to obtain more accurate information about the new
business enterprises and especially financial promotions, public utilities and
coher projects*

- *r:-
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Ifriends, we rise and salute our leader (not very distinct)*
Attention* Right hand—salute. Please be seated. Officers take their
places at the council table.

The program of Acma Consumers Self-Kelp is the only way left for
American business wen9 especially Christians to provide financial living and
security for themselves. Now---practical mechanics* In the Acma system, we
created the Consumers National Acma Community Council of which Mr. Fred Brown
is President; Mr. £uck(?) vice-president 5 Mr. Brenatch Associate secretary;
Mr. Lindsey will not be here today; Wc* Hoss, secretary and Mr. ¥emeche, Chair-
man of the (omission)* This thought is the same procedure that has been used
for the last hundred years in organizing so-called cooperatives* There is
absolutely no difference between a cooperative educational association and the
U. S. Chamber of Commerce, yet the business man has rejected even looking at
definitions and there has been a false education of the farmers against the so-
called capitalist and the capitalist against the so-called cooperative farmer*
Cur job is to help educate the white collar group and the business man. Now
as is customary, local councils or chambers of commerce or branches are
organising in different cities and communities under charters. Tffe have because
of Acma systems, the very powerful insurance which no other organization has,
protecting this whole wrk against dry rot and political inside destruction, so
that the custom in this countiy has been that Farmers Equity Union would organize
in Ohio or Indiana and show all the different farm communities a local chamber of
commerce only it was called cooperative society or Farmers Equity Union, still
the same thing. There is hardly any difference accept in phraseology and words.
Now the cooperative society or chamber of co*nmerce are alike, they both elect a
board of directors and officers are elected* They pay their year of dues and
contributions and have a program of educational activity. Now there are many
things going on for which there is no particular good rhyme or reason, simply
the gullibility and ignorance of either group, and their jealousy of one another
that has been keeping a lot of things apart# Tfe have got to be the smartest of
all the others and not allow jealousies to hinder our protection. Knowing many
of these tilings our board—our Acma board of experts on this suoject has been
gathering data, and has men in fields, who have done these tilings so that we
don't take anybody's word for anything. *'e knew that the powers that be, in
other words, the political cbminant group in its program decided to help finance
farmers co-ops and consumer groups . Now— if you cannot in the warfare of
business and the welfare of politics—if you cannot push competition away, the
usual smart strategy is to compromise enough so that the stronger gang won't
rub you out, that's using modern language. Now when we know that the political
group in power dominates both the so-called democratic party and the so-called
Republican party. We are not crying about it or complaining about it, but we
want to know just what the facts are and those happen to be the facts so we
won't be fooled*
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Our country is covered Tilth BIU'sorDI U's and you don't know

whether your otoi brother is a spotter* I am not criticizing anybody—that is

just a fact* We don't get excited about it* TShat we want to know is — -what

is the political dominating party—what is there about It—ifaioh way are they

going to drive, so that we will not find ourselves getting into a cross-

current and getting the zipper. Our first job is to outsmart those that would

deprive us of our rights. Agree with the adversary mile you are on the way

with him and see what they've got that's good. How then—the smart crowd, the

bigger financiers are spending a lot of money financing the consumer cooperatives,

so -we got in touch with the powers that be in Washington and told them the

truth—that we have in our organization a group of men that have been interested

and active in farmers cooperatives and that sort of thing and we would like tne

latest laws and regulations* Did we stick our neck under-—we did not, we simply

checked our set-up very carefully with their regulations and we changed a few

words here and there but we didn't change our structure of management one iota.

Our Consumers National Acma Community Council, and good was certainly with us

on, /r idea of using the word~Gommunity, now agrees with the program but we

h? /not a single pitfall or the weak spots that they have* I know how I could

/h and smash any and every cooperative society in any part of the country

/ause I know its weaker spots and once I tried it bat that was justified becaos e

gang had muscled in to run it and I got together with the faithful people and

£dded the best thing was to crack it open and start over again and in 24 hours

/he whole thing was blown up, it's very easy to do, but they can't do that to

£ur set-up« Our council is not a free-for-all mob and every consumer society is

just a free-for-all mob and anybody who has a dollar can join in and have a vote.

Our safe-guard is that merit system for officers. You must be an Acma grade (?)

member to be a candidate for office. It is in our report to the government

agencies as a matter of efficient management* Every Acma member participates

under profit sharing because we do not own the share crops of the members.

Yfe prove that the Acma executive council shall be and is the senior

executive authority of this association and is vested with the authority to

preserve the integrety of this order and to suspend officers who violate the

oath—that is insurance no other body has.

In the old fashioned co-op society—a political group was formed and

they became the board of directors and they found friends for Kana&ers and
favoritism is always bad. Tneir lies our powerful strength. Our organization

does not look for a large number of persons. He want strong dependable leaders*
In this work of expanding we let the leaders pick other dependable persons.

Co-ops organize a society and the first step is a buying floods The second

step is to raise a -working capital and have their own co-op store. This stage

is functioning.

Every dime's worth you buy from the existing stores (omission) enemies

of our Christianity is feeding the enemy and hurting Christianity, so for Cod's
salca, let's stop it*
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Help yourself by helping Christianity protect our country. 7/e

employ only people that are right or white (?)• Let us help these gentlemen
and we are getting 90 days, the enemy has been working four years* night and
day* Yftiile we complacently went on our fishing trips etc.* they had their
meetings night and day, yes in the poverty time (?), right in bug house square*

The beaaty of the Acma system is this, that no one can take credit
for what you do* This is God's idea of life action (?) only the language used
is business language* It stood the acid test all the way through* Here is an
average co-op stock corporation* t?10Q,000 capital — usually $,00 a share —

-

board of directors* Here you may have one share or lots of them but only one
vote per person while in a commercial stock company you have one vote for
each share plus cumulative voting*

mTb have the system that the baseball team is going to win, I don ft care
if this man is baseman or fielder or pitcher, the team has got to win* TOio can
stop such a system* You can't farm a little gang in this outfit* Comparing the
old fashioned way of stock company promotion and the sharing mutual plan (?)*
Samuel InsuL is a good figure because he used the old fashioned irethod* Suppose
this is the country and the national resources* You put a suction around here
and start to take some out and begin to weaken the support here and put a
ballon on top and inflate the ballon* He weakened the foundation and when the
thing burst, if it hadn't burst the weight of the baloon would have crashed and that
is the way depressions are made*

We start out the same way because the people don»t want to be educated,
but we use the strategy of paying the man down the line to be honest
with himself and us and everyone has to support the other one for self preservation*
One big banker said, you had better not print this, he was right* That's why our
test book is not published. He also said that is the only system that can and will
relieve American business of the strangle hold of the international financiers*
One man, the biggest tax man in the country was expected to be here but he is in
Hew York City, Mr* James M* Bowman (?) This is the way to preserve our country,
to put our own people on the payroll and start the money coming back instead of
being sucked out*

That lady over there in the pink dress has given me a lot of job and
courage. She is one of the women that has taken the officers leadership training
and some day I wish you could hear her*

Man asks the officers to say a few words, starting counter-clockwise*
One of the officers spoke on jealousy* (Unable to understand him.)

Brother Brown says, if there are my gentlemen or ladies present that
like this set-up we have, we would like them to come in and try to be members,
we need men and women to take part of the load off the officers* ¥e need help*
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Attentions Pledge to the flag* (immediately following pledge) and
I do here now re-dedicate myself "with all other Acma fs to defend and preserve
our constitutional liberty and to secure equality and justice for all#

Man asks that the visitors come do*vm and get in the center of the
fing. He asks them to repeat this pledge.

I do solemnly pledge to keep sacred and secret the proceedings of
this little session for the good of mankind and for the glory of God*

i
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In response to a teletype forwarded to the Springfield Field Division, the

Springfield Office advised that there v<ras no record of the Christian Ministry

College having been incorporated, licensed or registered in the state of

Illinois*

Inasmuch as Subject Y/ILLI&L WEBHECKE stated in his Selective Service question-

naire that he was an ordained minister of the Allied Christian Uana^enent

Arhiy, a teletype v/as forwarded to the Washington Field Division to ascertain

whether or not the Allied Christian iianagement Array was recognized by the

National Selective Service Headquarters •

On July 24> 1942, the 7/ashingfcon Field Division advised that the Legal

Department of national Headquarters, Selective Service, stated there was no
record of the Allied Christian iianagement Army,

On July 27, 1942, the Springfield Field Division advised this Office by
teletype that there was no record of the Allied Christ Church Humber One,

Two, or Three* There was also no record of the Christ Evangelical Lutheran
Church the Fourth* Springfield further advised that none of the above churches
were incorporated in the state of Illinois. The State's Attorney General's
office advised the Springfield Office that it was not compulsory that religious
organisations incorporate in the state of Illinois. The teletype further
stated there is a religious corporation act under which religious organizations
may incorporate, but there are no penalties attached to same.

In response to the teletype forwarded to the Cleveland Office, that Office advised
on July 28, 1942, that Major HfiJfel H* KERR, superintendent at Camp Perry, Ohio,
advised there was no record at Camp Perry to verify wE3!ECKE ,

.r attendance at
national matches in 1931. lEajor KERR advised that this could be obtained from
C. B* LISTSd, Secretary and Treasurer of the National 1-iifle Association in
Washington, D. C. The Cleveland Field Division also advised that a teletype
had been forwarded to Washington requesting this information.

In response to the teletype forwarded to the ;iftshington Field Division, that
Office advised by teletype on July 30, 1942, that on April 8, 1942 Captain
C* J. LAGBESSK, office of the State Director, Selective Service, Springfield,
Illinois, had requested an official ruling as to the status of the* Allied
Christian Management irrny for classification purposes in national Selective
Service Headquarters. On April 22, 1942, Headquarters ^vised that no informa-
tion concerning this organisation could be obtained* The question of whether
any church, religious sect, or religious organization is recognized is primarily
a matter to be determined by each Local Board, and a church may be a recognised*'
church even though it is not knovm outside its <xm community if it is generally
recognised as a church by persons who reside in that community. The Washington
Field Division furthsr advised that there -was no record of the Christian
Ministers College or Reverend ROBERT HOOD.

130



t
I * * *

Tilth reference to the Cleveland teletype of July 23, 194^, the Washington Field
Division advised in their teletype that the Director of Civilian Marksmanship,
War Department, advised that Subject VfiSHSBCKB attended a small firearms school
and national matches August 23 through September 13, 1931»

On July 30, 1942, the Springfield Field Division advised that the Selective
Service Headquarters in Springfield received a request from Lake County Board
Number Two, Iibertyville, Illinois, as to the status of the Allied Christian
itenagement Army for classification purposes* The Board was advised by letter
on July 21 that the Allied Christian Management Amy was not recognised by
National Headquarters, Selective Service.

PENDING
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